

FOR INFORMATION PUBLIC OPEN SESSION

**TO:** University Affairs Board

**SPONSOR:** Professor Sandy Welsh, Vice-Provost, Students

**CONTACT INFO:** Phone: 416-978-3870 / Email: <u>vp.students@utoronto.ca</u>

**PRESENTER:** See Sponsor

**CONTACT INFO:** 

**DATE:** February 14, 2022 for March 3, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: 3

# ITEM IDENTIFICATION:

Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees – Report and Analysis: 2021-22

#### JURISDICTIONAL INFORMATION:

Section 5 of the University Affairs Board Terms of Reference list student societies and compulsory non-academic incidental fees among the Board's areas of responsibility.

Compulsory non-academic incidental fees for UTM and UTSC are considered and approved by the respective Campus Affairs Committee and the Campus Council. Fees for the St. George campus and for multi-campus services and student societies are approved by the University Affairs Board.

#### **GOVERNANCE PATH:**

- 1. UTM Campus Affairs Committee [For Information] (February 9, 2022)
- 2. UTSC Campus Affairs Committee [For Information] (February 10, 2022)
- 3. University Affairs Board [For Information] (March 3, 2022)

#### PREVIOUS ACTION TAKEN:

The report is presented annually to the Board for information.

#### **HIGHLIGHTS:**

The report is an inventory of all compulsory non-academic incidental fees (and designated portions thereof) approved by governance and collected by the University. Similar fees approved and charged by the federated universities are included for reference.

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, campus services and student societies were invited to review their programming and services and consider temporary reductions to their fees. The temporary fee reductions, as reported to the University Affairs Board on May 21, 2020, September 30, 2020, November 24, 2020, and April 22, 2021 are reflected in this year's report. The temporary reductions were applicable to Summer 2020, Fall 2020, Winter 2021, Summer 2021, and Fall 2021 fees.

The first section of the report identifies fees in each divisional table as either those whose proceeds fund a University service, those whose proceeds go to a University-wide student society, or those whose proceeds go to a student society or service of the division.

Increases to fees which fund University-operated services (including those managed by a division of the University) are subject to the terms and conditions outlined in the *Policy for Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees* and the *Memorandum of Agreement between The University of Toronto, The Students' Administrative Council, The Graduate Students' Union and The Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students for a Long-Term Protocol on the Increase or Introduction of Compulsory Non-tuition Related Fees* (commonly referred to as the *Protocol*). The Council on Student Services (COSS) provides advice to the University Affairs Board on increases to fees for the St. George Campus and University-wide services. Similarly, the UTSC Council on Student Services (CSS) and the UTM Quality Services to Students Council (QSS) advise the UTSC and UTM Campus Affairs Committees on fee increases for services located on the Scarborough and Mississauga campuses respectively. Services fees are listed in Schedule 2.

Changes to student society fees (including portions of fees which are designated for specific purposes) are subject to the terms and conditions outlined in the *Policy for Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees* and the societies' own constitutions and/or by-laws. Increases which are greater than the cost of living must be supported by a positive result in a recent referendum. Requests for increases which are less than or equal to the cost of living must be supported by a previous referendum approving annual increases by an established inflation factor. When such a provision is approved by referendum, annual increases – no greater than the Ontario Consumer Price Index of the previous December (or no greater than an inflation factor approved by referendum) – may be requested upon approval of the organization's board or council. Student society fees, including portions designated for specific purposes, are detailed in Schedule 1.

# FINANCIAL AND/OR PLANNING IMPLICATIONS:

There are no net implications for the campus' operating budget.

#### **RECOMMENDATION:**

The report is presented for information.

#### **DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED:**

Compulsory Non-academic Incidental Fees – Report and Analysis: 2021-22 – COVID-19 Reductions

 $Compulsory\ Non-academic\ Incidental\ Fees-Report\ and\ Analysis:\ 2021-22-Original\ Version$ 



# Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees 2021-22

# **Table of Contents**

Divisional Fee Information	Page 1
Schedule 1: Student Society Fees	Page 10
Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees	Page 15
Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees	Page 16
Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees	Page 17

Fees for divisional student societies and other divisional fees are listed in a white background.

Fees for central and cross-divisional student societies are listed in a light shaded background.

Fees for University operated services are listed in a dark shaded background.

#### ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS

Hart House

Health & Counselling

Student Buildings

Student Services

Total

KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities

University of Toronto Mississauga	Summ		Fall	-		r 2022	Summe			2020	Winter	r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union	70.58	11.72	397.41	150.81	397.41	150.81	69.59	11.66	390.61	144.32	295.61	49.32
CFRE 91.9 FM	2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00	
The Medium			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39
University of Toronto Students' Union												
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	2.64	0.54	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67	2.26	0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52
Health & Counselling	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	15.97	3.19	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56	13.80	2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness	144.12	28.83	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	123.53	24.71	154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89
Student Services	131.04	26.23	210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07	112.28	22.46	131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23
Total	432.70	104.15	915.30	410.33	915.30	410.33	389.75	95.60	770.33	372.58	675.33	277.58
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+8.9%	+18.8%	+10.1%	+35.5%	+47.8%	-45.4%	-67.3%	-11.4%	-3.5%	-21.5%	-27.7%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,830.60			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,445.66
					Part-time	820.66					Part-time	650.16
University of Toronto Scarborough	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe			2020	Winter	r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time		Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Scarborough Campus Students' Council	267.65	51.30	468.54	51.40	468.54	51.40	258.94	49.59	447.70	49.98	447.70	49.98
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)	12.85		10.00		10.00		12.85		12.85		12.85	
Scarborough College Athletic Association			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Academic Support	53.56	10.71	53.56	10.71	53.56	10.71	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42
rioddoniio Odpport												
Athletics & Recreation	103.10	20.62	125.20	25.04	147.29	29.46	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68
• •	103.10 89.12	20.62 17.82	125.20 89.12	25.04 17.82	147.29 89.12	29.46 17.82		17.68 17.73		17.68 17.73	88.37 88.64	17.6 17.7

2.64

77.70

15.97

17.31

15.28

658.61

0.54

15.54

3.19

3.46

3.06

145.08

3.30

77.70

22.82

34.62

17.19

912.50

Fall + Winter:

0.67

15.54

4.56

6.92

290.50

3.30

77.70

22.82

34.62

20.22

937.62

+14.7%

Full-time

Part-time

0.67

15.54

4.56

6.92

4.0

295.53

1,850.12

586.03

2.26

77.04

13.80

606.49

0.46

15.41

2.76

3.83

134.63

2.58

77.04

16.10

16.73

15.02

817.55

Fall + Winter:

0.52

15.41

3.22

3.35

3.01

270.09

2.58

77.04

16.10

16.73

15.02

817.55

Full-time

Part-time

0.52

15.41

3.22

3.35

3.01

270.09

1,635.10

540.18

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS (continued)

Innis College		er 2021	Fall	2021		r 2022	Summe			2020	Winter	2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Innis College Student Society			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.03			25.51	25.51	18.76	18.76
Innis College Student Services Fee	3.75	1.13	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	3.75	1.13	3.75	1.13	3.75	1.13
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		6.00		5.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total	474.67	99.56	830.84	293.47	832.92	293.47	433.77	92.34	699.05	256.31	699.66	249.56
Change From Previous Year	+9.4%	+7.8%	+18.9%	+14.5%	+19.0%	+17.6%	-17.8%	-17.7%	-8.2%	-9.5%	-8.1%	-11.9%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,663.76			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,398.71
(\$51.00 per fall/winter session)					Part-time	586.94					Part-time	505.87
New College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winto	r 2022	Summe	or 2020	Eall	2020	Winter	2021
New College	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
New College Student Council	, G., UITIO	. a.c umo	21.50	9.00	21.50	9.00			16.50	7.00	12.90	5.40
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62	5.50	279.70	5.50	50.10		262.61	7.50	270.97	5.40
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	30.20	18.84	217.02	154.41	_10.10	154.41	30.10	18.75	202.01	150.77	2, 0.07	150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00	10.04	11.08	.54.41	11.08	.04.41	11.00	10.70	6.00	.50.17	5.00	.50.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total	470.92	98.43	805.81	261.19	807.89	261.19	430.02	91.21	686.29	236.67	690.05	235.07
Change From Previous Year	+9.5%	+7.9%	+17.4%	+10.4%	+17.1%	+11.1%	-17.4%	-17.0%	-6.8%	-5.7%	-6.3%	-6.3%
Change From Frevious Teal	T3.370	T1.3/0	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,613.70	-17.470	-17.076	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,376.34
			· un · ·····		Part-time	522.38			i ali i villi		Part-time	471.74
	0	er 2021	Fall	2004		r 2022	0	er 2020	F-11	2020	Winter	
University College	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University College Literary & Athletic Society	i uli-ulile	rait-uiile	30.65	13.36	30.65	13.36	i uli-ulile	r ait-tille	24.65	11.10	24.92	11.44
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62	10.00		10.00	50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	00.20		211.02		270 70							
•		18.8/		15/ /1	279.70	154.41		18 75	202.01	150.77	210.91	
	6.00	18.84	11 08	154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00	18.84	11.08	154.41	11.08	154.41	11.00	18.75	6.00	150.77	5.00	150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75	18.84	3.75	154.41	11.08 3.75	154.41	11.00 3.75	18.75	6.00 3.75	150.77	5.00 3.75	150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	3.75 2.93		3.75 2.95		11.08 3.75 2.95		11.00 3.75 2.87		6.00 3.75 2.93		5.00 3.75 2.93	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	3.75 2.93 85.99	17.20	3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80	14.76	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92	17.20 16.78	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70	17.20 16.78 27.54	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	14.76 16.29 23.80	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b>	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b>	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b>	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b>	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b>	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>241.11</b>
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +10.3%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +10.1%	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8%	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b> -5.6%	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>241.11</b> -5.5%
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b>	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +10.3%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +10.1%	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b>	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b> -5.6%	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>702.07</b> -5.8% Full-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>241.11</b> -5.5% <b>1,396.51</b>
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9%	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>817.04</b> +16.4% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> -17.0%	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b> -5.6% er:	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9%	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> -17.0%	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er:	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9% er 2021	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> -17.0% er <b>2020</b> Part-time	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b> -5.6% er:	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5% Summ Full-time	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> -17.0%	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er:	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time Full-time 7.50	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> -17.0% er <b>2020</b> Part-time	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>240.77</b> -5.6% er:	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 7.00 270.97	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 277.62	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 7.50 270.97	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 75.8% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% 97: 2021 Part-time 7.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wintl Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 702.07 Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.000 3.75 2.93 85.99	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summe Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0%  Part-time 15.00 18.75	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 4-6.8% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 8.989 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.755 2.93 85.99 83.92	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 <b>98.43</b> +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% Part-time 15.00 18.75	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint Full-time 6.00 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Fall - Wint  11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.949 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 1,632.00 531.10 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 70.207 -5.89% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Fall - Wint  11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0%  er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 -2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 485.92	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.81	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ. Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 445.02	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0%  Part-time 15.00 18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 106.21	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 677.29	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.87 17.98 237.17	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 702.07 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 684.65	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 -2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.81 +16.9%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69 +9.5%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89 +16.0%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69 +9.5%	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0%  er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 -6.8% Fall + Wint Fall 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 677.29 -6.2%	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17 -4.9%	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 -5.8% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 270.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 684.65	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17 -4.9%
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 470.92 +9.5%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 6.00 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 485.92	17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 +7.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +17.4% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.81	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.3% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69 +9.5%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +16.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +10.1% 1,632.00 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 430.02 -17.4%  Summ. Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 445.02	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 -17.0%  Part-time 15.00 18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 106.21	6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.44 Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 7.50 262.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 677.29	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 240.77 -5.6% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17 -4.9%	5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 702.07 702.07 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 684.65	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 241.11 -5.5% 1,396.51 481.88 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS - Federated Colleges

St. Michael's College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
on mishaol o concas	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
St. Michael's College Student Union			14.00	10.50	14.00	10.50						
The Mike			2.68	1.55	2.68	1.55			1.00	0.50	1.00	0.50
College Fee	21.00	21.00			116.83	58.42	21.00	21.00			105.15	52.58
Capital & Special Projects Levy			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00			15.00		15.00	15.00
Commuter Fee			16.39	8.20	16.39	8.20			8.20		8.20	4.10
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62	0.20	279.70	0.20	50.10		262.61	1110	270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	00.20	18.84		154.41	2.00	154.41	00.10	18.75	202.01	150.77	2, 0.0,	150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00	10.04	11.08	104.41	11.08	104.41	11.00	10.70	6.00		5.00	100.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34		84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78			83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47		81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	_		138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89		89.89	17.98
Total	491.92	119.43	949.21	345.86	951.29	345.86	451.02	112.21	799.14		806.50	301.85
Change From Previous Year	+9.1%	+6.4%	+18.8%	+14.6%	+18.0%	+14.6%	-16.5%	-13.6%	-8.7%		-7.9%	-9.5%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee	T3.170	TU.4 /6	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,900.50	-10.576	-13.076	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.605.64
(\$60.00 per fall session)			i ali + vviii		Part-time	691.72			an + win	.GI.	Part-time	603.70
(400.00 per rail session)												
Trinity College		er 2021		2021		r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winte	
	Full-time	Part-time			Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time
Trinity College Meeting			45.50	45.50	45.50	45.50			40.37		34.62	34.62
College Fee			162.48		162.48	81.24			146.24	73.12	162.48	81.24
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		6.00		5.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	-	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34		84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80		138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89		89.89	17.98
Total	470.92	98.43	992.29		994.37	378.93	430.02	91.21	856.40		874.25	345.53
Change From Previous Year	+9.5%	+7.9%	+15.9%		+13.7%	+9.7%	-17.4%	-17.0%	-8.8%		-6.9%	-10.3%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,986.66			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,730.65
(\$175.00 per fall session)					Part-time	757.86					Part-time	688.69
Victoria College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
•	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council			33.27	18.02	33.25	18.03			20.38	11.01	17.98	9.81
Student Services Fee			109.46	54.73	109.45	54.73			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.44
Student Centre			100.00	50.00	100.00	50.00						
Commuter Fee			13.32	6.66	13.31	6.66			8.66	4.33	8.66	4.33
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		6.00		5.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78			83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47		81.47	16.29
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80		138.80	27.76
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89		89.89	17.98
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.10								
The state of the s	90.35 <b>470.92</b>	98.43			1,042.40		430.02	91.21	805.72		810.68	297.2
Student Life Programs & Services Total			1,040.36 +29.1%		1,042.40	381.61				298.45		
Student Life Programs & Services	470.92	98.43	1,040.36	<b>381.60</b> +27.9%			430.02	91.21	805.72	<b>298.45</b> -19.1%	810.68	297.25 -19.5% 1,616.40

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS

Applied Science & Engineering		er 2021		2021		r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winte	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Engineering Society			102.04	50.72	102.02	50.70			101.15	50.45	101.14	50.44
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
•												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total	464.92	98.43	875.27	302.91	877.33	302.89	419.02	91.21	764.94	280.12	773.29	280.11
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+14.4%	+8.1%	+13.5%	+8.1%	-18.0%	-17.0%	-4.8%	-3.9%	-3.8%	-3.9%
Note: Professional Experience Year students pay part-time incident	tal fees		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,752.60			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,538.23
					Part-time	605.80					Part-time	560.23
Architectural & Visual Studies	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
a cintectural & visual otudies	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union	1 dii tiiric	1 dit time	16.00	8.00		8.00	i dii tiiric	T dit time	13.00	6.50	i dii tiiric	i dit dino
	CO 20		277.62	0.00		0.00	50.10			0.50	270.07	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		211.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	4=0==
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Student Life Programs & Services												
Total	464.92	98.43	789.23			260.19	419.02	91.21	676.79	236.17	672.15	229.67
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+16.6%	+10.2%	+17.7%	+13.3%	-18.0%	-17.0%	-6.0%	-5.5%	-6.6%	-8.1%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,752.60			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,538.23
					Part-time	605.80					Part-time	560.23
Dentistry	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
D.D.S.	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Dental Students' Society			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union			277.62		279.70				262.61		270.97	
•			3.75		3.75							
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)									3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.95		2.95				2.93		2.93	
Hart House			107.49		107.49				84.34		84.34	
Health & Counselling			83.92		83.92				81.47		81.47	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			196.71		196.71				138.80		138.80	
Student Life Programs & Services			100.79		100.79				89.89		89.89	
Total	i		788.23		790.31				678.79		687.15	
	_				+15.0%				-5.6%		-4.4%	
Change From Previous Year			+16.1%									1,365.94
Change From Previous Year			+16.1%	er.		1 578 54			Fall ⊥ Wint	er.	Full-time	1,000.04
Change From Previous Year	<u> </u>		+16.1% Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,578.54			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time Part-time	
Change From Previous Year			Fall + Wint		Full-time Part-time	·	0				Part-time	. 0004
	Summ		Fall + Wint Fall	2021	Full-time Part-time Winte	r 2022	Summo		Fall	2020	Part-time Winte	
Information	Full-time	er 2021 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time		Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	·	Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall :		Part-time Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time
Information University of Toronto Students' Union		Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall	2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winte	r 2022 Part-time		Part-time	Fall	2020 Part-time	Part-time Winte	Part-time
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	Full-time 60.28		Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62	2021	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70	r 2022	Full-time 50.10		Fall Full-time	2020	Winte Full-time 270.97	
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Full-time 60.28 3.75	Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62	2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75	r 2022 Part-time	50.10 3.75	Part-time	Fall : Full-time 262.61	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time 270.97	Part-time
Information University of Toronto Students' Union	Full-time 60.28	Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62	2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70	r 2022 Part-time	Full-time 50.10	Part-time	Fall Full-time	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time 270.97	Part-time
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Full-time 60.28 3.75	Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62	2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75	r 2022 Part-time	50.10 3.75	Part-time	Fall : Full-time 262.61	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time 270.97	Part-time
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93	Part-time 18.84	Fall + Wind Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95	2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49	r 2022 Part-time	50.10 3.75 2.87	Part-time 18.75	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93	2020 Part-time 150.77	Winte Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93	150.77 16.87
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92	18.84 17.20 16.78	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	2021 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78	50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	18.75 14.76 16.29	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29	Winte Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.77 16.87 16.29
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	2021 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	73.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76	Winte Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76
University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	2021 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity -lart House -lealth & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Section 1.15 Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23	2021 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19	50.10  3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services	3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5%	2021 Part-time 154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7%	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5%	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services	Section 1.15 Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23	2021 Part-time 154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54	50.10  3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%	Winte Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Section 1.15 Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5%	2021 Part-time 154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	50.10  3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7%	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5%	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity -lart House -lealth & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new)	Fall + Winti Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Winti	2021 Part-time 154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 190.73 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Winte	7 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.29  27.76  17.99  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new)	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Full-time Full-time	Part-time  150.77  16.877  16.29  27.76  17.98  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time 18.50	7 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Pull-time Full-time 11.20	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.29  27.76  17.99  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total  Change From Previous Year	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	7 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Full-time Full-time	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.29  27.76  17.99  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education University of Toronto Students' Union	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time 18.50	7 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Fall-time 18.50 262.61	2020 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Pull-time Full-time 11.20	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.29  27.76  17.99  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time 60.28	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new)	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 18.50 279.70	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 849.02 (new) Summe Full-time 50.10	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	Fall Full-time 262.61 Fall Full-time 262.61 Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fal	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 11.20 270.97	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.22  27.76  17.98  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34  r 2021  Part-time
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Ginesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new)	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time 18.50 279.70 3.75	r 2022 Part-time 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new) Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 9672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97 3.75	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.22  27.76  17.98  229.67  -5.1%  1,335.94  459.34  r 2021  Part-time
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Vinte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 18.50 279.70 3.75 2.95	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new) Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93	2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97 3.75 2.93	Part-time  150.77  16.83 16.29 27.76 17.99 29.67 -5.1% 1,335.94 459.34 r 2021 Part-time
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity I art House Health & Counselling CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Cinesiology and Physical Education Cinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Country Community Radio) Country Coun	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time 18.50 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summm Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)  er 2020 Part-time  18.75	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34	2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time  150.77	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Full-time Full-time 51.20 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34	Part-time  150.7  16.8' 16.2' 27.7' 17.99 229.6' -5.19 1,335.9 459.3' r 2021 Part-time  150.7'
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ. Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84 17.20 16.78	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +116.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78	Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time  Full-time 18.50 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)  ar 2020 Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.7  16.8' 16.2' 27.7' 17.99 229.6' -5.1' 1,335.9 459.3' r 2021 Part-time  150.7'  16.8' 16.2'
Information  University of Toronto Students' Union Inspeciation of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling ICPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Cinesiology and Physical Education  Cinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Inspeciation of Part-time Undergraduate Students  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50	Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time  Full-time 18.50 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summm Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)  er 2020 Part-time  18.75	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Full-time Full-time 51.20 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34	150.7  16.8' 16.2' 27.7' 17.99 229.6' -5.1' 1,335.9 459.3' r 2021 Part-time  150.7'  16.8' 16.2'
Information University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ. Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84 17.20 16.78	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +116.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 18.50 279.70  3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new)  ar 2020 Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29	Fall Full-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79 -5.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	Part-time  150.77  16.87  16.83  16.22  27.77  17.99  229.67  -5.19  1,335.94  459.34  Part-time
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Inspectation of Part-time Undergraduate Students SIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Itant House Italia & Counselling IPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Istudent Life Programs & Services Interest of Italia Inchange From Previous Year Interest of Toronto Students' Union Inversity of Toronto Students' Union Inspectation of Part-time Undergraduate Students IUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Itant House Italia House Italia & Counselling IPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 644.92 (new) Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Fall + Wint Fall - Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Fall - Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Full-time Part-time Vinte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time 18.50 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summrefull-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 (new)  Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Fall - Wint - 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 -5.1%  er:  2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	Part-time  150.7  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9 29.6 -5.19 1,335.9 459.3  7 2021 Part-time  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9 17.9
Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Issociation of Part-time Undergraduate Students IDUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) Ine Varsity Idart House Idealth & Counselling IPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Idealth & Counselling IPE Co-Curricular Programs & Services Idealth & Frograms & Services Idealth & Frograms & Services Idealth &	Summ-Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 464.92 (new)  Summ-Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Fall + Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.73	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19	Full-time Part-time Vinte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time 18.50 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 19.21	Fall - Wint - 138.60 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 682.29	2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time Full-time 11.20 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 683.35	Part-time  150.7  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9 299.6  -5.19 1,335.9 459.3  r 2021 Part-time  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9 229.6
Inversity of Toronto Students' Union Inversity of Toronto Students' Union Inversity of Toronto Students' Union Inversity of Toronto Students Students Inversity lart House Itelath & Counselling IPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Inversity of Programs & Services Inversity of Toronto Students' Union Inversity of Toronto Students'	Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35 644.92 (new) Summ Full-time 60.28 3.75 2.93 85.99 83.92 137.70 90.35	18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 98.43 (new) er 2021 Part-time 18.84 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Fall + Wint Fall - Wint Full-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23 +16.5% Fall + Wint Fall - Wint Full-time 18.50 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% er:  2021 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8%	Full-time Part-time Vinte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31 +15.3% Full-time Part-time 18.50 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 252.19 +9.8% 1,548.54 504.38 r 2022 Part-time  154.41  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summrefull-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 (new)  Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Fall - Wint - 18.50 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67	Part-time  Winte Full-time 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 672.15 -4.5% Full-time Part-time 11.20 270.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	150.7  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9 29.6 -5.19 1,335.9 459.3  r 2021 Part-time 150.7  16.8 16.2 27.7 17.9

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Undergraduate Programs Students' Law Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Program & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Full-tin Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surgadiation Sciences Full-tin Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Erroprams & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Sciences students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	35.00 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time	35.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time	Summer 2020	30.00 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	35.00 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time
Students' Law Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga Full-tim M.D Mississauga Full-tim Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Interest Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Interest Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Interest Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Interest	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	35.00 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time	35.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time    Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time   10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time   1,589.59 Part-time     Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time     Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time     Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time	Summer 2020 Full-time Part-time	30.00 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	35.00 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time
University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union Clut 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Clange From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union Clut 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Incidental	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 1,589.59 Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time  Part-time  Part-time	Full-time Part-time	262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time 1,400.9 Part-time 34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D. St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D. Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society Utit 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Intellection Science Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Intellection Science Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Intellection Sciences Sudents are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary In	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time 10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 1,589.59 Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time 34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,400.9 Full-time Part-time 1,400.9 Full-time Part-time 1,401.8
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D. St. George Medicine M.D. St. George Mediciae Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D. Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs & Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Facilities Student Life Programs & Service	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5%  Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8%  Fall + Winter:	2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time 10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  Vinter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1%  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time   1,400.9 Part-time   Part-time   Part-time   1,400.9 34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time   1,401.8 Part-time   1,401.8
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society Interval of Toronto Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medical Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/a	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 1,618.54 10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time 1,589.59 Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time 1,400.9 Part-time Part-time 34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session M.D St. George Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Redical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Radiation Science students are also charged	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	83.92 196.71 100.79 808.23 +16.5% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	83.92 196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6%  Full-time Part-time    Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time     10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79   785.31 +11.1%   Full-time   Part-time     Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time     Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time	Full-time Part-time	81.47 138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	81.47 138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time 1,400.9 Part-time 2021 Full-time Part-time 34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Full-time 1,401.8
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-lime program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session feedical Society M.D St. George M.D St. George M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recipation CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs & Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary total Change From Previous Year	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	196.71   100.79     808.23     +16.5%       Fall + Winter:     Fall 2021	196.71 100.79 810.31 +14.6% Full-time Part-time  1,618.54 Full-time Part-time  10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  1,589.59 Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	138.80 89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	138.80 89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time
Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session for the first-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session for fall for fall fall fall fall fall fall fall fal	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	100.79   808.23   +16.5%   Fall + Winter:     Full-time   Part-time   31.05   277.62   3.75   2.95   107.49   83.92   196.71   100.79   804.28   +15.8%     Fall + Winter:     Fall 2021   ne   Full-time   Part-time   Part	100.79  810.31  +14.6%  Full-time	Full-time Part-time	89.89 693.79 -6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time   31.05   262.61   3.75   2.93   84.34   81.47   138.80   89.89   694.84   -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	89.89 707.15 -4.3% Full-time   1,400.9 Part-time   Par
Total Change From Previous Year Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medicale Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPC Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Sur Radiation Sciences Medicale Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPC Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to Note: Radiation Science students are also charged	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	808.23 +16.5%  Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021  The state of th	810.31   +14.6%   Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022   Full-time Part-time  10.00   279.70   3.75   2.95   107.49   83.92   196.71   100.79   785.31   +11.1%   Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022   Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	693.79 -6.1% Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3%   Fall + Winter:	707.15     -4.3%     Full-time
Change From Previous Year  Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees  Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session Medicine  Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medicia Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surfacilities Surfacilities Surfacilities Full-tim University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary Indice Institute Incidental/ancil	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	+16.5%  Fall + Winter:  Tell-time   Part-time   31.05   277.62   3.75   2.95   107.49   83.92   196.71   100.79   804.28   +15.8%  Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021  The Full-time   Part-time	+14.6% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time  10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time	-6.1% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	-4.3% Full-time
Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session for the first-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session for first-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session for first-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session feet). Sur M.D St. George Full-time M.D St. George Full-time Medical Society  Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine Sur Full-time Medical Society  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiatio	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	Full-time Part-time    Winter 2022   Full-time   Part-time   Part-	Full-time Part-time	Fall + Winter:    Fall 2020	Full-time Part-time  Winter 2021 Full-time Part-time  34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2021
Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/winter session  Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surfacilities Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	Fall 2021 ne Full-time   Part-time   31.05   277.62   3.75   2.95   107.49   83.92   196.71   100.79   804.28   +15.8%   Fall + Winter:	Part-time    Winter 2022	Full-time Part-time	Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	Part-time  Winter 2021 Full-time   Part-time  34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7%   Full-time   1,401.8 Part-time
Medicine M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surfacilities Full-tin Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Council Radiation Science students	nmer 2021 e Part-ti	ne Full-time Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	Winter 2022	Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	Winter 2021
M.D St. George Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surfacilities Surfacilities Full-tin Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Change From Previous Year	e Part-ti	ne Full-time Part-time 31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	Full-time   Part-time   10.00   279.70   3.75   2.95   107.49   83.92   196.71   100.79   785.31   +11.1%   Full-time   Part-time   Part	Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time 31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	Full-time Part-time  34.86  270.97  3.75  2.93  84.34  81.47  138.80  89.89  707.01  -6.7%  Full-time Part-time  1,401.8
Medical Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Surfacilation Sciences Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/anc		31.05 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8%  Fall + Winter:	10.00 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	31.05 262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	34.86 270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Full-tin CHANGE From Previous Year Note: University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener		277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time  279.70 2.95 4.3.92 196.71 1,589.59 4.5.92 4.5.92 4.5.92 4.5.93	Summer 2020	262.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	270.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Rad		3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time	Summer 2020	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged		2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 ne Full-time   Part-time	2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time	Summer 2020	2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiati		107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time Part-time Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiati		83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time Part-time Part-time	Summer 2020	81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science Society University Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science s		83.92 196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time Part-time Part-time	Summer 2020	81.47 138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	81.47 138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity i		196.71 100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:	196.71 100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time 1,589.59 Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	138.80 89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	138.80 89.89 707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time  Winter 2021
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/an		100.79 804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021 ne Full-time   Part-time	100.79 785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	89.89 694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	89.89  707.01  -6.7%  Full-time 1,401.8  Part-time  Winter 2021
Total Change From Previous Year  Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Torento Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Torento Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Cartery of Toronto Students are a		804.28 +15.8% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 ne Full-time   Part-time	785.31 +11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time Vinter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	694.84 -8.3% Fall + Winter:	707.01 -6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time Winter 2021
Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Transit Varsity Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to the Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute		+15.8% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021  ne Full-time   Part-time	+11.1% Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	-8.3% Fall + Winter:	-6.7% Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time Winter 2021
Medicine M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year		Fall + Winter:  Fall 2021  ne Full-time   Part-time	Full-time 1,589.59 Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time Part-time	Summer 2020	Fall + Winter: Fall 2020	Full-time 1,401.8 Part-time Winter 2021
M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year		Fall 2021	Part-time  Winter 2022 Full-time   Part-time	Summer 2020	Fall 2020	Part-time Winter 2021
M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year		ne Full-time Part-time	e Full-time Part-time			Winter 2021
M.D Mississauga University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year		ne Full-time Part-time	e Full-time Part-time			
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Counselling Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Counselling in	mer 2021				Full-time   Pan-time	Full-time   Part-time
Medical Society CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the County of Toront Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the County of Toront Previous Year	e Part-ti		407.17	Full-time Part-time	472.96	377.96
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Varsity		487.17 31.05	10.00		31.05	34.86
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the state of the services of the service of the						
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in the Counselling of the Control of the Counselling of the Control of the Con		0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in		2.95	2.95		2.93	2.93
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in		3.30	3.30		2.58	2.58
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in		60.15	60.15		60.15	60.15
Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (I		22.82	22.82		16.10	16.10
Transit (Summer)  Total  Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		205.88	205.88		154.41	154.41
Total Change From Previous Year Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		210.36	210.36		131.12	131.12
Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in		5.80	5.80			
Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pass  Medicine Radiation Sciences Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary in		1,029.98	1,008.93		871.80	780.61
Medicine Radiation Sciences Full-tin Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union C(UT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (		+18.1%	+29.2%		-11.9%	-20.4%
Radiation Sciences  Redical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (1)		Fall + Winter:	Full-time 2,038.91		Fall + Winter:	Full-time 1,652.4
Radiation Sciences  Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (1)			Part-time			Part-time
Radiation Sciences  Medical Radiation Sciences Society University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (1)	mer 2021	Fall 2021	Winter 2022	Summer 2020	Fall 2020	Winter 2021
University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to	1	1 i		Full-time Part-time	4	
University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		12.50	12.50		12.50	12.50
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		277.62	279.70		262.61	270.97
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		3.75	3.75		3.75	3.75
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary (		2.95	2.95		2.93	2.93
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		107.49	107.49		84.34	84.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		83.92	83.92		81.47	81.47
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		196.71	196.71		138.80	138.80
Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		100.79	100.79		89.89	89.89
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary t		785.73	787.81		676.29	684.65
Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incidental/ancillary to		+16.2%	+15.1%		-5.6%	-4.4%
		Fall + Winter:	Full-time 1,573.54		Fall + Winter:	Full-time 1,360.9
	95	ran + winter:	Part-time 1,573.54		an + winter:	Part-time 1,360.9
	ies		i ait-uiiio	<u> </u>		
				Summer 2020	Fall 2020	Winter 2021
	mer 2021	Fall 2021	Winter 2022	Full-time Part-time		
University of Toronto Students' Union		ne Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time		262.61	270.97
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	mer 2021	ne Full-time Part-time	Full-time Part-time 279.70		3.75	3.75
The Varsity	mer 2021	277.62 3.75	279.70 3.75		2.93	2.93
Hart House	mer 2021	ne Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95	279.70 3.75 2.95			84.34
Health & Counselling	mer 2021	Part-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49	Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49		84.34	81.47
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	mer 2021	ne Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95	279.70 3.75 2.95		84.34 81.47	
Student Life Programs & Services	mer 2021	Part-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49	Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49			138.80
Total	mer 2021	ne Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92		81.47	138.80 89.89
Change From Previous Year	mer 2021	ne Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71		81.47 138.80	
•	mer 2021	Part-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79		81.47 138.80 89.89	89.89
	mer 2021	ree Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 773.23	Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 775.31		81.47 138.80 89.89 663.79	89.89 <b>672.15</b>

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Music	Summ	er 2021	Fall	-		r 2022	Summe		Fall			r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association			300.00		300.00				157.00		157.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99		107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.8
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.7
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79		88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.9
Total	464.92	98.43	1,073.23	252.19	1,075.31	252.19	419.02	91.21	820.79	229.67	829.15	229.6
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+30.8%	+9.8%	+29.7%	+9.8%	-18.0%	-17.0%	-22.1%	-5.1%	-21.3%	-5.19
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	2,148.54			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,649.9
					Part-time	504.38					Part-time	459.3
Nursing	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
rtursing	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Nursing Undergraduate Society			30.67	9.00	30.67	9.00			25.67	8.00	25.67	8.0
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76		16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total	464.92	98.43	803.90	261.19	805.98	261.19	419.02	91.21	689.46	237.67	697.82	237.67
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+16.6%	+9.9%	+15.5%	+9.9%	-18.0%	-17.0%	-6.1%	-5.3%	-5.0%	-5.3%
			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.609.88			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.387.28
					Part-time	522.38					Part-time	475.3
Pharmacy	Full-time	er 2021 Part-time	Fall: Full-time	Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2022 Part-time	Summe Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society	ruii-lime	ran-ume	36.98	ran-ume	36.98	ran-ume	ruii-iiiile	ran-ume	36.00	ran-ume	36.00	Pan-ume
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	00.20	18.84	211.02	154.41	213.10	154.41	30.10	18.75		150.77	210.31	150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75	10.04	3.75	154.41	3.75	154.41	3.75	10.75	3.75	130.77	3.75	150.7
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76		16.87	84.34	16.8
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	21.50 16.78	83.92		73.80 81.47	16.29		16.87	84.34 81.47	16.8
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.7
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	196.71	20.16	196.71	20.16	88.06	23.80 17.61	89.89	27.76 17.98	89.89	
Student Life Programs & Services  Total	90.35 464.92	98.43		20.16 252.19		20.16 252.19			699.79	17.98 <b>229.67</b>		17.9 <b>229.6</b>
			810.21	+9.8%	<b>812.29</b> +14.7%		<b>419.02</b> -18.0%	<b>91.21</b> -17.0%	-5.4%	-5.1%	708.15 -4.3%	
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+15.8%			+9.8%	-18.0%	-17.0%				-5.19
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,622.50			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,407.9
					Part-time	504.38					Part-time	459.3

# OTHER PROGRAMS

Toronto School of Theology	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Basic Degree Students	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.8
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.7
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.9
Total	458.24	79.59	766.53	97.78	768.61	97.78	412.40	72.46	657.11	78.90	665.47	78.9
Change From Previous Year	+11.1%	+9.8%	+16.7%	+23.9%	+15.5%	+23.9%	-18.2%	-20.6%	-5.7%	-13.5%	-4.5%	-13.59
Note: TST students are also charged college incidental fees			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,535.14			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,322.5
					Part-time	195.56					Part-time	157.8
Transitional Year Program	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2			r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Transitional Year Program Student Association			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99	17.20	107.49	21.50		21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.8
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.7
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16		20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.9
Total	464.92	98.43	788.23	252.19		252.19	419.02	91.21	678.79	229.67	687.15	229.6
Change From Previous Year	+11.0%	+7.9%	+16.1%	+9.8%	+15.0%	+9.8%	-18.0%	-17.0%	-5.6%	-5.1%	-4.4%	-5.19
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,578.54			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,365.9
					Part-time	504.38					Part-time	459.3
Woodsworth College	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2			r 2022	Summe	er 2020		2020	Winte	r 2021
Certificate, Diploma, and Other Programs	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Woodsworth College Students' Association	15.00	15.00		7.50		7.50	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50	7.50	7.5
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
Arts & Science Students' Union	6.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		6.00		5.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	85.99		107.49	21.50		21.50	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.8
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	137.70	27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.7
Student Life Programs & Services	90.35	18.07	100.79	20.16		20.16	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.9
Total	485.92	113.43	791.81	259.69		259.69	445.02	106.21	677.29	237.17	684.65	237.1
Change From Previous Year	+9.2%	+6.8%	+16.9%	+9.5%	+16.0%	+9.5%	-16.9%	-15.0%	-6.2%	-4.9%	-5.2%	-4.99
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,585.70			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,361.9
					Part-time	519.38					Part-time	474.3

# **GRADUATE STUDIES**

Graduate Studies	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021		r 2022	Summe			2020	Winte	r 2021
St. George	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		17.20	107.49	21.50		21.50		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services		18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total		125.51	857.51	440.89	857.48	440.85		117.49	752.04	411.12	752.04	411.09
Change From Previous Year	i e	+6.8%	+14.0%	+7.2%	+14.0%	+7.2%		-13.6%	-5.2%	+1.9%	-5.2%	+1.9%
onango i rom i rovidad roar		70.070	Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,714.99		10.070	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,504.08
			i all + wille		Part-time	881.74			i ali + vviii		Part-time	822.21
Graduate Studies		er 2021	Fall 2		Winte Full-time	r 2022	Summe Full-time	Part-time	Fall Full-time	2020	Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time
Mississauga	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time		
UTM Association of Graduate Students			225.61	225.61	225.60	225.60			133.77	133.77	38.77	38.77
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		0.54	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67		0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52
Health & Counselling		12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03		12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03
*		3.19	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56		2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities												
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		28.83	205.88	41.18		41.18		24.71	154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89
Student Services		26.23	210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07		22.46	131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23
Transit (Summer)			5.80		5.80							
Total		116.74	1,102.52	669.23	1,102.48	669.18		107.45	855.67	538.88	760.67	443.85
		+8.6%	+28.8%	+24.2%	+44.9%	+50.8%		-22.9%	-8.7%	+0.9%		-16.6%
Change From Previous Year	<u> </u>	+0.0%						-22.9%			-18.1%	
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	2,205.00			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,616.34
					Part-time	1,338.41					Part-time	982.73
Graduate Studies	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Scarborough	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07	. un unio	45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
		45.52		343.11		343.07		45.05		332.22		332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Academic Support		10.71	53.56	10.71	53.56	10.71		8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42
Athletics & Recreation		20.62	125.20	25.04	147.29	29.46		17.68	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68
Career Services		17.82	89.12	17.82	89.12	17.82		17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73
				0.67	3.30							
Hart House		0.54	3.30			0.67		0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52
Health & Counselling		15.54	77.70	15.54	77.70	15.54		15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		3.19	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56		2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22
Student Buildings		3.46	34.62	6.92	34.62	6.92			16.73	3.35	16.73	3.35
Student Services		3.06	17.19	3.43		4.04		3.83	15.02	3.01	15.02	3.01
Total			792.11	427.80		432.79		111.32	704.11	401.56		401.53
		120.86										
Change From Previous Year		+8.6%	+12.5%	+6.5%	+16.1%	+7.8%		-14.3%	-7.6%	+1.1%	-7.6%	+1.1%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,609.31			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,408.22
					Part-time	860.59					Part-time	803.09
Graduate Studies: John H. Daniels Faculty	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
of Architecture, Landscape, and Design	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union			40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00			40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
		45.32		J <del>-1</del> J. 1 1		545.07		45.03		332.22		332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services		18.07	100.79	20.16		20.16		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
				465.89								436.09
Total Change From Provious Year	1	125.51	897.51					117.49	792.04	436.12		
Change From Previous Year	I.	+6.8%	+13.3%	+6.8%		+6.8%		-13.6%	-4.9%	+1.8%	-4.9%	+1.8%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,794.99			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,584.08
			<u> </u>		Part-time	931.74	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		Part-time	872.21
	Cumm	er 2021	Fall 2			r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winte	
Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information			Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information Master of Information		Part-time		16.25	32.50	16.25						
		Part-time	32.50	10.23				45.00	050.70			332.19
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council					367.72	343.07			356 70	332 22	356.70	002.13
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		Part-time 45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		45.92	367.75 0.85	343.11	0.85				0.84		0.84	
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House		45.92 17.20	367.75 0.85 107.49	343.11 21.50	0.85 107.49	21.50		14.76	0.84 84.34	16.87	0.84 84.34	16.87
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		45.92	367.75 0.85 107.49	343.11	0.85 107.49				0.84		0.84 84.34	
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling		45.92 17.20 16.78	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92	343.11 21.50	0.85 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78		14.76 16.29	0.84 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29	0.84 84.34 81.47	16.29
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71	343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34	0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34		14.76 16.29 23.80	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.29 27.76
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services		45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16		14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.29 27.76 17.98
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total		45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 125.51	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 890.01	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 457.14	0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 889.98	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>457.10</b>		14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.12</b>	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b>
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year	Full-time	45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>890.01</b> +18.3%	343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 457.14 +11.2%	0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 889.98 +18.3%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>457.10</b> +11.2%		14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.12</b> -2.6%	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b> -2.6%
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07 125.51	367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 890.01	343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 457.14 +11.2%	0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 889.98	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>457.10</b>		14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.12</b> -2.6%	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b>	16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b>

# **GRADUATE STUDIES (continued)**

	Summ	er 2021	Fall			r 2022	Summe			2020	Winte	r 2021
Master of Museum Studies	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Museum Studies Student Associaton			20.00	10.00	20.00	10.00						
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services		18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
	+	125.51	877.51	450.89	877.48	450.85				411.12	752.04	411.09
Total	+							117.49				
Change From Previous Year	<u> </u>	+6.8%	+16.7%	+9.7%	+16.7%	+9.7%		-13.6%	-8.1%	-1.1%	-8.1%	-1.1%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,754.99			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,504.08
					Part-time	901.74					Part-time	822.21
Graduate Studies: Master of Management		er 2021	Fall			r 2022	Summe			2020	Winte	
and Professional Accounting (Mississauga)	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
MMPA Student Council			30.00		30.00				30.00		30.00	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union			367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07			356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House			3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67			2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52
Health & Counselling			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03
taran da antara da a												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56			16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18			154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89
Student Services			210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07			131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23
Transit (Summer)			5.80		5.80							
Total			906.91	443.62	906.88	443.58			751.90	405.11	751.90	405.08
Change From Previous Year			+20.6%	+9.5%	+20.6%	+9.5%			-10.5%	-0.4%	-9.5%	+0.0%
			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.813.79			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,503.80
					Part-time	887.20					Part-time	810.19
Graduate Studies		er 2021	Fall			r 2022	Summe			2020	Winte	
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (St. George)	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
OT & PT Graduate Students Council									5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		17.20	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		27.54	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76
Student Life Programs & Services		18.07	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98
Total		125.51	857.51	440.89	857.48	440.85		117.49	757.04	416.12	757.04	416.09
Change From Previous Year		+6.8%	+13.3%	+6.0%	+13.3%	+6.0%		-13.6%	-5.1%	+1.9%	-5.1%	+1.9%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,714.99			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,514.08
					Part-time	881.74					Deat Care	832.21
					. art arrio						Part-time	
Graduate Studies	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021		r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020		r 2021
Graduate Studies		er 2021	Fall:		Winte	r 2022		Part-time		2020	Winte	
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)	Summ Full-time		Fall :	2021 Part-time		r 2022 Part-time	Summe Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Winte Full-time	Part-time
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council			Full-time		Winte Full-time				Full-time 5.00		Winter Full-time 5.00	Part-time
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students		Part-time	Full-time 225.61	Part-time	Winte Full-time 225.60	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time 5.00 133.77	Part-time 5.00	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77	Part-time 5.00
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union			Full-time 225.61 367.75		Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72				5.00 133.77 356.70	Part-time	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70	
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		Part-time 45.92	Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85	Part-time 343.11	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85	Part-time 343.07		Part-time 45.03	5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84	9332.22	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84	9332.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		Part-time	Full-time 225.61 367.75	Part-time	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72	Part-time		Part-time	5.00 133.77 356.70	Part-time 5.00	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70	9332.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		Part-time 45.92	Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85	Part-time 343.11	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85	Part-time 343.07		Part-time 45.03	5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58	9332.22	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84	932.19 0.52
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling		45.92 0.54 12.03	225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30	343.11 0.67	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30	343.07 0.67 12.03		45.03 0.46 12.03	5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15	9332.22 0.52	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58	932.19 0.52 12.03
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19	225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56		45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	932.19 0.52 12.03 3.22
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83	225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18		45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	932.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19	225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56		45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23	225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12	931-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +8.2%	Winter Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2%	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0%	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0%
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +8.2%	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0%
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +8.2%	Winter Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2%	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67	9332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11	Winte Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0%	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0%
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6%	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time	343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9%	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint	Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.52  12.03  3.22  30.89  26.23  410.11  -0.4% er:	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 <b>765.67</b> -18.0% Full-time Part-time	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6%	Full-time  225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +28.1% Fall + Wint	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.20 2,205.00 887.20	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9%	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 15.441 131.12 860.67 Fall + Wint	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time Winte	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6%	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winter  Full-time	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +8.2% er:	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  ar 2020 Part-time	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 Part-time
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Wint  Full-time  47.50	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00	Winter Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Full-time 47.50	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 Part-time 15.00	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  Part-time 20.00	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 47.50	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6%	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte  47.50  367.75	343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +8.2% er:	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  ar 2020 Part-time	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.844 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 Part-time
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.855 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 Part-time 15.00	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  Part-time 20.00	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.844 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.522 12.03 3.222 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte  47.50  367.75	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 Part-time 15.00	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  Part-time 20.00	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.844 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.522 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00 343.11	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.855 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20  Part-time 15.00 343.07	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.844 84.34	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 12.03 3.22 410.08 40.09 1,626.34 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Wint  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85  107.49  83.92	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11  21.50 16.78	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07  21.50 16.78	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  ar 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03  14.76 16.29	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.11 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47	Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23  410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 12.03 3.22 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 72021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.25
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Full-time	45.92 0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23 116.74 +8.6% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Wint  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85  107.49  83.92  196.71	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11  21.50 16.78 39.34	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71	943.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 7 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78 39.34	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03  14.76 16.29 23.80	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 84.34 84.34 138.80	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.00 3.22 3.22 3.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 72021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.29 27.76
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	Part-time  45.92  0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23  116.74 +8.6%  Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Winte  47.50  367.75  0.85  107.49  83.92  196.71  100.79	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00 343.11  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 87.20 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  Part-time 20.00 45.03 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.89 27.76 17.98	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services Total	Full-time	Part-time  45.92  0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23  116.74 +8.6%  er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Wint  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85  107.49  83.92  196.71  100.79	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% er:  2021  Part-time 15.00 343.11  21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.89	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 904.98	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.85	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 137.49	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.12	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.09
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	Part-time  45.92  0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23  116.74 +8.6%  Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Full-time  225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +28.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50 367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 905.01 +13.2%	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.89 +7.0%	Winte Full-time  225.60  367.72  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.48  +44.0% Full-time  47.50  367.72  0.855  107.49  83.92  196.71  100.79  904.98  +13.2%	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.29 2,205.00 887.20  7 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.85 +7.0%	Full-time	45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  Part-time 20.00 45.03 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 15.441 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.844 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.12 +1.9%	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.09 +1.9%
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	Part-time  45.92  0.54 12.03 3.19 28.83 26.23  116.74 +8.6%  er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 17.20 16.78 27.54 18.07	Full-time  225.61  367.75  0.85  3.30  60.15  22.82  205.88  210.36  5.80  1,102.52  +28.1%  Fall + Wint  Full-time  47.50  367.75  0.85  107.49  83.92  196.71  100.79	Part-time  343.11  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.62 +8.2% 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.89 +7.0%	Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +44.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 904.98	Part-time  343.07  0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +8.2% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.85	Full-time	45.03  0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46  107.45 -22.9%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03  14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 137.49	Full-time 5.00 133.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 860.67 -8.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.12 +1.9%	Winter Full-time 5.00 38.77 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 765.67 -18.0% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 26.23 410.08 410.08 1,626.34 820.19 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.25 27.76 17.98 426.09

#### Schedule 1: Student Society Fees

Student Societies		er 2021 Part-time	Full-tin	Fall 20 ne	Part-time	Winte Full-time		art-time	Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Full-	Fall 20 time	Part-time	Winter Full-time	Part-ti
Architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union		1		10.00	5.00	40.00	J	F 00				7.00	0.50	0.00	
Society [C] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018)				5.00	5.00 2.50	10.00 5.00		5.00 2.50				7.00 5.00	3.50 2.50	0.00	
SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018)				1.00	0.50	1.00		0.50			_	1.00	0.50	0.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year				<b>6.00</b> 3.1%	<b>\$ 8.00</b> +23.1%	\$ 16.00 -	\$	8.00				<b>13.00</b> 18.8%	\$ <b>6.50</b> -18.8%	<b>\$0.00</b> -100.0%	-10
rts and Science Students' Union			\$ ;	3.00	\$ 1.50	\$ 16.00	\$	8.00			\$	(3.00)	\$ (1.50)	\$ (16.00)	\$ (
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -							I								
approved April 2019) [C] TOTAL	6.00 \$ 6.00			11.08 1.08		11.08 \$ 11.08	1		11.00 <b>\$ 11.00</b>		\$	6.00 6.00		5.00 \$ 5.00	
Change From Previous Year	-45.5%		+84	4.7%		+121.6%	,		+15.8%			45.5%		-54.5%	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	\$ (5.00)		\$	5.08		\$ 6.08			\$ 1.50		\$	(5.00)		\$ (6.00)	
Society		13.65			13.65			13.65		13.65			13.65		<u> </u>
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994; refundable)					75.80			75.80					72.19		,
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2005; refundable)					60.24			60.24					60.24		
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-															
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)		4.19			4.22			4.22		4.10			4.19		
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable)		1.00			0.50			0.50		1.00			0.50		
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ 18.84 +0.5%			<b>\$ 154.41</b> +2.4%		\$	<b>154.41</b> +2.4%		\$ 18.75 +0.4%			<b>\$ 150.77</b> +0.1%		\$ 15 +
		\$ 0.09			\$ 3.64		\$	3.64		\$ 0.08			\$ 0.09		\$
SFRE 91.9 FM (UTM) Society	2.00			2.00		2.00	) I		2.00			2.00		2.00	1
TOTAL	\$ 2.00		\$ :	2.00		\$ 2.00			\$ 2.00		\$	2.00		\$ 2.00	
Change From Previous Year	0.0% \$ -		\$	0.0%		0.0%			0.0% \$ -		\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George	Ÿ					*	_							ų.	
Society	3.75			3.75	-	3.75			3.75		e	3.75		3.75	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ 3.75 0.0%			<b>3.75</b> 0.0%		\$ 3.75 0.0%			\$ 3.75 0.0%		\$	<b>3.75</b> 0.0%		\$ 3.75 0.0%	
	\$ -		\$	-		\$ -			\$ -		\$	-		\$ -	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - UTM Society	0.50			0.50		0.50	ı		0.50			0.50		0.50	
TOTAL	\$ 0.50		\$ (	0.50		\$ 0.50			\$ 0.50		\$	0.50		\$ 0.50	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%			0.0%		0.0%	•		0.0%		\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - UTSC	_													<b>*</b>	
Society TOTAL	0.50 \$ 0.50			0.50 <b>0.50</b>		0.50 \$ 0.50	)		0.50 \$ 0.50		\$	0.50 <b>0.50</b>		0.50 \$ 0.50	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		(	0.0%		0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		0.0%	
Dental Students' Society	\$ -		\$	-		\$ -			\$ -		\$	-		\$ -	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -							T								
approved Spring 1994)				15.00		15.00	)				•	15.00		15.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year				<b>5.00</b> 0.0%		\$ <b>15.00</b> 0.0%	,					<b>15.00</b> 0.0%		\$ <b>15.00</b> 0.0%	
Engineering Athletics Association			\$	-		\$ -					\$	-		\$ -	
Society				4.50		4.50	)					4.50		4.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year				<b>4.50</b>		\$ 4.50 0.0%					\$	<b>4.50</b> 0.0%		\$ 4.50 0.0%	
onange i font i evidas real			\$	-		\$ -					\$	-		\$ -	
Engineering Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -							Т								
approved Spring 1991)			2	26.90	25.29	26.90	)	25.29				26.71	25.11	26.71	
Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum												1.00		1.00	
Required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Car (through 2020-21; referendum required for	1											1.00		1.00	
continuation)  Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-			-	3.20		3.20						3.20		3.20	
22; referendum required for continutation)				0.34	0.34	0.33		0.33				0.34	0.34	0.33	
Concrete Canoe Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation)				1.38		1.38						1.37		1.37	
Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2020-21; referendum															
required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established				1.50		1.50	)					1.75		1.75	
Winter 2021)				0.09	0.09	0.08	3	0.08							
Engineers in Action (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019)				1 00		1.00						0.75		0.75	
Engineers Without Borders (through 2020-21; referendum	l			1.00											
required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2020-21; referendum				1.50		1.50	)					1.50		1.50	
required for continuation)				2.75		2.75	,					2.75		2.75	
Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)				2.48		2.48						2.48		2.48	
Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2020-21; referendum															
required for continuation) Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum	1		-	1.85		1.85	-					2.00		2.00	_
required for continuation; refundable)			5	50.00	25.00	50.00		25.00				50.00	25.00	50.00	
Skule Night (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)				1.95		1.95						1.95		1.95	
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2020-21; referendum															
required for continuation) U of T Hyperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum				3.25		3.25	-					3.35		3.35	_
required for continuation; established Winter 2021)				1.35		1.35									
U of T Robotics Association (through 2020-21; referendum											-	2.00		2.00	
required for continuation) TOTAL				2.50 2.04	\$ 50.72	2.50 \$ 102.02		50.70			\$ 1	2.00 <b>01.15</b>	\$ 50.45	2.00 <b>\$ 101.14</b>	\$ :
Change From Previous Year			+(	0.9%	+0.5%	+0.9%	,	+0.5%				+1.2%	+1.7% \$ 0.86	+1.2%	
Change From Fevicac Foar			\$ (	0.89	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.88	\$				\$	1.17		\$ 1.16	\$

[C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic

Student Societies	Summer 2021 Full-time   Part-time	Fal Full-time	Part-time	Winte Full-time	Part-time	Summer 2020 Full-time   Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2020 Part-time	Winter Full-time	2021 Part-time
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association  Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -					1					
approved Winter 2015) [C]		50.0	10	50.00			17.00		17.00	
Endowment Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2016) [C]		50.0	00	50.00			40.00		40.00	
Special Projects Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2016) [C]										
TOTAL		\$ <b>300.0</b>	0	200.00 \$ <b>300.00</b>			100.00 \$ 157.00		100.00 \$ 157.00	
Change From Previous Year		+91.1° \$ 143.0°		+91.1% \$ 143.00			-55.1% \$ (193.00)		-55.1% \$ (193.00)	
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union			•							
Society TOTAL		\$ 40.0		40.00 \$ 40.00			40.00 \$ 40.00	25.00 \$ 25.00	40.00 \$ 40.00	25.00 \$ 25.00
Change From Previous Year		0.0		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Graduate Business Council		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum		47.0	45.00	47.50	45.00	00.00	47.50	45.00	47.50	45.00
approved Spring 2006) TOTAL	20.0 \$ 20.00			47.50 \$ 47.50	15.00 <b>\$ 15.00</b>	20.00 <b>\$ 20.00</b>	47.50 \$ 47.50	15.00 <b>\$ 15.00</b>	47.50 <b>\$ 47.50</b>	15.00 <b>\$ 15.00</b>
Change From Previous Year	\$ -	6 S -	% 0.0% \$ -	0.0%	\$ -	0.0% \$ -	0.0% \$ -	\$ -	0.0%	0.0% \$ -
Innis College Student Society				Ψ		Ψ			Ÿ	Ψ
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2000) [C]		27.0	27.03	27.03	27.03		13.51	13.51	6.76	6.76
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing		2	27.00	27.00	27.00		10.01	10.01	0.10	0.70
to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new building opens; referendum required for continuation;										
established April 2019)		5.0	5.00	5.00	5.00		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee Program		7.0		7.00	7.00		7.00	7.00	7.00	7.00
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ <b>39.0</b> 0 +53.0		\$ 39.03 +108.0%	\$ <b>39.03</b> +108.0%		\$ <b>25.51</b> -34.6%	\$ <b>25.51</b> -34.6%	\$ <b>18.76</b> -51.9%	\$ <b>18.76</b> -51.9%
		\$ 13.5		\$ 20.27	\$ 20.27		\$ (13.52)			\$ (20.27)
Innis College Student Society (First-Year Students)  Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	<u> </u>									
approved Spring 2000) [C]		27.0	27.03	27.03	27.03		13.51	13.51	6.76	6.76
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the										
new building opens; referendum required for continuation;			5.00	F.00				5.00	5.00	F 00
established April 2019) Innis College Orientation (cost-of-living increases permitted		5.0	5.00	5.00	5.00		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
without referendum - approved Spring 2011) [C] World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee		51.0	00 51.00	51.00	51.00		50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00
Program		7.0		7.00	7.00		7.00	7.00	7.00	7.00
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ <b>90.0</b> 3 +19.2		\$ 90.03 +379.9%	\$ 90.03 +379.9%		\$ <b>75.51</b> -16.1%	\$ <b>75.51</b> -16.1%	\$ <b>18.76</b> -79.2%	\$ <b>18.76</b> -16.1%
		\$ 14.5		\$ 71.27	\$ 71.27		\$ (14.52)			
Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Associati Society [C]	on	18.5	i0	18.50			18.50		11.20	
TOTAL		\$ 18.50 0.00		\$ 18.50 +65.2%			\$ 18.50 0.0%		\$ 11.20 -39.5%	
Change From Previous Year		\$ -	/0	\$ 7.30			\$ -		\$ (7.30)	
Master of Information Student Council Society [C]		12.5	6.25	12.50	6.25		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Tech Fund (established Spring 2017) [C]		20.0	00 10.00	20.00	10.00		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ 32.5	0 \$ 16.25	\$ 32.50	\$ 16.25		-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%
		\$ 32.5	0 \$ 16.25	\$ 32.50	\$ 16.25		\$ (37.50)			
Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent Master of Management and Professional Accounting Student						Ī				
Society TOTAL		30.0 \$ 30.0		30.00 \$ 30.00			30.00 \$ 30.00		30.00 \$ 30.00	
Change From Previous Year		0.0		0.0%			0.0%		0.0%	
Medical Padiation Sciences Society		\$ -		\$ -			\$ -		\$ -	
Medical Radiation Sciences Society Society		12.5		12.50			12.50		12.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ <b>12.5</b>		\$ 12.50 0.0%			\$ 12.50			
		\$ -							\$ 12.50	
Medical Society		Ÿ		\$ -			0.0%			
Society [C]			5	\$ -			0.0% \$ -		\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Canadian Federation of Medical Students		21.0	00	0.00 10.00			0.0% \$ - 21.05 10.00		\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00	
		21.0	00 <b>5</b>	0.00			0.0% \$ - 21.05		\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86	
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0	00 <b>5</b>	0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00			0.0% \$ - 21.05 10.00 \$ 31.05		\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86	
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ -	00 5 % 63 3.21	0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)	3.21		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63	3.21	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41)	3.21
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year The Medium Society TOTAL		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ -	00   55   63   3.21   3.21	0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) 5.63	3.21 \$ 3.21		\$ - 21.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63	3.21 <b>\$ 3.21</b>	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) 5.63	\$ 3.21
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ -	00   55   63   3.21   3.21	0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)	3.21		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63	3.21	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41)	
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ -	00   55   %   63   3.21   3   \$ 3.21   %   0.0%   \$ -	\$ - 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ -	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 \$ -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00	<b>\$ 3.21</b> +165.3% \$ 2.00
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6	00 5 5 8 3 3.21 3 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -	\$ - 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) 5.63 \$ 5.63	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -		\$ -0.0% \$ 1.05 \$ 1.05 \$ 31.05 \$ -42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.20 \$ 0.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year		21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 \$ 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 20.0	00 55 % % 3.21 3.3 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -00 10.00 0 \$ 10.00 0 1.000	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ -	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -		\$ -0.0% \$ 10.00 \$ 31.05 \$ 42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ -5.51% \$ 2.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% (19.41) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 0.00 -100.0%	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6 0.0 \$ -	00 55	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ -	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.050 \$ 31.05 \$ 42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ +55.1% \$ 2.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% (19.41) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 0.00 -100.0%	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C]	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6 0.0 \$ - 20.0	00 5 33 3.21 33 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -0 10.00 10.00 \$	\$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 \$20.00 \$20.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 \$10.00 \$ 10.00		\$ -0.0% \$ 1.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 2.00 \$ -100.0% \$ (25.00)	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50)	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ (25.00)	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50)
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 0.0 \$ - \$ 20.0	00 5 33 3.21 33 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -0 10.00 10.00 \$	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)  5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 -70.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 \$10.00 \$ 10.00		\$ -0.0% \$ 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ (25.00)	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50)	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 \$ 0.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00)	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50)
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019)	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 0.0 \$ - \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0	00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 4.50	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - 10.000 \$10.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		\$ -0.0% \$ 11.05 \$ 31.05 \$ 31.05 \$ 42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ (25.00) \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ (25.00) \$ 11.00 \$ 1.00 \$ 4.50	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 2.00 0.00 \$ 0.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00) 7.40 1.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24;	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0	00 3.21 00 \$10.00 00 \$10.00 00 \$10.00 00 \$10.00 00 \$10.00 00 \$00 00 \$00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 -16.00 1.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 2.00 +66.7%		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.050 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ (25.00)	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.000 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 2.00 0.00 \$ 0.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00) 7.40 1.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 0.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0	00 5 33 3.21 33 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -00 \$ 10.00 0 \$ 10.00 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)  5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 -1.00 -1.00 -1.00 -1.00 -1.00 -1.50 \$ 21.50	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - 1		\$ -0.0% \$ 1.05 \$ 31.05 \$ 31.05 \$ -42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 2.00 \$ 0.00 \$ (25.00) \$ (25.00) \$ 11.00 \$ 4.50 \$ 16.50	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 50.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00 2.00 \$ 7.00 -22.2%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00) 7.40 1.00 4.50 \$ 12.90	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00 2.00 \$ 5.40 -40.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 21.5 \$ 21.5 \$ \$ 21.5 \$ \$ 21.5	00 5 33 3.21 33 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ -00 \$ 10.00 0 \$ 10.00 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00 0 0 1.00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 -20.00 -16.00 1.00 4.50 \$ 21.50 +66.7%	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 1.00 2.00 +66.7%		\$ 0.0% \$ -1 10.00 \$ 31.05 42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00  \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 100.0% \$ (25.00)  11.00 4.50 \$ 16.50 -23.3%	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 50.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00 2.00 \$ 7.00 -22.2%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00) 7.40 1.00 4.50 \$ 12.90	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00 2.00 \$ 5.40 -40.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 -	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 21.5 \$ 21.5	00	\$ 0.00 10.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)  5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 \$20.00 \$ 20.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 1.00 2.00 +66.7%		\$ 0.0% \$ 11.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ (25.00)  \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ (25.00)  11.00 4.50 \$ 16.50 \$ (5.00)	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 50.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00 2.00 \$ 7.00 -22.2%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00 2.00 \$ 5.40 -40.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 - approved Spring 2015) Canadian Nursing Students Association	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 \$ 21.5 \$ 21.5 \$ \$ 21.5 \$ \$ 21.5	00 3.21 00 \$10.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$0.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$2.00 0 \$2.00 0 \$2.00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 -20.00 -16.00 1.00 4.50 \$ 21.50 +66.7%	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 3.60		\$ 0.0% \$ -1 10.00 \$ 31.05 42.8% \$ (23.22) 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00  \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 100.0% \$ (25.00)  11.00 4.50 \$ 16.50 -23.3%	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 50.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00 2.00 \$ 7.00 -22.2%	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 24.86 10.00 \$ 34.86 -35.8% \$ (19.41) \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00 -100.0% \$ (25.00) 7.40 1.00 4.50 \$ 12.90	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 0.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00 2.00 \$ 5.40 -40.0%
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation, established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 - approved Spring 2015)	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - \$ 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 0.0 \$ - \$ 20.0 \$ 20	00 3.21 3 \$ 3.21 % 0.0% \$ - 00 \$10.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$10.00 0 \$ 10.00 0 \$ 2.00 0 \$ 9.00 0 \$ 2.00 0 \$ 2.00 0 \$ 2.00	\$ 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86)  5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 -1.00 -1.00 4.50 \$ 21.50 +66.7% \$ 8.60	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 - \$ 3.60		\$ -0.0% \$ -1.05 10.00 \$ 31.05 -42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 +55.1% \$ 2.00  \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 11.00 1.00 4.50 \$ 16.50 \$ -23.3% \$ (5.00)	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 1.00 \$ 7.00 \$ 2.20 \$ (2.00)	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 \$0.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 2.40 1.00 2.00 \$ 5.40 -40.0% \$ (3.60)
Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent New College Student Council Society [C] Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 - approved Spring 2015) Canadian Nursing Students Association Registered Nurses Association of Ontario (established Winter	of a full-time student	21.0 10.0 \$ 31.0 0.0 \$ - 5.6 \$ 5.6 \$ 20.0 \$ 20.0 16.0 4.5 \$ 21.5 \$ 3.3 \$ 5.0	00   3.21   3.3   3.21   3.3   3.21   3.3   3.21   3.5	\$ 0.00 10.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -71.3% \$ (24.86) 5.63 \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ 20.00 \$20.00 \$ 20.00 16.00 1.00 4.50 \$ 66.7% \$ 8.60	3.21 \$ 3.21 0.0% \$ - \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 - \$ 10.00 2.000 \$ 9.00 +66.7% \$ 3.60		\$ 0.0% \$ 11.05 \$ 12.05 \$ 12.05 \$ 12.05 \$ 12.00 \$ 31.05 \$ 42.8% \$ (23.22) \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ (25.00) \$ 11.00 \$ 1.00	3.21 \$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 \$ 2.00 -100.0% \$ (12.50) 4.00 2.00 \$ 7.00 -22.2% \$ (2.00)	\$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00

Student Societies		er 2021 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2021 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2022 Part-time	Summ	er 2020 Part-time	Full-ti	Fall 2	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time
Occupational Therapy & Physical Therapy Graduate Students		i ait-time	i un-unie	i ait-uiile	i un-unie	i ait-uille	i dii-tiirie	i ait-tiirie	i uli-u	iiie	i ait-uille	i dii-tiirie	i ait-uille
Society (discontinued after Winter 2021)			0.00	0.00	0.00		)			5.00		5.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	· ·	,		\$	<b>5.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 5.00 0.0%	\$ 5.00 0.0%	\$ 5.00 0.0%
			\$ (5.00)		\$ (5.00)				\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)  Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum													
- approved Spring 2007)	12.85		10.00		10.00		12.85			12.85		12.85	
TOTAL	\$ 12.85		\$ 10.00		\$ 10.00		\$ 12.85		\$ '	12.85		\$ 12.85	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		-22.2% \$ (2.85)		-22.2% \$ (2.85)		\$ -		\$	0.0%		0.0%	
Scarborough Campus Students' Union	Ψ		ψ (2.00)		ψ (2.00)		Ψ		Ψ			Ψ	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	-												
approved Fall 2002)  Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%	27.98	1.73	27.98	1.73	27.98	1.73	27.40	1.70		27.98	1.73	27.98	1.73
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998;													
refundable)			85.60		85.60					82.31		82.31	
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%													
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)			114.43		114.43				۱ ،	04.03		104.03	
Student Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted without			114.43		114.43				<u> </u>	04.00		104.03	
referendum - approved Spring 2001)	41.68	12.48	41.68	12.48	41.68			12.22		41.68	12.48	41.68	
Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable)  Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13			0.13		0.13	
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall													
2002)	8.33		8.39		8.39		8.15			8.33		8.33	
Day Care Subsidy (refundable)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.50		0.50	
Downtown Legal Services (refundable)  Foster Children Program	0.50 0.05		0.50 0.05		0.50 0.05		0.50 0.05			0.50		0.50 0.05	-
Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable)	0.05		0.05	0.10	0.05					0.50		0.05	0.10
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable)	0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25			0.25		0.25	
Orientation (refundable)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.50		0.50	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects	0.25 1.00		0.25 1.00		0.25 1.00		0.25 1.00			1.00		0.25 1.00	
Women's Centre (refundable)	1.50		1.50		1.50		1.50			1.50		1.50	
WUSC Fund			0.30		0.30					0.30		0.30	
WUSC Program (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval	0.75	0.05	0.75	0.25	0.75	0.05	0.75	0.25		0.75	0.05	0.75	0.25
required for continuation)  UTSC Sports & Recreation Complex Levy (through 2038-39;	0.75	0.25	0.75	0.25	0.75	0.25	0.75	0.25		0.75	0.25	0.75	0.25
increases up to 4% permitted without referendum - approved													
Spring 2010)	184.23	36.84	184.23	36.84	184.23			35.42		77.14		177.14	35.42
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ 267.65 +3.4%	\$ 51.30 +3.4%	\$ 468.54 +4.7%	\$ <b>51.40</b> +2.8%	\$ 468.54 +4.7%		\$ <b>258.94</b> +3.4%	\$ <b>49.59</b> +3.5%		<b>47.70</b> +1.9%	\$ 49.98 +3.4%	\$ <b>447.70</b> +1.9%	\$ 49.98 +3.4%
Change From Previous Year	\$ 8.71	\$ 1.71	\$ 20.84	\$ 1.42	\$ 20.84	\$ 1.42		\$ 1.67	\$	8.43	\$ 1.65	\$ 8.43	
Scarborough College Athletic Association													
Society			3.50		3.50					3.50		3.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 3.50 0.0%		\$ 3.50 0.0%				\$	<b>3.50</b> 0.0%		\$ 3.50 0.0%	
Change From Frevious Teal			\$ -		\$ -				\$	-		\$ -	
Students' Law Society						1							
Society [C]			20.00		20.00					15.00		20.00	
Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable)			15.00		15.00					15.00		15.00	
TOTAL			\$ 35.00		\$ 35.00					30.00		\$ 35.00	
Change From Previous Year													
			+16.7%		0.0%					14.3%		0.0%	
Students' Law Society (First Year I.D. Students)			+16.7% \$ 5.00		\$ -					14.3% (5.00)			
Students' Law Society (First-Year J.D. Students) Society [C]			\$ 5.00		\$ -				\$	(5.00)		0.0% \$ -	
Students' Law Society (First-Year J.D. Students) Society [C] Academic Orientation									\$			0.0%	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00				\$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable)			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00				\$	15.00 25.00 15.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00				\$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b>		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b>				\$	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b>	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b> 0.0% \$ -				\$ \$ \$	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00)		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b> +9.1% \$ 5.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -				\$ \$ \$	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00)		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ <b>60.00</b> 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0%				\$ 5	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00)		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00 15.00		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00				\$ \$ \$	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 0.0%		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0%				\$ 5	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00		0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0%		\$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0%				\$ 5	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0%		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 60.00 \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ - \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 18.00 10.48		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ -15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ -10.0%				\$ 5	15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% -		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ - 18.00 9.50	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00  \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  15.00  \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 18.00 10.48 8.50		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 10.48 8.50				\$ ! \$ \$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 15.00 -0.0% -1.00 18.00 9.50 8.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 5.00 15.00 \$ 15.00 10.0% \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00		\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ - 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98				\$ ! \$ \$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00  \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  15.00  \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 18.00 10.48 8.50		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 10.48 8.50				\$ ! \$ \$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 15.00 -0.0% -1.00 18.00 9.50 8.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 5.00 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ -15.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98				\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% -		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  \$ 15.00  \$ 15.00  \$ 148.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98		\$ -0.00				\$ ! \$ . \$ .	(5.00)  15.00 25.00  15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00)  15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 3.50		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98				\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50 3.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 \$ - \$ 3.50	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  \$ 15.00  \$ 15.00  \$ 148.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98		\$ -0.00				\$ ! \$ . \$ .	(5.00)  15.00 25.00  15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00)  15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 5.00  15.00 \$ 15.00  0.0% \$ 15.00  10.48 8.50  36.98  +2.7% \$ 0.98  3.50  3.50  0.0%		\$ -0.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ -0.0% \$ -0.0% \$ -0.0% \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 3.50 0.0%				\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50 3.50		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum increases)			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 36.98 \$ +2.7% \$ 0.98  \$ 3.50 \$ 3.50 \$ 0.0%		\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 3.50 0.0% \$				\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 3.50 3.50 0.0% -		\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C]			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98  3.50 \$ 3.50 \$ 11.47		\$ -0.000	3.85			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00	1.59	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	1.93
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 36.98 \$ +2.7% \$ 0.98  \$ 3.50 \$ 3.50 \$ 0.0%		\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 3.50 0.0% \$	3.88			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 3.50 3.50 0.0% -	1.59	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ -	1.93
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98  11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50	3.85	\$ -0.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ -2 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98	3.85			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50 0.0% - 5.47 0.66 0.013 0.50	1.59	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - \$ 3.50 0.0% \$ -	1.93
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 1.50 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50	3.85	\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ \$ 3.50 0.0% \$ 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.150	3.85			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.39% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 0.0% - 3.50 0.0% - 5.47 0.66 0.13 0.13	1.59	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ -	1.93
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund)			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 +9.1% \$ 5.00  15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$  18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98  11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50	3.85	\$ -0.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ -15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ -2 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98	3.85			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.3% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% - 3.50 0.0% - 5.47 0.66 0.013 0.50	1.59	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - \$ 3.50 0.0% \$ -	1.93
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 1.50 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50	3.85	\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 18.00 10.48 8.50 \$ \$ 3.50 0.0% \$ 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.150	3.85 1.50 0.50			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 -8.39% (5.00) 15.00 0.0% - 18.00 0.0% - 3.50 0.0% - 5.47 0.66 0.13 0.13	1.59 1.50 0.50	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ -	1.93 1.50 0.50
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37, referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013)			\$ 5.00  20.00 25.00  15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00  \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98  +2.7% \$ 0.98  11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$	3.85 1.50 0.50 0.55			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 55.00 15.00	1.59 1.50 0.50 0.50	\$ 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 60.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9	1.93 1.50 0.50 0.50
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Froject Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theater Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 14.00 \$ 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 \$ 12.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.88	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.0%	1.59 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 18.00 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9	1.93 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review WUSC Committee			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 \$ +2.7% \$ 0.98  11.47 0.666 0.13 0.50 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$ 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 10.48 8.50 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$ 3.50 0.0% \$ 11.47 0.666 0.13 0.50 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.68	3.85 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.13			\$ 5	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.0% 15.00 0.0%	1.59 1.50 0.50 0.50	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 9.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - \$ - \$ 3.50 \$ 3.50 \$ 0.0% \$ - \$ 15.00 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50	1.93 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Froject Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review WUSC Committee WUSC Program TOTAL			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ 15.00 10.48 8.500 \$ 36.98 +2.7% \$ 0.98 \$	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88 \$ 13.36	\$	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.13 1.88 \$ 13.36			\$ ! ! S ! S !	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.0% 15.00 0.0%	1.59 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.50 1.88 \$ 11.10	\$ 0.0% \$ - 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 0.0% \$ - 15.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 \$ 36.00 0.0% \$ - 18.00 9.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8	1.93 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88 \$ 11.44
Society [C] Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program (refundable) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Transitional Year Program Student Association Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Undergraduate Pharmacy Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 1991) Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Class Fund TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) [C] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review WUSC Committee			\$ 5.00 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 14.00 \$ 15.	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88 \$ 13.36	\$	3.85 1.55 0.50 5.00 0.13 1.88 \$ 13.36			\$ \$ \$	(5.00) 15.00 25.00 15.00 25.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.0% 15.00 0.0%	1.59 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.13 1.88 \$ 11.10	\$ 0.0% \$ - 20.00 25.00 15.00 \$ 60.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 15.00 9.50 8.50 0.0% \$ - 3.50 0.0% \$ - 5.74 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50	1.93 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.13 1.88 \$ 11.44 -13.9%

Student Societies		ner 2021 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2021 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2022 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2020 Part-time	Winter Full-time	r <b>2021</b> Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	1 dii tiine	T dit time	T dir diric	T dit time	T dil dille	1 dit time	T dir tillic	T dit time	T dir diric	T dit time	T dir time	T dit tille
Society (cost-of-living increases up to CPI with a maximum of 5% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1988)		32.1	32.33	16.17	32.32	16.16		31.44	32.10	16.05	32.10	16.05
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to health		32.11	32.33	10.17	32.32	10.10		31.44	32.10	10.03	32.10	10.00
industry index permitted without referendum - current												
provisions approved Spring 1999 [full-time] & Spring 2017 [part-time]; refundable)			190.87	190.87	190.87	190.87	,		183.72	183.72	183.72	183.72
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to dental												
industry index permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 2006; refundable)			127.55	127.55	127.55	127.55			123.98	123.98	123.98	123.98
Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without			127.00	127.00	127.00	127.00			120.00	120.00	120.00	120.00
referendum - approved Spring 2013; established Spring 2010;		0.28	8 0.57	0.29	0.56	0.28		0.28	0.56	0.28	0.56	0.28
refundable)  Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-		0.20	0.57	0.29	0.56	0.20	)	0.20	0.56	0.20	0.56	0.20
living increases permitted without referendum - approved												
Spring 1998) Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (cost-of-living increases		8.73	8.79	4.40	8.79	4.39	9	8.56	8.73	4.37	8.73	4.36
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1982;												
refundable)		2.8		1.42	2.83			2.75	2.81	1.41	2.81	1.40
Downtown Legal Services (refundable) Sexual Education Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted		1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75	)	1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75
without referendum - approved Winter 2015; established												
Winter 2015) Students for Barrier-Free Access (established Winter 2015)			0.56 2.00	0.28 1.00	0.55 2.00				0.55 2.00		0.55 2.00	1.00
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable)			0.25	0.13	0.25		8		0.25		0.25	0.13
Women's Centre (refundable)		0.50		0.25	0.50		5	0.50	0.50		0.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ <b>45.92</b> +2.09		\$ <b>343.11</b> +3.3%	\$ 367.72 +3.1%			\$ <b>45.03</b> +0.6%	\$ <b>356.70</b> +6.1%		\$ 356.70 +6.1%	
g	<u></u>	\$ 0.89		\$ 10.89	\$ 11.02			\$ 0.25	\$ 20.59	\$ 20.15		
University of Toronto Mississauaga Association of Graduate	Students											
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2016; established	I						I					
Spring 2016) [C]			140.20	140.20	140.20	140.20			133.77	133.77	38.77	38.77
Mississauga Transit Summer U-Pass (increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2016;							I					
established Spring 2016) [C]			85.41	85.41	85.40	85.40			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
TOTAL			\$ 225.61	\$ 225.61	\$ 225.60	\$ 225.60			\$ 133.77	\$ 133.77	\$ 38.77	\$ 38.77
Change From Previous Year			+68.7% \$ 91.84	+68.7% \$ 91.84	+481.9% \$ 186.83		•		+5.0% \$ 6.36	+5.0% \$ 6.36	-69.6% \$ (88.64)	
Note: At UTMAGS request, DIFA and MMPA students are not cha	arged any Mi	ssissauga Ti			ψ 100.03	Ψ 100.03			ψ 0.30	ψ 0.50	ψ (00.04)	Ψ (00.04
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council												
Society	2.77 \$ 2.77				4.30 \$ 4.30			2.77 \$ 2.77	4.30 \$ 4.30		4.30 \$ 4.30	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ 2.77 0.0%			\$ 1.39 0.0%	\$ 4.30 0.0%		\$ <b>2.77</b>	\$ 2.77 0.0%	\$ 4.30 0.0%	\$ 1.39 0.0%	\$ 4.30 0.0%	0.0%
	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
University of Toronto Mississauaga Students' Union (Erindale Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	College Stu	dent Union)	1						ı			
approved Spring 2006)	35.41	1.15	35.66	1.16	35.66	1.16	34.68	1.13	35.41	1.15	35.41	1.15
Health Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales												
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)			102.09		102.09				102.09	,	102.09	
Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales												
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)			85.34		85.34				85.34		85.34	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (different amount for summer			03.34		03.34				00.04		00.04	
sessions; increases up to 9% permitted without referendum -												
approved Fall 2010) [C] Student Centre Levy	0.00 12.50			137.85 3.75	137.85 12.50		0.00	0.00 3.75	131.39 12.50		36.39 12.50	36.39 3.75
Academic, Athletic & Mental Wellness Clubs	1.26			1.26	1.26				1.26		1.26	
Academic Societies (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007)	1.12	1.1:	2 1.13	1.13	1.13	1.13	1.10	1.10	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.12
Blind Duck Pub (refundable)	3.25			3.25	3.25		3.25	3.25	3.25		3.25	3.25
Blue Sky Solar Car Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall												
2019; refundable) Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13	
UTMSU Fall 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases	I						I					
permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)  Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU	8.39	1	8.45		8.45	1	8.21		8.39	1	8.39	
Fall 2019; refundable)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;												
refundable)  Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	1	0.50	
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	I						I					
approved Spring 2015; refundable) Food Bank (cost-of-living increases permitted without	1.12	!	1.13		1.13		1.10		1.12	!	1.12	
referendum - approved Spring 2009)	0.61	0.6	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.60	0.60	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61
Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05	
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.25	;	0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25	;	0.25	
On-Campus First Aid Emergency Response (cost-of-living	1.20		1.20		5.20		1.20		5.20		120	
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2011)	0.58	0.58	8 0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.57	0.57	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58
Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.50	)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
			0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15	
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.15		1		0.50		0.50		0.50	,	0.50	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to		,	0.50				0.00		0.00		5.50	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.50		0.50									1
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)			1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	)	1.00	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.50						1.00		1.00		1.00	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.50 1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	0.50		1.00		1.00							
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.50 1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	0.50 1.00 1.00		1.00		1.00 1.00 1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2009)	0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00		1.00 1.00 1.00	1.22	1.00 1.00 1.00	1.22	1.00	\$ 11.66	1.00 1.00	1.21	1.00	1.2
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	0.50 1.00 1.00	\$ 11.72 +0.5%	1.00 1.00 1.00 1.98 \$ 397.41 6 +1.7%		1.00 1.00 1.00	1.22 <b>\$ 150.81</b> +205.8%	1.00 1.00 2 0.74 \$ 69.59 -65.0%	\$ 11.66 -93.4% \$ (164.47)	1.00 1.00 1.97 \$ 390.61 +1.9%	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b> +4.6%	1.00 1.00 1.97 \$ 295.61 -22.9%	1.2' <b>\$ 49.32</b> -64.3%

Student Societies	Summe Full-time		Fall: Full-time	2021 Part-time	<b>Wi</b> ı Full-tim	ter 2022 Part-tim		mmer 2020 ne   Part-tir	ne Fu	Fall 2	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union (Students' Administrative Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum					i I							l	
approved Spring 1991)	19.89		20.03	3	20	.03	1	9.48		19.89		19.89	)
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved													
Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%			115.67		115	67				112.30		112.30	
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)			96.69	,	96	69				93.87		93.87	,
Student Commons Capital Levy (inflationary increases of up to			50.00	,	30	.00				30.07		30.07	
10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007; through 2043-44; referendum required for continuation;													
established Fall 2007) Student Commons Operating Levy (inflationary increases of up	14.25		14.25	5	15	.68	1	1.26		12.39		14.25	5
to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007; established Fall 2007)	6.50		6.50		7	.15						6.50	
Accessibility Resources Fund (through 2021-22; referendum	0.00									0.50			
required for continuation; established Spring 2017) Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without			0.50			50				0.50		0.50	
referendum - approved Spring 2013; refundable) Blue Sky Solar Racing Car (refundable)	0.55 0.13		0.56			56 13		0.54		0.55 0.13		0.55 0.13	
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-													
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)	8.39		8.45			45		3.21		8.39		8.39	
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable)  Centre for Women and Trans People (refundable)	0.50 1.50		0.50			50		0.50 1.50		0.50 1.50		0.50 1.50	
Cinema Studies Students' Union (refundable)  Dollars for Daycare (refundable)	0.25 0.50		0.25 0.50	i	0	25 50		0.25		0.25 0.50		0.25 0.50	5
Downtown Legal Services (cost-of-living increases permitted													
without referendum - approved Spring 2015; refundable) Food Security for Students (refundable)	3.36 0.15		3.38 0.15			.15		3.29 0.15		3.36 0.15		3.36 0.15	
Foster Children Program Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable)	0.05 0.25		0.05	5	0	05 25		0.05		0.05		0.05	i
LGBTOUT (established Spring 2016; refundable)			0.25	5	0	25				0.25		0.25	5
Orientation (refundable) Sexual Education & Peer Counselling Centre (refundable)	0.50 0.25		0.50 0.25			50 25		0.50		0.50 0.25		0.50 0.25	
Student Aid Program Fund (established Spring 2020) Students for Barrier-free Access (refundable)	1.00		2.00			.00		1.00		1.00 1.00		1.00	
Student Refugee Program (cost-of-living increases permitted													
without referendum - approved Spring 2007) U of T Aerospace Team (through 2024-25; referendum	0.76		0.76	i	0	76	'	0.74		0.76		0.76	5
required for continuation, established Winter 2017; refundable)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable)	0.50		2.00			.00	-	0.50		2.77 0.50		2.77 0.50	
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects	1.00		1.00	)	1	.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	<b>\$ 60.28</b> +20.3%		\$ <b>277.62</b> +5.7%		\$ <b>279</b> .	2%		. <b>10</b> .6%	\$	<b>262.61</b> +8.9%		\$ <b>270.97</b> +12.4%	)
Varsity Publications (Graduate)	\$ 10.18		\$ 15.01		\$ 8.	73	\$ 1	.72	\$	21.56		\$ 29.92	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -					_								
approved Spring 2018; established Spring 2018)  TOTAL	0.84 \$ 0.84		0.85 \$ 0.85		\$ <b>0</b> .	.85 <b>35</b>		.82 .82	\$	0.84 <b>0.84</b>		0.84 \$ 0.84	
Change From Previous Year	+2.4% \$ 0.02		+1.2% \$ 0.01	•	+1. \$ 0.			.5% .02	s	+2.4% 0.02		+2.4% \$ 0.02	
Varsity Publications (Undergraduate)	ψ 0.02		ψ 0.01	l .	ψ 0.			.02	Ť	0.02		ψ 0.02	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Winter 2007)	2.93		2.95	5	2	.95	:	2.87		2.93		2.93	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ <b>2.93</b> +2.1%		\$ 2.95 +0.7%		\$ 2. +0.	9 <b>5</b> 7%		. <b>87</b> .1%	\$	2.93 +2.1%		\$ 2.93 +2.1%	
	\$ 0.06		\$ 0.02		\$ 0.			.06	\$	0.06		\$ 0.06	
Woodsworth College Students' Association Society	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50	7	50 7	50 1	5.00 15	.00	7.50	7.50	7.50	7.50
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ <b>15.00</b> 0.0%	\$ <b>15.00</b> 0.0%	\$ <b>7.50</b>		<b>\$ 7.</b> 0.	50 <b>\$ 7.</b> 0% 0.			<b>00 \$</b>	<b>7.50</b>	\$ <b>7.50</b> 0.0%	\$ 7.50 0.0%	
	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	- \$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Residence Student Societies Chestnut Residence Council					1		1						
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2004)			9.61		a	.61				9.61		9.61	
TOTAL			\$ 9.61		\$ 9.	61			\$	9.61		\$ 9.61	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -		\$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
Graduate House Council Society (annual fee is pro-rated by term of residency)	11.66		11.67	·I	11	67	1	1.66		11.67		11.67	1
TOTAL	\$ 11.66		\$ 11.67		\$ 11.	67	\$ 11	.66	\$	11.67		\$ 11.67	
Change From Previous Year	0.0% \$ -		\$ -		\$ -	0%	\$	.0%	\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
Innis Residence Council Society			30.57	,	30	57				30.57		30.57	,
TOTAL			\$ 30.57		\$ 30.	57			\$	30.57		\$ 30.57	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -		\$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
New College Residence Council Society			10.00	N .	10	.00				10.00		10.00	VI.
TOTAL			\$ 10.00		\$ 10.	00			\$	10.00		\$ 10.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -	<u>'L</u>	0. \$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
Scarborough Campus Residence Council (Scarborough Colleg Society	e Student Villa	age Council)	15.00	1	15	.00				15.00		15.00	
TOTAL			\$ 15.00		\$ 15.	00			\$	15.00		\$ 15.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -	<u> </u>	0. \$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		\$ -	
University College Residence Council Society			7.50		7	.50				7.50		7.50	1
TOTAL			\$ 7.50		\$ 7.	50			\$	7.50		\$ 7.50	
Change From Previous Year		_	\$ -		0. \$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		\$ -	
UTM Residence Council					•	00				44.00	· I		
Society TOTAL			11.00 <b>\$ 11.00</b>		\$ 11.				\$	11.00 <b>11.00</b>		11.00 <b>\$ 11.00</b>	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -		0. \$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
Woodsworth Residence Council			Ψ			00					i.	·	
Society TOTAL			10.00 \$ 10.00		10 <b>\$ 10</b> .	00			\$	10.00 <b>10.00</b>	<u></u>	10.00 \$ 10.00	
Change From Previous Year			0.0% \$ -		0. \$ -	0%			\$	0.0%		0.0% \$ -	
			, *						Ψ			, + ·	

#### Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees

Campus Services Fees		Summe	r 2021		F	all 20	21		Winter	2022	T	Summer	2020	Fal	2020		Winter	2021	$\overline{}$
F	Fι	ıll-time	Part-	ime	Full-tim	e	Part-time	Fu	ull-time	Part-time	е	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	F	ull-time	Par	rt-time
St. George Campus - Undergraduate & Graduate Students	;								·		T	•			•				
Hart House [C]		85.99		17.20	10	'.49	21.50		107.49	21.5	50	73.80	14.76	84.3	4 16.87	1	84.34		16.87
Health & Counselling		83.92		16.78	83	3.92	16.78		83.92	16.7	78	81.47	16.29	81.4	7 16.29		81.47		16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C]		137.70		27.54	196	3.71	39.34		196.71	39.3	34	118.97	23.80	138.8	0 27.76	i	138.80		27.76
Student Services [C]		90.35		18.07	100	).79	20.16		100.79	20.1	16	88.06	17.61	89.8	9 17.98	3	89.89		17.98
TOTAL	\$	397.96	\$ 7	9.59	\$ 488	.91	\$ 97.78	\$	488.91	\$ 97.7	8	\$ 362.30	\$ 72.46	\$ 394.5	\$ 78.90	\$	394.50	\$	78.90
Change From Previous Year		+9.8%		9.8%	+23	9%	+23.9%		+23.9%	+23.9	%	-20.6%	-20.6%	-13.5			-13.5%		-13.5%
	\$	35.66	\$	7.13	\$ 94	.41	\$ 18.88	\$	94.41	\$ 18.8	8	\$ (93.72)	\$ (18.76)	\$ (61.5)	(12.32)	\$	(61.52)	\$	(12.32)
University of Toronto Mississauga - Undergraduate Stude	nts																		
Hart House [C]		2.64		0.54		3.30	0.67		3.30	0.6		2.26	0.46	2.5			2.58		0.52
Health & Counselling		60.15		12.03		).15	12.03		60.15	12.0		60.15	12.03	60.1			60.15		12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C]		15.97		3.19		2.82	4.56		22.82	4.5		13.80	2.76	16.1		2	16.10		3.22
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [C]		144.12		28.83		5.88	41.18		205.88	41.1		123.53	24.71	154.4		9	154.41		30.89
Student Services [C]		131.04		26.23		0.36	42.07		210.36	42.0		112.28	22.46	131.1		3	131.12	<u> </u>	26.23
TOTAL	\$	353.92		0.82			\$ 100.51	\$	502.51	\$ 100.5		¥	\$ 62.42	\$ 364.3		\$	364.36		72.89
Change From Previous Year		+13.4%		3.5%	+37		+37.9%		+37.9%	+37.9		-34.1%	-34.0%	-23.0			-21.5%		-21.5%
	\$	41.90	\$	8.40	\$ 138	.15	\$ 27.62	\$	138.15	\$ 27.6	2	\$ (161.16)	\$ (32.21)	\$ (108.8	2) \$ (21.74)	\$	(99.81)	\$	(19.95)
University of Toronto Mississauga - Graduate Students																			
Hart House [C]		2.64		0.54		3.30	0.67		3.30	0.6		2.26	0.46	2.5			2.58		0.52
Health & Counselling		60.15		12.03		).15	12.03		60.15	12.0		60.15	12.03	60.1			60.15	<u> </u>	12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C]		15.97		3.19		2.82	4.56		22.82	4.5		13.80	2.76	16.1			16.10	<u> </u>	3.22
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [C]		144.12		28.83		5.88	41.18		205.88	41.1		123.53	24.71	154.4			154.41	<u> </u>	30.89
Student Services [C]		131.04		26.23		0.36	42.07		210.36	42.0	07	112.28	22.46	131.1			131.12	<u> </u>	26.23
Summer Shuttle Bus (See Note 1) [C]						.80			5.80					0.0			0.00	<b>↓</b>	
TOTAL	\$	353.92		0.82	\$ 508		\$ 100.51		508.31	\$ 100.5		Ψ 012.02	\$ 62.42	\$ 364.3		\$	364.36		72.89
Change From Previous Year		+13.4%		3.5%	+39		+37.9%		+39.5%	+37.9		-34.1%	-34.0%	-23.0		,	-21.3%		-21.3%
	\$	41.90		8.40	\$ 143	.95	\$ 27.62	\$	143.95	\$ 27.6	2	\$ (161.16)	\$ (32.22)	\$ (108.8	2) \$ (21.75)	\$	(98.68)	\$	(19.72)
University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra	aduat																		
Academic Support		53.56		10.71		3.56	10.71		53.56	10.7		42.09	8.42	42.0			42.09	<u> </u>	8.42
Athletics & Recreation [C]		103.10		20.62		5.20	25.04		147.29	29.4		88.37	17.68	88.3			88.37		17.68
Career Services		89.12		17.82		9.12	17.82		89.12	17.8		88.64	17.73	88.6			88.64		17.73
Hart House [C]		2.64		0.54		3.30	0.67		3.30	0.6		2.26	0.46	2.5		2	2.58		0.52
Health & Wellness		77.70		15.54		7.70	15.54		77.70	15.5		77.04	15.41	77.0			77.04	Щ.	15.41
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C]		15.97		3.19		2.82	4.56		22.82	4.5		13.80	2.76	16.1		2	16.10	<u> </u>	3.22
Student Buildings [C]		17.31		3.46		1.62	6.92		34.62	6.9		0.00	0.00	16.7		i .	16.73		3.35
Student Services [C]		15.28		3.06		7.19	3.43		20.22	4.0		19.13	3.83	15.0			15.02		3.01
TOTAL	\$	374.68		4.94	\$ 423		\$ 84.69	\$	448.63	\$ 89.7		\$ 331.33	\$ 66.29	\$ 346.5		\$	346.57		69.34
Change From Previous Year		+13.1%		3.0%	+22		+22.1%		+29.4%	+29.4		-22.1%	-22.1%	-18.5		•	-18.5%		-18.5%
	\$	43.35	\$	8.65	\$ 76	.94	\$ 15.35	\$	102.06	\$ 20.3	8	\$ (94.17)	\$ (18.80)	\$ (78.9)	) \$ (15.75)	\$	(78.93)	\$	(15.75)

Divisional Services Fees		Summe	r 202	21		Fall 2	021			Winter	202	2		Summe	r 20:	20		Fall 2	020			Winter	202	1
	Ful	II-time	Pa	art-time	Fι	ull-time	Pa	rt-time	F	Full-time	Pa	art-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time	F	-ull-time	Pa	art-time
Innis College																								
Innis College Student Services Fee [C]	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13
TOTAL	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13
Change From Previous Year		-50.0%		-49.8%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		-50.0%		-49.8%		-50.0%		-49.8%		-50.0%		-49.8%
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	3.75	\$	1.12	\$	3.75	\$	1.12	\$	(3.75)	\$	(1.12)	\$	(3.75)	\$	(1.12)	\$	(3.75)	\$	(1.12)

[C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic

Notes
1 The Summer Shuttle Bus fee applies to Mississauga Academy of Medicine Students and UTM-affiliated graduate students.

Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees

Student Societies	Summe	r 2021		Fall 2	0021			Winter	r 20	22	Summ	er 2020	Fa	1 2020		Winter	202	1
otudent oocieties	Full-time	Part-time	Full			rt-time		time		art-time	Full-time		Full-time		.   _	ull-time		t-time
St. Michael's College Student Union	i dii time	r art time	i un	unic	ı uı	it time	i uii	unic		art tillio	i dii tiiric	T dit time	i dii tiirio	1 art time	+	un unic	ı uı	· time
Society [C]				14.00		10.50		14.00		10.50			0.0	0.0	0	0.00		0.00
TOTAL					\$	10.50		14.00	¢	10.50			\$ -	\$ -	\$		\$	-
Change From Previous Year			a a	14.00	Ψ	10.30	ų.	- 14.00	Ψ	10.30			-100.0			-100.0%		00.0%
Change From Frevious Teal			\$	14.00	\$	10.50	\$	14.00	\$	10.50			\$ (14.00			(14.00)		(10.50)
The Mike																		
Society [C]				2.68		1.55		2.68		1.55			1.0			1.00		0.50
TOTAL			\$		\$	1.55	\$		\$	1.55			\$ 1.00				\$	0.50
Change From Previous Year			+10 \$	68.0% 1.68	+2 \$	210.0% 1.05		38.0% 1.68	\$	-210.0% 1.05			-61.59 \$ (1.60			-61.5% (1.60)		61.5% (0.80)
Trinity College Meeting			Ψ		Ψ	1.00	Ť	1.00	Ψ	1.00			ψ (1.0)	η ψ (σ.σ.	-/ Ψ	(1.00)	Ψ	(0.00)
Athletics Programing (discontinued after Winter 2021) [C]													0.0	0.0	0	0.00		0.00
Backfield Maintenance (discontinued after Winter 2021)													0.0	0.0	0	0.00		0.00
Capital Fund (General Projects; discontinued after Winter																		
2021) [C]													1.0	0 1.0	0	0.00		0.00
Capital Fund (Infrastructure) [C]				5.00		5.00		5.00		5.00			2.0	0 2.0	0	3.00		3.00
Dramatic Society [C]				1.75		1.75		1.75		1.75			1.7	5 1.7	5	1.75		1.75
Literary Institute [C]				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			2.0	0 2.0	0	0.00		0.00
Mental Health Support				2.50		2.50		2.50		2.50			2.5	0 2.5	0	2.50		2.50
Non-Resident Affairs Committee [C]				3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00			2.0	0 2.0	0	1.00		1.00
Rainbow Trin [C]				0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25			0.2			0.25		0.25
Salterrae [C]				3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00			1.0			1.00		1.00
Sponsored Refugee Scholarship				8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00			6.6			6.62		6.62
Student Event Ticket Bursaries				0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.5			0.50		0.50
Student Heads Bursaries				1.50		1.50		1.50		1.50			1.5			1.50		1.50
Student Leader Honourarium				3.50		3.50		3.50		3.50			3.5			3.50		3.50
TC Athletics Association [C]				2.50		2.50		2.50		2.50			1.7			0.50		0.50
TCM - Head's Levy [C]				4.00		4.00		4.00		4.00			3.0			4.00		4.00
Trinity College Meeting [C]				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			4.5			3.00		3.00
Trinity College Mental Health Initiative [C]				1.25		1.25		1.25		1.25			0.7			0.75		0.75
Trinity College Outing Society (established Winter 2020)				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			0.5			0.25		0.25
Trinity Environment Club				0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25			0.5			0.50		0.50
Trinity Review [C]				2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00			1.7			1.50		1.50
Volunteer Society [C]				0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			1.0			0.50		0.50
Yearbook [C]				3.00		3.00		3.00		3.00			2.0			2.00		2.00
TOTAL			\$ 4		\$	45.50	\$ 4		\$	45.50			\$ 40.37				\$	34.62
Change From Previous Year				12.7%		+12.7%		31.4%	Ψ	+31.4%			-34.99			-44.2%		44.2%
Change From Frevious Fear			\$		\$	5.13		10.88	\$	10.88			\$ (21.62					(27.37)
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council																		
Acta Victoriana Literary Journal				1.63		0.87		1.63		0.88			1.6			1.63		0.88
Caffiends [C]				0.13		0.13		0.12		0.12			0.0			0.00		0.00
The Cat's Eye Pub				2.00		1.00		2.00		1.00			2.0			2.00		1.00
The Strand [C]				3.00		0.85		3.00		0.85			3.0			2.10		0.60
Student Projects Fee [C]				3.00		1.50		3.00		1.50			0.0			0.00		0.00
Vic Pride [C]				0.32		0.25		0.33		0.25			0.3			0.00		0.00
Vic Xposure				1.00		0.25		1.00		0.25			1.0	0.2	5	1.00		0.25
Victoria Black Student Network Levy (established Winter																		
2021)				0.77		0.25		0.76		0.26								
Victoria College Athletics Society [C]				3.00		1.66		3.00		1.67			0.0			0.00		0.00
Victoria College Drama Society [C]			L	3.25		1.63		3.25		1.62			3.2			2.28		1.13
Victoria International Student Association [C]				0.20		0.20		0.20		0.20			0.2			0.00		0.00
VUSAC & Club Funding [C]				12.47		7.43		12.46		7.43			8.1	1 4.8	3	8.10		4.83
WUSC Program				2.50		2.00		2.50		2.00			2.5		0	2.50		2.00
TOTAL			\$ :	33.27	\$	18.02	\$ 3	33.25	\$	18.03			\$ 20.38	\$ 11.0	\$	17.98	\$	9.81
Change From Previous Year			+(	63.2%	4	+63.7%	+8	34.9%		+83.8%			-35.39	6 -36.29	6	-43.0%	-	43.2%
<u> </u>					\$	7.01		15.27	\$	8.22			\$ (11.14			(13.54)		(7.47)

[C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic

Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees

Campus Services Fees	Sı	ummei			Fall				Winter	r 202	22		Summe				Fall	2020	)		Winte	r 202	21
	Full-ti	ime	Part-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time	Fι	ull-time	Pa	art-time	Fu	III-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Ρ	art-time	Fι	ull-time	Pa	rt-time
St. Michael's College																							
College Fee [C]	2	1.00	21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42		21.00		21.00		105.15		52.58		105.15		52.
Capital & Special Projects Levy					15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00						15.00		15.00		15.00		15.
Commuter Fee [C]					16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20						8.20		4.10		8.20		4.
TOTAL	\$ 21	1.00	\$ 21.00	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	128.35	\$	71.68	\$	128.35		71.0
Change From Previous Year	(	0.0%	0.0%		+15.5%		+13.9%		+15.5%		+13.9%		+5.0%		+5.0%		-11.1%		-10.0%		-11.1%		-10.0
	\$	-	\$ -	\$	19.87	\$	9.94	\$	19.87	\$	9.94	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	(15.99)	\$	(7.99)	\$	(15.99)	\$	(7.9
St. Michael's College (First-Year Students)																							
College Fee [C]	2	1.00	21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42		21.00		21.00		105.15		52.58		105.15		52
Capital & Special Project Levy					15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00						15.00		15.00		15.00		15
Commuter Fee [C]					16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20						8.20		4.10		8.20		4
Orientation [C]					60.00		60.00										60.00		60.00				
TOTAL	\$ 21	1.00	\$ 21.00	\$	208.22	\$	141.62	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	188.35	\$	131.68	\$	128.35	\$	71.0
Change From Previous Year	(	0.0%	0.0%		+10.5%		+7.5%		+15.5%		+13.9%		+5.0%		+5.0%		-32.3%		-38.3%		-11.1%		-10.0
	\$	-	\$ -	\$	19.87	\$	9.94	\$	19.87	\$	9.94	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	(89.89)	\$	(81.89)	\$	(15.99)	\$	(7.
Trinity College																							
College Fee [C]					162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24						146.24		73.12		162.48		81
TOTAL				\$	162.48	\$	81.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24					\$	146.24	\$	73.12	\$	162.48	\$	81.
Change From Previous Year					+11.1%		+11.1%		+0.0%		+0.0%						-10.0%		-10.0%		+0.0%		+0.
				\$	16.24	\$	8.12	\$	-	\$	-					\$	(16.21)	\$	(8.11)	\$	0.03	\$	0.0
Trinity College (First-Year Students)																							
College Fee [C]					162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24						146.24		73.12		162.48		81.
Orientation [C]					175.00		175.00										75.00		75.00				
TOTAL				\$	337.48	\$	256.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24					\$	221.24	\$	148.12	\$	162.48	\$	81.
Change From Previous Year					+52.5%		+73.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%						-34.4%		-42.2%		+0.0%		+0.
				\$	116.24	\$	108.12	\$	-	\$	-					\$	(116.21)	\$	(108.11)	\$	0.03	\$	0.0
/ictoria College																							
Student Services Fee					109.46		54.73		109.45		54.73						106.89		53.44		106.89		53
Commuter Fee [C]					13.32		6.66		13.31		6.66						8.66		4.33		8.66		4
Student Centre [C]					100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0
TOTAL				\$	222.78	\$	111.39	\$	222.76	\$	111.39					\$	115.55	\$	57.77	\$	115.55	\$	57.
Change From Previous Year					+92.8%		+92.8%		+92.8%		+92.8%						-47.4%		-47.4%		-47.4%		-47.
				\$	107.23	\$	53.62	\$	107.21	\$	53.62					\$	(104.24)	\$	(52.13)	\$	(104.24)	\$	(52.
/ictoria College (First-Year Students)																							
Student Services Fee					109.46		54.73		109.45		54.73						106.89		53.44		106.89		53
Commuter Fee [C]					13.32		6.66		13.31		6.66						8.66		4.33		8.66		4
Orientation [C]					38.62		19.31		38.63		19.32						37.72		18.86		37.72		18
Student Centre [C]					100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0
TOTAL				\$	261.40	\$	130.70	\$	261.39	\$	130.71					\$	153.27	\$	76.63	\$	153.27	\$	76.
Change From Previous Year					+70.5%		+70.6%		+70.5%		+70.6%						-47.5%		-47.5%		-47.5%		-47.
				\$	108.13	\$	54.07	\$	108.12	\$	54.08					\$	(138.51)	\$	(69.27)	\$	(138.51)	\$	(69.2



# Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees 2021-22

# **Table of Contents**

Divisional Fee Information	Page 1
Schedule 1: Student Society Fees	Page 10
Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees	Page 15
Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees	Page 16
Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees	Page 17

Fees for divisional student societies and other divisional fees are listed in a white background. Fees for central and cross-divisional student societies are listed in a light shaded background.

Fees for University operated services are listed in a dark shaded background.

#### ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS

University of Toronto Mississauga	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winter	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
-	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union	253.71	194.85	397.41	150.81	397.41	150.81	244.00	186.07	390.61	144.32	390.61	144.32
CFRE 91.9 FM	2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00	
The Medium			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39
University of Toronto Students' Union												
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65
Health & Counselling	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18
Student Services	210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07	201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25
Total	764.42	316.97	915.30	410.33	915.30	410.33	745.65	306.30	899.48	398.40	899.48	398.40
Change From Previous Year	+2.5%	+3.5%	+1.8%	+3.0%	+1.8%	+3.0%	+4.4%	+4.8%	+3.4%	+3.2%	+3.4%	+3.2%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,830.60			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,798.96
					Part-time	820.66					Part-time	796.80

University of Toronto Scarborough	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Scarborough Campus Students' Council	267.65	51.30	468.54	51.40	468.54	51.40	258.94	49.59	447.70	49.98	447.70	49.98
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)	12.85		10.00		10.00		12.85		12.85		12.85	
Scarborough College Athletic Association			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Academic Support	53.56	10.71	53.56	10.71	53.56	10.71	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42
Athletics & Recreation	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46
Career Services	89.12	17.82	89.12	17.82	89.12	17.82	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73
Hart House	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65
Health & Counselling	77.70	15.54	77.70	15.54	77.70	15.54	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60
Student Buildings	34.62	6.92	34.62	6.92	34.62	6.92	33.45	6.69	33.45	6.69	33.45	6.69
Student Services	20.22	4.04	20.22	4.04	20.22	4.04	19.78	3.96	19.78	3.96	19.78	3.96
Total	732.56	159.86	937.62	295.53	937.62	295.53	709.68	155.26	905.50	287.67	905.50	287.67
Change From Previous Year	+3.2%	+3.0%	+3.5%	+2.7%	+3.5%	+2.7%	+2.5%	+2.4%	+2.0%	+1.3%	+2.0%	+1.3%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,875.24			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,811.00
					Part-time	591.06					Part-time	575.34

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS (continued)

<b>,</b>	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Innis College Student Society			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.03			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.03
Innis College Student Services Fee	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	574.37	118.87	830.84	293.47	832.92	293.47	559.29	117.82	810.89	288.87	819.25	288.87
Change From Previous Year	+2.7%	+0.9%	+2.5%	+1.6%	+1.7%	+1.6%	+5.9%	+5.1%	+6.5%	+2.0%	+7.6%	+2.0%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee	TZ.1 /0	+0.370	Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,663.76	+3.370	+3.170	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,630.14
(\$51.00 per fall/winter session)			raii + Wiiiu	zı.	Part-time	586.94			raii + Willi	ei.	Part-time	577.74
	Cumm	er 2021	Fall 2	2024		r 2022	Summe	~ 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	
New College	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
New College Student Council			21.50	9.00	21.50	9.00			21.50	9.00	21.50	9.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	21.20	18.84		154.41		154.41	220	18.75	52.51	150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
₹												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	566.87	116.62	805.81	261.19	807.89	261.19	551.79	115.57	785.86	256.59	794.22	256.59
Change From Previous Year	+2.7%	+0.9%	+2.5%	+1.8%	+1.7%	+1.8%	+6.0%	+5.2%	+6.7%	+2.3%	+7.9%	+2.3%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time Part-time	1,613.70 522.38			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time Part-time	1,580.08 513.18
Unit and the College	C	er 2021	Fall	2024		r 2022	Summe	2020	F-11	2020	Winter	
University College	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University College Literary & Athletic Society		T GIT LITTO	30.65	13.36	30.65	13.36	r dir tirrio	T GIT LIITIO	30.65	13.36	30.65	13.36
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28			10.00	00.00	10.00	50.40		00.00			.0.00
			277 62		279 70				262 61			
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18 84	277.62	154 41	279.70	154 41	50.10	18 75	262.61	150 77	270.97	150 77
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77	270.97	150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00	18.84	11.08	154.41	11.08	154.41	11.00	18.75	11.00	150.77	270.97 11.00	150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	11.00 3.75	18.84	11.08 3.75	154.41	11.08 3.75	154.41	11.00 3.75	18.75	11.00 3.75	150.77	270.97 11.00 3.75	150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	11.00 3.75 2.93		11.08 3.75 2.95		11.08 3.75 2.95		11.00 3.75 2.87		11.00 3.75 2.93		270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93	
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49	21.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43	21.09	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43	21.09	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43	21.09
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.5</b> 5	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b>	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.9</b> 5
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +1.8%	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3%	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3%
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>265.55</b> +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8%	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3%	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3% <b>1,598.38</b>
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 <b>116.62</b> +0.9%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3% er:	270.97  11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er:	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 903.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3% er:	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time 7.50	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er:	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time  Wintel Full-time 7.50	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90
Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte Full-time 7.50 277.62	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.79 Full-time Part-time 7.50 279.70	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 <b>260.95</b> +2.3% er:	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 99.803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time Full-time 7.50 270.97	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winter 7.50 277.62	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.83 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte 7.50 277.62	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er:	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 7.50 270.97	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Wintr  Fall - Wintr  11.08 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Parl-time Vinte Full-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summer 15.00 50.10	21.09 21.09 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%  Part-time 15.00 18.75	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43	21.09 21.09 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.777	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43	21.09 21.09 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 7 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.955 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.704 +1.704 Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% Part-time 15.00 18.75	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 9803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 7 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte Fall 2 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.39 83.92 196.71	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 1,632.00 531.10 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.03.77 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 21.50 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte Fall : Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 1198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 39.66 19.78	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 7 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.777  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.55% Fall + Winte 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.81	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%  Part-time 15.00 18.75  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 130.57	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 771.86	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7% Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 21.50 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.5% Fall + Winte Fall : Full-time 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69 +1.8%	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 1198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er:  2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 39.66 19.78	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.29 98.89 780.22	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 255.09 +2.3%
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 566.87 +2.7%  Summ Full-time 15.00 60.28 11.00 3.75 2.93 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 116.62 +0.9% er 2021 Part-time 15.00 18.84 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 814.96 +2.55% Fall + Winte 7.50 277.62 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 791.81	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69 +1.8%	11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 817.04 +1.7% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 279.70 11.08 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 793.89	21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 265.55 +1.8% 1,632.00 531.10 r 2022 Part-time 7.50 154.41 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 259.69	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 551.79 +6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 +5.2%  Part-time 15.00 18.75  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 130.57	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 795.01 +6.7% Fall + Wint  Full-time 7.50 262.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 771.86	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 255.09 +2.3%	270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 803.37 +7.8% Full-time Part-time 7.50 270.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 260.95 +2.3% 1,598.38 521.90 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS - Federated Colleges

St. Michael's College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
St. Michael's College Student Union			14.00	10.50	14.00	10.50			14.00	10.50	14.00	10.5
The Mike			2.68	1.55	2.68	1.55			2.68	1.34	2.68	1.3
College Fee	21.00	21.00	116.83	58.42	116.83	58.42	21.00	21.00	116.83	58.42	116.83	58.4
Capital & Special Projects Levy			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.0
Commuter Fee			16.39	8.20	16.39	8.20			16.39	8.20		8.2
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50		21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.0
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78			83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28		198.28	39.6
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	587.87	137.62	949.21	345.86	951.29	345.86	572.79	136.57	929.26		937.62	341.0
Change From Previous Year	+2.6%	+0.8%	+2.1%		+1.5%	+1.4%	+6.0%	+5.1%	+6.1%		+7.1%	+2.39
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee	TZ.070	+0.070	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,900.50	+0.070	+3.170	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,866.8
(\$60.00 per fall session)			an T Will		Part-time	691.72			an + Willi		Part-time	682.1
(\$600.00 per rail session)												
Trinity College		er 2021		2021		r 2022		er 2020		2020		r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Trinity College Meeting			45.50	45.50	45.50	45.50			62.24	62.24	62.24	62.2
College Fee			162.48	81.24	162.48	81.24			162.48	81.24	162.48	81.2
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.0
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.60
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	566.87	116.62	992.29	378.93	994.37	378.93	551.79	115.57	989.08	391.07	997.44	391.0
Change From Previous Year	+2.7%	+0.9%	+0.3%	-3.1%	-0.3%	-3.1%	+6.0%	+5.2%	+5.3%	+1.5%	+6.2%	+1.5%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,986.66			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,986.5
(\$175.00 per fall session)					Part-time	757.86					Part-time	782.1
Victoria College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winto	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Eall	2020	Winto	r 2021
victoria College	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council		, , ,,, ,,,,,,	33.27	18.02	33.25	18.03		, ,	32.50		32.49	17.7
Student Services Fee			109.46	54.73	109.45	54.73			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.4
Student Centre			100.00	50.00	100.00	50.00			100.00		100.00	50.0
Commuter Package			13.32	6.66	13.31	6.66			17.33	8.66	17.33	8.6
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62	0.00	279.70	0.00	50.10		262.61	0.00	270.97	0.0
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	00.20	18.84		154.41	213.10	154.41	30.10	18.75	202.01	150.77	210.31	150.7
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00	10.04	11.08	154.41	11.08	154.41	11.00	10.73	11.00		11.00	130.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50		21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09		21.0
		16.78								16.29		
Health & Counselling	83.92				83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29			81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28		198.28	39.6
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78		19.7
Total	566.87	116.62	,		,	381.61	551.79		,		,	
Change From Previous Year	+2.7%	+0.9%	+1.9%	+1.1%	+1.3%	+1.1%	+6.0%	+5.2%	+5.5%	+2.0%	+6.4%	+2.0%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	2,082.76			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	2,050.5
\$38.62 per fall/winter session full-time; \$19.31 part-time)					Part-time	763.21			1		Part-time	754.9

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS**

Expendency	Applied Science & Engineering	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Sweeting   Towns Euclope   Color   State   State   Color   State   S	,,,	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Association of Part From Undergrounder Statemers   18.8 d   3.75   3.7					50.72						50.45		50.44
Column   First   Community Redains   2.70	University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
The Version   2.00	Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Heal Follows	CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75				3.75				3.75	
Name Actions   Services & Facilities   16.77   33.94   16.77   33.94   16.77   33.94   16.77   33.94   16.77   39.94   16.70   39.87   16.78   29.88   16.78	The Varsity							2.87		2.93		2.93	
March   Control Programs, Services   19677   30.34   196.77   30.34   196.77   30.34   196.78   30.36   196.79   30.36   196.77   30.34   196.28   30.66   196.28   30.66   196.28   30.66   197.36   30.26   197.33   30.26	Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Solidar   Laph Programs & Services   100379   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   2016   10079   10079   2016   10079	Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
Total	KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Cauge From Previous Year   Section   Processing   Proce	Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
State   Part	Total	555.87	116.62	875.27	302.91	877.33	302.89	540.79	115.57	854.51	298.04	862.86	298.03
Path-indectural & Visual Studies	Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+0.9%	+2.4%	+1.6%	+1.7%	+1.6%	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.3%	+2.2%	+7.4%	+2.2%
Summer 2014   Summer 2015   Full-inter   F	Note: Professional Experience Year students pay part-time incidenta	al fees		Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,752.60			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,717.37
Published   Publ						Part-time	605.80					Part-time	596.07
Accheration and Visual Studies Students Unron	Architectural & Visual Studies	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	er 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
University of Totation Students Union   60.28		Full-time	Part-time					Full-time	Part-time				Part-time
Association of Part-Inter Undergradulate Students   18,84   19,44					8.00						8.00		8.00
Court Bot FMI (Lot T Community Redo)   3.76   3.75   3.7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
The Variety   2,50	Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Monthouse    107.49   21.50   107.49	CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
Meal to Counselling	The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
MEC Co-Cumulate Programs, Services & Facilities   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.34   196.77   39.34   196.78   39.36   197.78   39.86   197.8   39.86   197.8   39.86   197.8   39.86   197.8   39.86   197.8   39.86   107.8   39.86   1	Hart House	107.49		107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09			105.43	21.09
KEE Co-Cumulual Programs, Services & Facilities 190.71   39.34   196.71	Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
Sudemit lip Programs & Services   10.079   20.16   10.079   20.16   10.079   20.16   10.079   20.16   10.079   20.16   10.079   11.570   10.78   98.89   19.78   98.89   77.77   77.	~	196.71		196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66			198.28	39.66
Change From Previous Year		100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Change From Previous Year	*												255.59
Pail + Winter:   Full-time													+2.3%
Part-lime   Par	<u> </u>		2.270					2.270	2.270				1,717.37
D.D.S.   Full-time   Part-lime   Full-time   Part-lime   Part-l											•		596.07
D.D.S.   Full-time   Part-lime   Full-time   Part-lime   Part-l	Dentistry	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Dental Students Society													Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union   Care Statement													
CLUT 86.5 FM (Ld of T Community Radio)   CLUT Representation   C	•												
The Variety of Courticular Programs, Services & Facilities    10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												
Hart House Heath & Counselling Hart House Heath & Counselling Hart House Heath & Counselling Hart Mouse Ha													
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Sudent Life Programs & Services & Facilities Sudent Life Programs & Services & Facilities Sudent L	The state of the s												
Sudert Life Programs & Services     100.79   100.79   100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79   100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79     100.79   100.79     100.79   10	~												
Total	<u> </u>												
Fail + Winter:   Fai													
Fall + Winter:   Full-time   1,578.54   Fall + Winter:   Full-time   Part-time   Part-ti													
Information	Change From Previous Year												
Fall   Zo21   Fall   Zo22   Fall   Zo22   Fall   Zo22   Fall   Zo23   Zo25				Fall + Winte	er:		1,578.54			Fall + Wint	er:		1,545.08
Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Part	E												
University of Toronto Students Union   60.28   18.84   277.62   279.70   154.41   50.10   262.61   270.97   Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students   18.75   150.77   154.41   16.29   16.78	Information												Part-time
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students   18.84   3.75	University of Toronto Students' Union		T art-time		i ait-time				i ait-tiiile		T att-tille		i ait-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)  3.75 The Varsity 2.93 107.49 2.150 107.49 2.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	00.20	18.84	277.02	154.41	270.70		30.10	18.75	202.01	150.77	270.07	150.77
The Varsity   Cap   C	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2.75	10.04	2.75	134.41	2.75		2.75	10.75	2.75	130.77	2.75	130.17
Hart House	* * *												
Health & Counselling   R3.92   16.78   R3.92   16.78   R3.92   16.78   R3.92   16.78   R1.47   16.29   R1.47   16.29   R1.47   RFC Or-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities   196.71   39.34   196.71   39.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		04.50		04.50				04.00		04.00		04.00
Ref Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities   196.71   39.34   196													21.09
Student Life Programs & Services   100.79   20.16   100.79   20.16   100.79   20.16   100.79   20.16   98.89   19.78   98.89   19.78   98.89   10.78   10.79   115.57   10.75   10.7	S .												16.29
Total   S55.87   116.62   773.23   252.19   775.31   252.19   540.79   115.57   753.36   247.59   761.72													39.66
Change From Previous Year													19.78
Fall + Winter:   Full-time   1,548.54     Fall + Winter:   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-													247.59
Sum   Part-time	Change From Previous Year	(new)	(new)					(new)	(new)				+2.4%
Sum-range   Fall   2021   Winter   2022   Sum-range				Fall + Winte	er:					Fall + Wint	er:		1,515.08
Full-time   Part-time   Part													495.18
Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) 18.84 18.84 154.41 154.41 154.41 154.41 155.77 162.93 175 18.	Kinesiology and Physical Education												
University of Toronto Students' Union 60.28	Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association	ruii-time	Part-time		raπ-time			ruii-time	Part-time		Part-time		Part-time
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) 3.75 The Varsity 2.93 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 105.43 21.09 21.50 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	60.00						E0 10					
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)         3.75 The Varsity         3.75 2.95         3.75 2.95         3.75 2.95         3.75 2.93	•	60.28			45.4	279.70		50.10			450	270.97	450
The Varsity         2.93         2.95         2.95         2.87         2.93         2.93           Hart House         107.49         21.50         107.49         21.50         107.49         21.50         105.43         21.09         21.01         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02         20.02			18.84		154.41				18.75		150.77		150.77
Hart House     107.49     21.50     107.49     21.50     107.49     21.50     107.49     21.50     105.43     21.09     105.43     21.09     105.43       Health & Counselling     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     81.47     16.29     81.47     16.29     81.47       KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services     196.71     39.34     196.71     39.34     196.71     39.34     198.28     39.66     198.28     39.66     198.28       Student Life Programs & Services     100.79     20.16     100.79     20.16     100.79     20.16     98.89     19.78     98.89     19.78     98.89       Total     555.87     116.62     791.73     252.19     793.81     252.19     540.79     115.57     771.86     247.59     780.22       Change From Previous Year     +2.8%     +0.9%     +2.6%     +1.9%     +1.7%     +1.9%     +5.8%     +5.2%     +6.9%     +2.4%     +8.0%													
Health & Counselling     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     81.47     16.29     81.47     16.29     81.47       KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities     196.71     39.34     196.71     39.34     196.71     39.34     198.28     39.66     198.28     39.66     198.28       Student Life Programs & Services     100.79     20.16     100.79     20.16     100.79     20.16     98.89     19.78     98.89     19.78     98.89       Total     555.87     116.62     791.73     252.19     793.81     252.19     540.79     115.57     771.86     247.59     780.22       Change From Previous Year     +2.8%     +0.9%     +2.6%     +1.9%     +1.7%     +1.9%     +5.8%     +5.2%     +6.9%     +2.4%     +8.0%	•												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities         196.71         39.34         196.71         39.34         196.71         39.34         196.71         39.34         198.28         39.66         198.28         39.69         198.28         39.66         198.28         39.66         198.28         39.66         198.28         39.66													21.09
Student Life Programs & Services         100.79         20.16         100.79         20.16         100.79         20.16         100.79         20.16         98.89         19.78         98.89         19.78         98.89           Total         555.87         116.62         791.73         252.19         793.81         252.19         540.79         115.57         771.86         247.59         780.22           Change From Previous Year         +2.8%         +0.9%         +2.6%         +1.9%         +1.7%         +1.9%         +5.8%         +5.2%         +6.9%         +2.4%         +8.0%	ŭ	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
Total         555.87         116.62         791.73         252.19         793.81         252.19         540.79         115.57         771.86         247.59         780.22           Change From Previous Year         +2.8%         +0.9%         +2.6%         +1.9%         +1.7%         +1.9%         +5.8%         +5.2%         +6.9%         +2.4%         +8.0%	KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Total         555.87         116.62         791.73         252.19         793.81         252.19         540.79         115.57         771.86         247.59         780.22           Change From Previous Year         +2.8%         +0.9%         +2.6%         +1.9%         +1.7%         +1.9%         +5.8%         +5.2%         +6.9%         +2.4%         +8.0%	Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Change From Previous Year +2.8% +0.9% +2.6% +1.9% +1.7% +1.9% +5.8% +5.2% +6.9% +2.4% +8.0%	Total	555.87	116.62	791.73			252.19	540.79	115.57	771.86	247.59	780.22	247.59
	Change From Previous Year											+8.0%	+2.4%
													1,552.08
Part-time 504.38 Part-time													495.18

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Law	C	er 2021	Fall 2021	14/:4	r 2022	Summe	2020	Fall 2020	Winter	2024
Undergraduate Programs	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time		Part-time
Students' Law Society	T dir time	1 dit timo	35.00	35.00	1 dit time	1 dil tillo	T dit tillo	35.00	35.00	i dit dille
University of Toronto Students' Union			277.62	279.70				262.61	270.97	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75	3.75				3.75	3.75	
The Varsity			2.95	2.95				2.93	2.93	
Hart House			107.49	107.49				105.43	105.43	
Health & Counselling			83.92	83.92				81.47	81.47	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			196.71	196.71				198.28	198.28	
Student Life Programs & Services			100.79	100.79				98.89	98.89	
Total			808.23	810.31				788.36	796.72	
Change From Previous Year			+2.5%	+1.7%				+6.7%	+7.9%	
Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees	-114 - (		Fall + Winter:	Full-time	1,618.54			Fall + Winter:	Full-time	1,585.08
Note: First-year students are charged an Academic Orientation fee (\$25.00 per f	all/winter session)			Part-time					Part-time	
Medicine	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall 2020	Winter	2021
M.D St. George	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Medical Society			31.05	10.00				54.27	54.27	
University of Toronto Students' Union			277.62	279.70				262.61	270.97	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75	3.75				3.75	3.75	
The Varsity			2.95	2.95				2.93	2.93	
Hart House			107.49	107.49				105.43	105.43	
			83.92	83.92				81.47	81.47	
Health & Counselling										
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			196.71	196.71				198.28	198.28	
Student Life Programs & Services			100.79	100.79				98.89	98.89	
Total			804.28	785.31				807.63	815.99	
Change From Previous Year			-0.4%	-3.8%				+6.6%	+7.7%	
			Fall + Winter:	Full-time	1,589.59			Fall + Winter:	Full-time	1,623.62
				Part-time					Part-time	
Medicine	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall 2020	Winter	2021
M.D Mississauga	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time		Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union			487.17	487.17				472.96	472.96	
Medical Society			31.05	10.00				54.27	54.27	
University of Toronto Students' Union										
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			0.50	0.50				0.50	0.50	
The Varsity			2.95	2.95				2.93	2.93	
Hart House			3.30	3.30				3.23	3.23	
Health & Counselling			60.15	60.15				60.15	60.15	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			22.82	22.82				23.00	23.00	
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			205.88	205.88				205.88	205.88	
Student Services			210.36	210.36				201.25	201.25	
Transit (Summer)			5.80	5.80				5.70	5.69	
Total			1,029.98	1,008.93				1,029.87	1,029.86	
			+0.0%	-2.0%				+3.5%	+3.5%	
Change From Previous Year	I Dane		Fall + Winter:	Full-time	2,038.91			Fall + Winter:	Full-time	2,059.73
Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U	J-Pass		raii + Winter:	Part-time	2,030.91			raii + winter:	Part-time	2,059.73
			- II							
Medicine De l'intire Onice de la constant de		er 2021	Fall 2021		r 2022	Summe		Fall 2020	Winter	
Radiation Sciences	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time Part-time		Part-time
Medical Radiation Sciences Society			12.50	12.50				12.50	12.50	
University of Toronto Students' Union			277.62	279.70				262.61	270.97	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75	3.75				3.75	3.75	
The Varsity			2.95	2.95				2.93	2.93	
The varsity				2.93						
Hart House			107.49	107.49				105.43	105.43	
Hart House			107.49 83.92					105.43 81.47	105.43 81.47	
Hart House Health & Counselling			83.92	107.49 83.92				81.47	81.47	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			83.92 196.71	107.49 83.92 196.71				81.47 198.28	81.47 198.28	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services			83.92 196.71 100.79	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79				81.47 198.28 98.89	81.47 198.28 98.89	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total			83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>785.73</b>	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>787.81</b>				81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>765.86</b>	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>774.22</b>	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year			83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>785.73</b> +2.6%	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>787.81</b> +1.8%				81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>765.86</b> +6.9%	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>774.22</b> +8.1%	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	ental/ancillary fees	6	83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>785.73</b>	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>787.81</b> +1.8% Full-time	1,573.54			81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>765.86</b>	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>774.22</b> +8.1% Full-time	1,540.08
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid			83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter:	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 <b>787.81</b> +1.8% Full-time Part-time	·			81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>765.86</b> +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter:	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time	r 2022	Summe		81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid	Summ		83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	·	Summe Full-time		81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time	
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 270.97	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 270.97	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Vinter Full-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.955 107.49 83.92	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time   Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.955 107.49 83.92 196.71	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 753.36	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 761.72	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter: Fall 2020 Full-time Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	2021
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incid  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	er 2021	83.92 196.71 100.79 785.73 +2.6% Fall + Winter: Fall 2021 Full-time Part-time 277.62 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79 787.81 +1.8% Full-time Part-time 279.70 3.75 2.95 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	r 2022			81.47 198.28 98.89 765.86 +6.9% Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Part-time 262.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 753.36	81.47 198.28 98.89 774.22 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 270.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 761.72	2021

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Music	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Music	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association	T dir tillic	1 dit timo	300.00	i dit tillo	300.00	1 dit timo	i dii tiiric	i dit dirio	300.00	i dit time	300.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	00.20	18.84		154.41	270.70	154.41	00.10	18.75		150.77	270.07	150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75	10.04	3.75	104.41	3.75	104.41	3.75	10.70	3.75	100.77	3.75	100.7
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.6
Student Life Programs & Services	190.71	20.16	100.79	20.16	196.71	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	
Student Life Programs & Services  Total	555.87	116.62		252.19	1,075.31	252.19	540.79	115.57		247.59		19.78 <b>247.5</b> 9
	+2.8%	+0.9%	+1.9%	+1.9%	+1.3%	+1.9%	+5.8%	+5.2%	-0.0%	+2.4%	+0.8%	+2.49
Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+0.9%					+5.8%	+5.2%				
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time Part-time	2,148.54 504.38			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time Part-time	2,115.08 495.18
Nursing		er 2021	Fall	-		r 2022		er 2020		2020		r 2021
Nursing Undergraduate Society	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.0
	00.00			9.00		9.00	50.40			9.00	270.97	9.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28	18.84	277.62	154.41	279.70	154.41	50.10	18.75	262.61	150.77	270.97	150.77
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.6
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	555.87	116.62	803.90	261.19		261.19	540.79	115.57	784.03	256.59	792.39	
Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+0.9%	+2.5%	+1.8%	+1.7%	+1.8%	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.8%	+2.3%	+7.9%	+2.3%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,609.88			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,576.42
					Part-time	522.38					Part-time	513.1
Pharmacy		er 2021	Fall	-		r 2022	Summ			2020		r 2021
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society			36.98		36.98				36.00		36.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.0
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.2
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.6
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	555.87	116.62	810.21	252.19	812.29	252.19	540.79	115.57	789.36	247.59	797.72	247.5
Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+0.9%	+2.6%	+1.9%	+1.8%	+1.9%	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.7%	+2.4%	+7.8%	+2.4%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,622.50			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,587.0
					Part-time	504.38			1		Part-time	495.18

#### **OTHER PROGRAMS**

Toronto School of Theology	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022		er 2020	Fall 2	2020	Winter	2021
Basic Degree Students	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	549.19	97.78	766.53	97.78	768.61	97.78	534.17	96.82	746.68	96.82	755.04	96.82
Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+1.0%	+2.7%	+1.0%	+1.8%	+1.0%	+5.9%	+6.1%	+7.1%	+6.1%	+8.3%	+6.1%
Note: TST students are also charged college incidental fees			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,535.14			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,501.72
					Part-time	195.56					Part-time	193.64
Transitional Year Program	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	2020	Winter	2021
Transitional real riogram	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Transitional Year Program Student Association			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
Hart House	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Student Life Programs & Services	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total	555.87	116.62	788.23	252.19	790.31	252.19	540.79	115.57	768.36	247.59	776.72	247.59
Change From Previous Year	+2.8%	+0.9%	+2.6%	+1.9%	+1.7%	+1.9%	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.9%	+2.4%	+8.1%	+2.4%
· ·	•		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,578.54			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,545.08
					Part-time	504.38					Part-time	495.18
Woodsworth College	Summ	er 2021	Fall	2021	Winte	r 2022	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	2020	Winter	2021
Certificate, Diploma, and Other Programs	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Woodsworth College Students' Association	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50	7.50	7.50	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50	7.50	7.50
University of Toronto Students' Union	60.28		277.62		279.70		50.10		262.61		270.97	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.84		154.41		154.41		18.75		150.77		150.77
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.08		11.08		11.00		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.93		2.95		2.95		2.87		2.93		2.93	
	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Hart House		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
	83.92	10.70				00.04	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	83.92 196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34	.00.20	00.00	130.20	39.00	130.20	
Health & Counselling			196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16	196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	196.71	39.34										
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	255.09
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	196.71 100.79 <b>581.87</b>	39.34 20.16 <b>131.62</b>	100.79 <b>791.81</b>	20.16 <b>259.69</b> +1.8%	100.79 <b>793.89</b>	20.16 <b>259.69</b>	98.89 <b>566.79</b>	19.78 <b>130.57</b>	98.89 <b>771.86</b>	19.78 <b>255.09</b> +2.3%	98.89 <b>780.22</b>	19.78 255.09 +2.3% 1,552.08

#### **GRADUATE STUDIES**

Security   Control Graduate Student Union   Part	Over hearth Other Park	C	2024	F-II 0	004	Minto	- 2022	C	2020	F-11	2020	Minte	- 2024
Movembry	Graduate Studies St. George												
March   Mar	·	i dii-tiirie						1 dil-tille					332.19
March Notice	•		10.02		0.0		0.0.01		10.00		002.22		002.10
Machine A Counseling	·		21.50		21.50		21.50		21.09		21.09		21.09
Secretary   1967   1967   1967   1967   1967   1967   1967   1968   1968   1962   19													16.29
Solidam   Programs & Services     20.16   10.079   20.179   20.17	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												39.66
Total Columns Promises Year   143,70   497,51   140,80   87,74   140,80   87,74   140,80   141,80   81,81   140,80   141,81   140,80   141,81   140,80   141,81   140,80   14													19.78
Canage From Prevous Year   1,376   1,176   1,276													429.01
Fall - Winter:   Fall													
Part	onange i form i revious rear		11.070						14.070				1,683.22
Section   Summer   2011   March   Summer   2012   March   Summer   2013   March   Summer   2014   March   Summer   2014   March   Summer   2014   March   Summer   2014   March   Summer   2015   March   Summer   2014   Ma													858.05
Marciana   Part   Par	Conducto Studios	Cumm	or 2024	Eall 2	0024	Minto	- 2022	Cumm	~ 2020	Fall	2020	Winto	- 2024
UTM Association of Conducter Support Union  4.52   28.76   22.66   22.													
Section   Company   Comp		T GIII CIITTO	T GIT LITTO					i dii tiirio	T GIT WITH				215.32
The Variary   Counseling			45.92						45.03				332.19
Security	*												
Meath & Courseling   Section   12.03   60.15	·		0.67		0.67		0.67		0.65		0.65		0.65
A													12.03
Maches	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												4.60
Sudem Family   Sud	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												41.18
Transit (Summer)    146.93   11.02.26   66.92   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.46   66.91   11.02.76   66.25   10.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   62.02   11.02.06   12.02.06   1													40.25
			42.07		+∠.∪/		42.07		40.25		40.25		+0.25
Section   Sect			146.43		660 23		660 18		1/3 7/		646.25		646.22
Fall + Winter: Full-time 1,245.00   Fall + Winter: Full-time 1,245.00   Fall + Winter: Full-time 2,144.1   Full-time 1,245.00   Fall + Winter: Full-time 2,144.1   Full-time 1,245.00   Fall 2021   Winter 2022   Summer 2020   Fall 2020   Winter 2021   Fall 2021   Winter 2022   Summer 2020   Fall 2020   Winter 2021   Full-time 1,245.00   Fall 2020   Fall													
Part-lime   Jase   Part-lime   Jase   Part-lime   Jase   Part-lime   Part-l	Change From Frevious fear		+1.9%						+3.1%				
Graduate Studies   Summer 2021   Fail 2021   Winter 2022   Summer 2020   Fail 2020   Winter 2021   Summer 2021   Fail 2021   Winter 2022   Summer 2021				ran + winte			,			raii + Willi			
Seathbrough   Full-time   Part-lime   P													
University of Toronto Graduate Students Union   4.5 sp. 36.7 fb					-								
The Varialy Academic Support		Full-time						Full-time					Part-time
Academic Support	*		45.92		343.11		343.07		45.03		332.22		332.19
Ambelica & Recreation	•												
Career Services													8.42
Hart House   0.67   3.30   0.67   3.30   0.67   3.30   0.65   0.65   3.23   0.65   3.23   0.65   3.23   0.65   3.23   0.65   0.68   3.24   1.54   1.77.04   1.5.4   1	Athletics & Recreation		29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46		29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46
Health & Counselling	Career Services		17.82	89.12	17.82	89.12	17.82		17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73
A	Hart House		0.67	3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67		0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65
Student Buildings	Health & Counselling		15.54	77.70	15.54	77.70	15.54		15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41
Student Services   4	KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		4.56	22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56		4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60
Total	Student Buildings		6.92	34.62	6.92	34.62	6.92		6.69	33.45	6.69	33.45	6.69
Change From Previous Year	Student Services		4.04	20.22	4.04	20.22	4.04		3.96	19.78	3.96	19.78	3.96
Fall + Winter:   Full-time   1,834.43   Part-time   Part-time   1,834.43   Part-time   Part-tim	Total		135.64	817.23		817.20	432.79		131.95	792.06	419.14	792.06	419.11
Part-lime   Par	Change From Previous Year		+2.8%	+3.2%	+3.3%	+3.2%	+3.3%		+1.6%	+3.9%	+5.5%	+3.9%	+5.5%
Sample   Studies   Sudies		='		Fall + Winte	r:	Full-time	,			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,584.12
Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Par						Part-time	865.62					Part-time	838.25
of Architecture, Landscape, and Design Student Union   Full-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Full-time   Part-time   Pull-time   Part-time	Graduate Studies: John H. Daniels Faculty	Summ	er 2021	Fall 2	021	Winte	r 2022	Summe	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00  45.92  46.00		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
The Varsity   Control of Part House   Control of Pa				40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00			40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00
Hart House Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart	University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
Hart House Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Hart Ha	The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities 39.34 196.71 39.34 196.85 196.85 196.85 196.86 196.28 39.66 198.	•		21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Student Life Programs & Services & Facilities   39.34   196.71   39.34	Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29		16.29
Student Life Programs & Services   20.16   100.79   20.	The state of the s			196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34					198.28	39.66
Total	S .												19.78
Change From Previous Year   1.8%   +1.8%   +2.6%   +1.8%   +2.6%   +1.8%   +2.6%   +4.3%   +5.8%   +6.0%   +5.8%   +5.6%   +5.6%   +5.6%   +5.8%   +5.5%	Tatal		143.70	897.51	465.89	897.48	465.85		141.85	881.61		881.61	
Fall + Winter:   Full-time   Part-time	Change From Previous Year												+6.0%
Carduate Studies: Faculty of Information   Sum   Full-time   Part-time   Pa	•												1,763.22
Master of Information         Full-time         Part-time         Full-time         Part-time         Part-time <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Part-time</td> <td>931.74</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Part-time</td> <td>908.05</td>						Part-time	931.74					Part-time	908.05
Master of Information         Full-time         Part-time         Full-time         Part-time         Part-time <td>Graduate Studies: Equality of Information</td> <td>Çıımm</td> <td>or 2024</td> <td>Eall</td> <td>0021</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Summ</td> <td>ar 2020</td> <td>Eall</td> <td>2020</td> <td></td> <td>4</td>	Graduate Studies: Equality of Information	Çıımm	or 2024	Eall	0021			Summ	ar 2020	Eall	2020		4
Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union 15.					-								
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union  45.92 367.75 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.8		i unitilio	1 GIT-UITIG					i dii tiirie	. arc-ume				16.25
The Varsity         0.85         0.85         0.85         0.85         0.84         0.84         0.84           Hart House         21.50         107.49         21.50         107.49         21.50         21.09         105.43 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>45 92</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>45.03</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>332.19</td>			45 92						45.03				332.19
Hart House 21.50 107.49 21.50 107.49 21.50 21.09 105.43 2	•		40.02		0 10.11		040.07		40.03		002.22		002.19
Health & Counselling     16.78     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     83.92     16.78     16.29     81.47	·		21.50		21 50		21.50		21.00		21.00		21.09
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities       39.34       196.71       39.34       196.71       39.34       196.71       39.34       39.66       198.28													16.29
Student Life Programs & Services         20.16         100.79         20.16         100.79         20.16         19.78         98.89         19.78         98.89         19.78           Total         143.70         890.01         457.14         889.98         457.10         141.85         874.11         445.29         874.11         445.29           Change From Previous Year         +1.3%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +4.3%         +5.5%         +5.5%         +5.5%         +5.5%           Note: PhD students are not members of MISC and do not pay MISC incidental fees         Fall + Winter:         Full-time         1,779.99         Fall + Winter:         Full-time         1,748.2													39.66
Total         143.70         890.01         457.14         889.98         457.10         141.85         874.11         445.29         874.11         445.29           Change From Previous Year         +1.3%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +4.3%         +5.3%         +5.5%	ÿ ·												
Change From Previous Year         +1.3%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +1.8%         +2.7%         +4.3%         +5.5%         +5													
Note: PhD students are not members of MISC and do not pay MISC incidental fees Fall + Winter: Full-time 1,779.99 Fall + Winter: Full-time 1,748.2													
		idental fee-	+1.3%						+4.3%				
ran-unie 914.24 Par-ume 890.3	Note. The students are not members of MISC and do not pay MISC Inc	iudiilai 1885		ı an + winte						ı alı + WINI	ы.		
						r ant-dime	914.24			L		r'ai i-iime	090.00

# **GRADUATE STUDIES (continued)**

Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information		er 2021	Fall	-		r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winter	
Master of Museum Studies	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Museum Studies Student Associaton			20.00	10.00	20.00	10.00			20.00	10.00	20.00	10.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
Student Life Programs & Services		20.16	100.79	20.16	100.79	20.16		19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78
Total		143.70	877.51	450.89	877.48	450.85		141.85	861.61	439.04	861.61	439.01
Change From Previous Year		+1.3%	+1.8%	+2.7%	+1.8%	+2.7%		+4.3%	+5.3%	+5.6%	+5.3%	+5.6%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,754.99			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,723.22
					Part-time	901.74					Part-time	878.05
Graduate Studies: Master of Management		er 2021	Fall 2 Full-time			r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winter	
and Professional Accounting (Mississauga)	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
MMPA Student Council			30.00	242.44	30.00	242.07			30.00	222.22	30.00	222.40
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union			367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07			356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85	0.07	0.85	0.07			0.84	0.05	0.84	0.05
Hart House			3.30	0.67	3.30	0.67			3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65
Health & Counselling			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			22.82	4.56	22.82	4.56			23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18			205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18
Student Services			210.36	42.07	210.36	42.07			201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25
Transit (Summer)			5.80	446.00	5.80	110.5-			5.70	100.00	5.69	400.00
Total			906.91	443.62	906.88	443.58			886.75	430.93	886.74	430.90
Change From Previous Year			+2.3%	+2.9%	+2.3%	+2.9%			+4.9%	+6.0%	+4.9%	+5.9%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,813.79			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,773.49
					Part-time	887.20					Part-time	861.83
Graduate Studies		er 2021	Fall			r 2022		er 2020		2020	Winter	r 2021
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (St. George)	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
OT & PT Graduate Students Council									5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.92	367.75	343.11	367.72	343.07		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19
The Varsity			0.85		0.85				0.84		0.84	
Hart House		21.50	107.49	21.50	107.49	21.50		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09
Health & Counselling		16.78	83.92	16.78	83.92	16.78		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29
. Iodiar & Couriconnig												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.34	196.71	39.34	196.71	39.34		39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66
the contract of the contract o		39.34 20.16	196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16	100.79	20.16		39.66 19.78	98.89	19.78	198.28 98.89	19.78
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total		39.34 20.16 <b>143.70</b>	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b>	39.34 20.16 <b>440.89</b>	100.79 <b>857.48</b>	20.16 <b>440.85</b>		19.78 <b>141.85</b>	98.89 <b>846.61</b>	19.78 <b>434.04</b>	98.89 <b>846.61</b>	19.78 <b>434.01</b>
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services		39.34 20.16	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b> +1.3%	39.34 20.16 <b>440.89</b> +1.6%	100.79 <b>857.48</b> +1.3%	20.16 <b>440.85</b> +1.6%		19.78	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1%	19.78 <b>434.04</b> +6.3%	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1%	19.78 <b>434.01</b> +6.3%
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total		39.34 20.16 <b>143.70</b>	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b>	39.34 20.16 <b>440.89</b> +1.6%	100.79 <b>857.48</b> +1.3% Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99		19.78 <b>141.85</b>	98.89 <b>846.61</b>	19.78 <b>434.04</b> +6.3%	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1% Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total		39.34 20.16 <b>143.70</b>	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b> +1.3%	39.34 20.16 <b>440.89</b> +1.6%	100.79 <b>857.48</b> +1.3%	20.16 <b>440.85</b> +1.6%		19.78 <b>141.85</b>	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1%	19.78 <b>434.04</b> +6.3%	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1%	19.78 <b>434.01</b> +6.3%
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	39.34 20.16 <b>143.70</b>	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b> +1.3%	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6%	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99	Summe	19.78 <b>141.85</b>	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint	19.78 <b>434.04</b> +6.3%	98.89 <b>846.61</b> +6.1% Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)		39.34 20.16 <b>143.70</b> +1.3%	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b> +1.3% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6%	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er: 2020 Part-time	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021	196.71 100.79 <b>857.51</b> +1.3% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er:	857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 5.00	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er:	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00 215.32	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 5.00 215.32	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 225.61 367.75	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er:	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er: 2020 Part-time	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall - time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students University Hart House		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall - Wint  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students University Hart House Health & Counselling		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall - Fall 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  S.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.655 12.03 4.60 41.18	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56	100.79 857.48 41.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Wintr 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% Pr: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4%	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% 97: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07		19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0%	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9%
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Wintr 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% 97: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 f 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4%	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% 97: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8%	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0%	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9%
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4%	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% 97: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8%	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9%	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8%	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% +4.3% Part-time 45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9%	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8%	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time 343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall + Wint  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 2,154.13 871.83
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% Part-time	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time Full-time	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.02 887.02 Part-time	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% Pri: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% Pri: 2021 Part-time	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time Full-time 47.50	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 Part-time	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall + Wint  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time 9art-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 47.50	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte Fall 25 47.50	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% Pri: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% Pri: 2021 Part-time	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time Winter 47.50 367.72	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 Part-time	Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% er:	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% +4.3% Part-time 45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall + Wint  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 21.50 16.78	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte 47.50 367.75 0.85 17.49	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% ar:  2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% ar: 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50 16.78	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.844 105.43 81.47	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 888.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 21.50 16.78 39.34	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte  225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.86 21.036 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte  47.50 367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 10.73 10.85 10.74	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07 21.50	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.844 105.43 81.47	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time   Winter Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 888.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 21.50 16.78	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte 47.50 367.75 0.85 17.49	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% 97: 2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% 97: 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34	100.79 857.48 +1.3% Full-time Part-time 225.60 367.72 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.48 +2.4% Full-time Part-time 47.50 367.72 0.85 107.49 83.92	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 39.66	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint  Fall - Wint  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint  Full-time 47.50 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 72021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 72021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 163.70	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Fall : Full-time 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte Fall : Full-time 47.50 367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er: 2021 Part-time 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.89	## 100.79 ## 1.3% ## 1	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3%  Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  ar 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 161.85	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 444.04	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 889.11	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 4444.01
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	39.34 20.16 143.70 +1.3% er 2021 Part-time 45.92 0.67 12.03 4.566 41.18 42.07 146.43 +1.9% er 2021 Part-time 20.00 45.92 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 163.70 +1.1%	196.71 100.79 857.51 +1.3% Fall + Winte Fall 225.61 367.75 0.85 3.30 60.15 22.82 205.88 210.36 5.80 1,102.52 +2.4% Fall + Winte Fall - Winte Fall - Winte Fall - Winte 47.50 367.75 0.85 107.49 83.92 196.71 100.79	39.34 20.16 440.89 +1.6% er:  2021 Part-time 343.11 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07 443.62 +1.8% er: 2021 Part-time 15.00 343.11 21.50 16.78 39.34 20.16 455.89 +2.7%	## 100.79 ## 1.3% ## 1	20.16 440.85 +1.6% 1,714.99 881.74 r 2022 Part-time  343.07 0.67 12.03 4.56 41.18 42.07  443.58 +1.8% 2,205.00 887.20 r 2022 Part-time 15.00 343.07	Summ Full-time	19.78 141.85 +4.3% 141.85 +4.3% Part-time 45.03 45.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint  Fall - Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.844 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	19.78 434.04 +6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 444.04 +6.2%	98.89 846.61 +6.1% Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	19.78 434.01 +6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78

#### Schedule 1: Student Society Fees

tudent Societies	Full-time	mer 20		Ful	Fall 20 Il-time	Part-time	F	Winter ull-time	Part-ti	me	Summe Full-time		Full	Fall 2 -time	Part-time	Winter Full-time	Part-time
architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union	1				10.00	5.0	0	10.00		5.00				10.00	5.00	10.00	5.0
Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018)					5.00	2.5		5.00		2.50				5.00	2.50	5.00	
SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018)					1.00	0.5		1.00		0.50				1.00		1.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	1			\$	<b>16.00</b> 0.0%	\$ <b>8.00</b>		<b>16.00</b> 0.0%		3.00 0.0%			\$	<b>16.00</b>	\$ <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 16.00 0.0%	
-	<u> </u>			\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-			\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
urts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	1						+										
approved April 2019)	11.0				11.08			11.08			11.00			11.00		11.00	
TOTAL Change From Dravious Year	\$ 11.0			\$	<b>11.08</b> +0.7%		\$	11.08 +0.7%			\$ 11.00		\$	11.00		\$ 11.00 0.0%	
Change From Previous Year	\$ -	70		\$	0.08		\$	0.08			+15.8% \$ 1.50		\$	+0.0%		\$ -	
ssociation of Part-time Undergraduate Students																	
Society Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%	1		13.65			13.6	5		1	3.65		13.65			13.65	<b>-</b>	13.6
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994;	1																
refundable) Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%	<del> </del>					75.8	0		7	5.80					72.19	<b></b>	72.1
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2005;	1																
refundable)						60.2	4		6	0.24					60.24	<u> </u>	60.2
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of- living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall	1																
2002)	<u> </u>		4.19			4.2				4.22		4.10			4.19		4.1
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable)  TOTAL	-	\$	1.00 <b>18.84</b>			0.5 <b>\$ 154.4</b> 1			\$ 154	0.50		1.00 <b>\$ 18.75</b>			0.50 \$ 150.77	<b>—</b>	0.5 \$ 150.7
Change From Previous Year		Ψ	+0.5%			+2.49				2.4%		+0.4%			+0.1%		+0.19
-		\$	0.09			\$ 3.64				3.64		\$ 0.08			\$ 0.09		\$ 0.09
SPRE 91.9 FM (UTM) Society	2.0	00			2.00		+	2.00			2.00	·		2.00		2.00	1
TOTAL	\$ 2.0			\$	2.00		\$	2.00 2.00			\$ <b>2.00</b>		\$	2.00		\$ <b>2.00</b>	
Change From Previous Year	0.0				0.0%			0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		0.0%	·
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George	\$ -			\$	-		\$	-			\$ -		\$	-		\$ -	
Society	3.7	75			3.75		╧	3.75			3.75			3.75		3.75	
TOTAL	\$ 3.7	5		\$	3.75		\$	3.75			\$ 3.75		\$	3.75		\$ 3.75	
Change From Previous Year	\$ -	%		\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%			0.0% \$ -		\$	0.0%		0.0%	1
SIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - UTM	Ψ			Ψ			Ψ	ļ			Ψ		Ψ		l.	Ψ	1
Society	0.5				0.50			0.50			0.50			0.50		0.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ 0.5			\$	<b>0.50</b> 0.0%		\$	<b>0.50</b> 0.0%			\$ 0.50 0.0%		\$	<b>0.50</b> 0.0%		\$ 0.50 0.0%	
onange i form i revious real	\$ -	70		\$	-		\$	-			\$ -		\$	-		\$ -	
SIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - UTSC																	
Society TOTAL	0.5 \$ 0.5			\$	0.50 <b>0.50</b>		\$	0.50 <b>0.50</b>			0.50 \$ 0.50		\$	0.50 <b>0.50</b>		0.50 \$ 0.50	
Change From Previous Year	0.0			Ψ	0.0%		+	0.0%			0.0%		Ψ	0.0%		0.0%	
	\$ -			\$	-		\$	-			\$ -		\$	-		\$ -	
Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	<b> </b>						-									<b></b>	1
approved Spring 1994)					15.00			15.00						15.00		15.00	
TOTAL Character Parallel Value				\$	15.00		\$	15.00					\$	15.00		\$ 15.00	
Change From Previous Year	1			\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%					\$	0.0%		0.0%	1
ngineering Athletics Association																	
Society	<b></b>			•	4.50		\$	4.50					\$	4.50		4.50 \$ 4.50	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year				\$	<b>4.50</b> 0.0%		•	<b>4.50</b> 0.0%					<b>&gt;</b>	<b>4.50</b> 0.0%		\$ 4.50 0.0%	
	4			\$	-		\$	-					\$	-		\$ -	
ingineering Society							+										
ingineering Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1991)					26.90	25.2	9	26.90	2	5.29				26.71	25.11	26.71	25.1
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum					26.90	25.2	9	26.90	2	5.29							
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021)					26.90	25.2	9	26.90	2	5.29				26.71		26.71	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					26.90	25.2	9	26.90	2	5.29							
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-					3.20			3.20						1.00 3.20		1.00 3.20	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)						25.2				0.33				1.00		1.00	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20			3.20						1.00 3.20		1.00 3.20	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum					3.20 0.34 1.38			3.20 0.33 1.38						1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)					3.20 0.34 1.38		4	3.20 0.33 1.38						1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation: discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75	0.:
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2021) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2021) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2021-22;					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75	0.3
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991)  Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021)  Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)  Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)  Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75	0.3	4	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75	0.:
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for Continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.:
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2019) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991)  Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021)  Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)  Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)  Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991)  Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021)  Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)  Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)  Engineers without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Skule Indowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Skule Racing Ream (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Value Parks Par					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95	0.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation; refundable) Skule Night (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) U of T Aerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00	0.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) U of T Aerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Hyperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Hyperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95	25.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Skule Enghowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) U of T Aerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Hyperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Robotics Association (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.95 3.25	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.95 3.25 1.35		0.33				1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95 3.35	25.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991)  Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021)  Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021)  Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2019)  Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation)  U of T Aerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  U of T Aerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)  U of T Topotics Association (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)					3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.96 3.25	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.95 3.25 1.35	2	0.33			\$	1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 1.95 3.35	0.34	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95 3.35	25.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1991) Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for continuation; discontinued after Winter 2021) Blue Sky Solar Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Concrete Canoe Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineering Student Societies' Council of Ontario (established Winter 2021) Engineers in Action (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Engineers Without Borders (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) Skule Englowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation) U of T Rerospace Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Ryperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation) U of T Ryperloop Team (through 2022-23; referendum required for continuation)				\$	3.20 0.34 1.38 1.50 0.09 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.95 3.25	0.3	99	3.20 0.33 1.38 1.50 0.08 1.00 1.50 2.75 2.48 1.85 50.00 1.95 3.25 1.35	\$ 500	0.33			\$	1.00 3.20 0.34 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95	25.00 \$ 50.45 +1.7%	1.00 3.20 0.33 1.37 1.75 0.75 1.50 2.75 2.48 2.00 50.00 1.95 3.35	25.1 \$ 50.4 +1.7

Student Societies		ner 2021 Part-time	Fu	Fall 2 III-time	<b>021</b> Part-	time	Winte Full-time		22 art-time	ner 2020 Part-time	F	Fall 2 ull-time	020 Part-time	9	Winter Full-time	r <b>2021</b> Part-t	time
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum										1							
approved Winter 2015)				50.00			50.00	)				50.00			50.00		
Endowment Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2016)				50.00			50.00	)				50.00			50.00		
Special Projects Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2016)				200.00			200.00	)				200.00			200.00		
TOTAL			\$	300.00			\$ 300.00				\$	300.00		\$	300.00		
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%			\$ -				\$	-14.3% (50.00)		\$	-14.3% (50.00)		
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union	1	1		40.00		25.00	40.00		25.00			40.00	25.0	10	40.00		25.00
Society TOTAL			\$	40.00 <b>40.00</b>		25.00 2 <b>5.00</b>	\$ 40.00		25.00 25.00		\$	40.00 <b>40.00</b>	\$ 25.00		40.00		25.00 2 <b>5.00</b>
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$ -	\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%	0.0°	% \$	0.0%	\$	0.0%
Graduate Business Council			Ť				T	Ť			Ť		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Ť		,	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006)	1	20.00		47.50		15.00	47.50	)	15.00	20.0		47.50	15.0	00	47.50	1	15.00
TOTAL		\$ 20.00	\$	<b>47.50</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	<b>5.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 47.50 0.0%	\$	<b>15.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 20.00		<b>47.50</b> 0.0%	\$ <b>15.0</b> 0	0 \$	<b>47.50</b> 0.0%	\$ 15	<b>5.00</b> 0.0%
Change From Previous Year		0.0% \$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-
Innis College Student Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum										1							
approved Spring 2000)				27.03		27.03	27.03	3	27.03			27.03	27.0	3	27.03	2	27.03
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the																	
new building opens; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019)				5.00		5.00	5.00		5.00			5.00	5.0	10	5.00		5.00
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee	1																
Program TOTAL	-		\$	7.00 <b>39.03</b>	\$ 3	7.00 <b>9.03</b>	7.00 \$ 39.03		7.00 <b>39.03</b>		\$	7.00 <b>39.03</b>	7.0 <b>\$ 39.0</b>		7.00 <b>39.03</b>		7.00 <b>9.03</b>
Change From Previous Year	1			0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%			0.0%	0.0		0.0%		0.0%
Innis College Student Society (First-Year Students)		<u></u>	Φ	_	Φ		\$ -	) \$i	_		*		ъ -	\$		Ι Φ	_
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2000)	1			27.03		27.03	27.03	3	27.03			27.03	27.0	13	27.03	-	27.03
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing	t			21.03		_,.03	21.00	-	21.03		t	21.03	21.0		20.13	<del>                                     </del>	_,.03
to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new building opens; referendum required for continuation;																	
established April 2019)	<b>↓</b>			5.00		5.00	5.00	D	5.00		1	5.00	5.0	00	5.00		5.00
Innis College Orientation (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2011)				51.00		51.00	51.00	)	51.00			51.00	51.0	00	51.00	5	51.00
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee Program				7.00		7.00	7.00		7.00			7.00	7.0	10	7.00		7.00
TOTAL			\$	90.03		0.03	\$ 90.03	\$	90.03		\$	90.03	\$ 90.03	3 \$	90.03	\$ 90	0.03
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$ -	\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%	\$ -	%    \$	0.0%	\$	0.0%
Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Associate	ion	1		40.50								10.50			10.50		
Society TOTAL			\$	18.50 <b>18.50</b>			18.50 \$ 18.50				\$	18.50 <b>18.50</b>		\$	18.50 <b>18.50</b>		
Change From Previous Year			s	0.0%			\$ -				s	0.0%		\$	0.0%		
Master of Information Student Council			Ψ				Ť				Ť			Ť			
Society Tech Fund (established Spring 2017)				12.50 20.00		6.25 10.00	12.50 20.00		6.25			12.50 20.00	6.2 10.0		12.50 20.00		6.25
TOTAL			\$	32.50		6.25	\$ 32.50		16.25		\$	32.50	\$ 16.2		32.50		6.25
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$ -	\$	0.0%		\$	-13.3% (5.00)	-13.3° \$ (2.50		-13.3% (5.00)		3.3% (2.50)
Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen Master of Management and Professional Accounting Student		e student															
Society	Council			30.00			30.00				_						
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$									30.00			30.00		
				30.00 0.0%			\$ 30.00				\$	30.00		\$	30.00		
Medical Radiation Sciences Society Society			\$	30.00 0.0% -			\$ 30.00 0.0% \$ -				<b>\$</b>			<b>\$</b>			
				0.0%			\$ -	ò				30.00 0.0% -			30.00 0.0%		
TOTAL Change From Provious Year				0.0% - 12.50 <b>12.50</b>			0.0% \$ - 12.50 <b>\$ 12.50</b>	)				30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50			30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50		
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%			\$ - 12.50	)			\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50		\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50		
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society			\$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0%			0.0% \$ - 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -				\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0%		\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0%		
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students			\$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 21.05			\$ -2.50 \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -				\$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00		\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00		
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL			\$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05			\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 \$ -				\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27		\$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27		
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 21.05			\$ -2.50 \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -				\$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00		\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00		
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium			\$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05 -42.8%		3.21	0.0% \$ - 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -81.6% \$ (44.27		3.21		\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0%	3.2	\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27		3.21
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL			\$ \$	0.0%	\$	3.21	0.0% \$ - 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -81.6% \$ (44.27		3.21		\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 5.63	\$ 3.2	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ 1 \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 - 5.63 5.63	\$ :	3.21
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ \$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05 -42.8% (23.22)	\$		0.0% \$ - 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 -81.6% \$ (44.27				\$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0%	\$ :	
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association			\$ \$ \$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05 -42.8% (23.22) 5.63 0.0%	\$	3.21 0.0% -	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 \$ 0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ (44.27 \$ 5.66 \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ -		<b>3.21</b> 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ : +165 \$ :	3.21 55.3% 2.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL			\$ \$ \$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05 42.89 (23.22) 5.63 5.63 5.00% - 20.00 \$20.00	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00	\$ 0.0% \$ -12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ (44.27 5.60 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ -0.0% \$ -0.0% \$ -0.0%	b	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00		\$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 10.0 \$10.0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00	\$ : +16: \$ : 1   \$11	3.21 5.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017)			\$ \$ \$ \$	0.0% - 12.50 0.0% - 21.05 10.00 31.05 -42.8% (23.22) 5.63 0.0% -	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 14.27 \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -	b	3.21 0.0% - 10.00		\$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 10.0° \$10.00 -20.0°	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ :: +165 \$ : \$ 1 \$11	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen	of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0%	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 \$ 0.00% \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 44.27 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ -	)	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 \$10.00 -20.0°	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00	\$ :: +165 \$ : \$ 1 \$11	3.21 5.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year	t of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0%	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 \$ 0.00% \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 44.27 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 0.0% \$ -	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 10.0° \$10.00 -20.0°	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ : +165 \$ : 1 \$110 -20 \$ (2	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships	t of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.00 -	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ - 0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 3.10 \$ (44.27 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ - 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 0.00 \$ -	B \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% - 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% - - - 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 (5.00)	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 10.0° \$10.00 -20.0° \$ (2.50	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ : : +16! \$ : 2 : 1	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 20.0% (2.50)
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society	t of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$1	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.56 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -2.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ -2.00 \$ -2.0	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ (2.50 \$ 1.0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ :: +16: 15	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 0.0% (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019)	l of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$1	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ -0.0% \$ -0.	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 \$20.00 (5.00) 16.00 1.00 4.50 21.50	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 \$10.00 -20.0° \$ (2.50 6.0 1.00 2.00 \$ 9.00	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% 12.50 0.0% 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 (5.00)	\$ : 1 +16: \$ : 2: \$ : \$ : \$ : \$ : \$ : \$ : \$ : \$ :	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year	t of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$1	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.56 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -2.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ -2.00 \$ -2.0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 	\$ 3.2° +165.3° \$ 2.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ (2.50 \$ 1.0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ : +166   \$ : 2   \$ : 1   \$ :	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 0.0% (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society	t of a full-time	estudent	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ 16.00 \$ \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 16.00 \$ 10.00 \$	3	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 \$20.00 (5.00) 16.00 1.00 4.50 21.50	\$ 3.2' +165.3' \$ 2.00' \$10.00' -20.0' \$ (2.5) 6.0 1.0 2.0' \$ 9.00'	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% 12.50 0.0% 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 (5.00)	\$ :: +16:3 \$ :: 1 1: 51: 5: 5: 5: 6: 6: 7: 7: 7: 8: 7:	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 0.0%
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Mote: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 -	t of a full-time	e student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 5.60 \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -2 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ -2 16.00 1.00 \$ 1.00 \$ -2 10.00 \$ -2 10.00	8	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ 3.2' +165.3' \$ 2.00' \$10.00' -20.0' \$ (2.5) 6.0 1.0 2.0' \$ 9.00'	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ :: +16:3 \$ :1 \$ 11: \$ :1: \$ :1: \$ :1:	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 0.0%
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year	t of a full-time	estudent	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ \$ 16.00 \$ \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 20.00 \$ 16.00 \$ 10.00 \$	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% - 44.27 10.00 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 \$20.00 (5.00) 16.00 1.00 4.50 21.50	\$ 3.2' +165.3' \$ 2.00' \$10.00' -20.0' \$ (2.5) 6.0 1.0 2.0' \$ 9.00'	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% 12.50 0.0% 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 (5.00)	\$ : 16: 15: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16: 16	3.21 55.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 (2.50) 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 0.0%
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 - approved Spring 2015) Canadian Nursing Students Association Registered Nurses Association of Ontario (established Winter	t of a full-time	student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 -	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 5.63 \$ 20.00 0.0% \$	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 - 1.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ 3.2 +165.3' \$ 2.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 20.0' \$ (2.50 \$ 9.00 \$ 0.0' \$ -1.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 1	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ : 1 +16:15 \$ : 20 \$ (2	3.21 5.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 (2.50) 6.00 1.00 9.00 -
Change From Previous Year  Medical Society Society Canadian Federation of Medical Students TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalen New College Student Council Society Admission Scholarships Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum required for continuation; established April 2019) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Nursing Undergraduate Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 - approved Spring 2015) Canadian Nursing Students Association	t of a full-time	student	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.0%	\$ \$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 0.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 -	\$ 0.0% \$ 12.50 \$ 12.50 0.0% \$ -0.00 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 16.00 \$ 5.63 0.0% \$ -2.00 \$ 20.00 0.0% \$ -1.00 \$ 1.00 \$ 1.00	\$ \$	3.21 0.0% - 10.00 \$10.00 0.0% - 6.00 1.00 2.00 9.00 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0%	\$ 3.2' +165.3' \$ 2.00   10.0   \$10.00   -20.0' \$ (2.50   -20.0' \$ 0.0' \$ -2	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	30.00 0.0% 12.50 12.50 0.0% 44.27 10.00 54.27 0.0% 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00 \$20.00 1.00 4.50 0.0%	\$ :: +16ki \$ :: 1 1 1 -2ki \$ :: \$ :: \$ :: \$ :: \$ :: \$ :: \$ :: \$ :	3.21 5.3% 2.00 10.00 0.00 (2.50) 1.00 2.00 9.00 0.0%

Student Societies		er 2021 Part-time	Full-	Fall 20 time	021 Part-time	Fu	Winter I-time	2022 Part-time	Summe Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Ful	Fall 2	020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	er 2021 Part-time
Occupational Therapy & Physical Therapy Graduate Student															
Society (discontinued after Winter 2021)  TOTAL			\$	0.00	0.00	•	0.00	0.00			\$	5.00 <b>5.00</b>	5.00 \$ 5.00	5.0 \$ <b>5.0</b> 0	
Change From Previous Year				100.0%	-100.0%		100.0%	-100.0%			ų.	0.0%	0.0%	0.09	
5 II 5 II 6			\$	(5.00)	\$ (5.00)	\$	(5.00)	\$ (5.00)			\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio) Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum															
- approved Spring 2007)	12.85			10.00			10.00		12.85			12.85		12.8	
TOTAL Charge From Bravious Voor	\$ 12.85		\$	<b>10.00</b> -22.2%		\$	<b>10.00</b> -22.2%		\$ 12.85		\$	<b>12.85</b> 0.0%		\$ 12.85 0.09	
Change From Previous Year	0.0% \$ -		\$	(2.85)		\$	(2.85)		0.0% \$ -		\$	-		\$ -	0
Scarborough Campus Students' Union			Ť	(=:==/		Ť	(=:00/							T	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	- 07.00	4.70		07.00	4.70		07.00	4.70	07.40	4.70		07.00	4.70	07.0	4 70
approved Fall 2002) Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%	27.98	1.73	9	27.98	1.73		27.98	1.73	27.40	1.70		27.98	1.73	27.9	3 1.73
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998;															
refundable)				85.60			85.60					82.31		82.3	1
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998;															
refundable)				114.43			114.43					104.03		104.0	3
Student Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted without	41.68	12.48		41.68	12.48		41.68	12.48	40.82	12.22		41.68	12.48	41.6	12.48
referendum - approved Spring 2001) Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable)	0.13		,	0.13	12.40		0.13	12.40	0.13	12.22		0.13	12.40	0.1	
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of	-								0.10						
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall	0.22			0.20			0.20		0.45			0.22		0.2	
2002) Day Care Subsidy (refundable)	8.33 0.50			8.39 0.50			8.39 0.50		8.15 0.50			8.33 0.50		8.3 0.5	
Downtown Legal Services (refundable)	0.50			0.50			0.50		0.50			0.50		0.5	0
Foster Children Program	0.05			0.05			0.05		0.05	<del></del>		0.05	2.1-	0.0	
Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable)  Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable)	0.25			0.50 0.25	0.10		0.50 0.25	0.10	0.25		-	0.50	0.10	0.5	
Orientation (refundable)	0.50			0.50			0.50		0.50			0.50		0.5	)
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable)	0.25			0.25			0.25		0.25			0.25		0.2	
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects Women's Centre (refundable)	1.00 1.50		1	1.00		<u> </u>	1.00 1.50		1.00 1.50		-	1.00		1.0 1.5	
WUSC Fund	1.50			0.30			0.30		1.50			0.30		0.3	
WUSC Program (through 2021-22; SCSU Board approval															
required for continuation) UTSC Sports & Recreation Complex Levy (through 2038-39;	0.75	0.25	5	0.75	0.25		0.75	0.25	0.75	0.25		0.75	0.25	0.7	5 0.25
increases up to 4% permitted without referendum - approved															
Spring 2010)	184.23			184.23	36.84		184.23	36.84	177.14	35.42		177.14	35.42	177.1	
TOTAL	\$ 267.65			<b>468.54</b> +4.7%	<b>\$ 51.40</b> +2.8%	\$	468.54 +4.7%	\$ <b>51.40</b> +2.8%	<b>\$ 258.94</b> +3.4%	\$ 49.59	\$	447.70		\$ <b>447.70</b> +1.99	
Change From Previous Year	+3.4% \$ 8.71	+3.4% \$ 1.71		20.84	\$ 1.42	\$	20.84	\$ 1.42	\$ 8.51	+3.5% \$ 1.67	\$	+1.9% 8.43	+3.4% \$ 1.65	\$ 8.43	
Scarborough College Athletic Association															
Society				3.50			3.50					3.50		3.5	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$	<b>3.50</b> 0.0%		\$	<b>3.50</b> 0.0%				\$	3.50 0.0%		\$ 3.50 0.09	
Change From Fromodo Fodi			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$ -	
Students' Law Society															.1
Society Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program				20.00			20.00					20.00		20.0	)
(refundable)				15.00			15.00					15.00		15.0	)
TOTAL			\$	35.00		\$	35.00				\$	35.00		\$ 35.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		\$ -	6
Students' Law Society (First-Year J.D. Students)	1		<u> </u>			Ÿ					<u> </u>			<b>,</b>	
Society				20.00			20.00					20.00		20.0	
Academic Orientation Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program				25.00			25.00					25.00		25.0	)
(refundable)				15.00			15.00					15.00		15.0	
TOTAL			\$	60.00		\$	60.00				\$	60.00		\$ 60.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		0.09	6
Transitional Year Program Student Association			Ψ			Ψ			-		Ψ			Ψ -	
Society				15.00			15.00					15.00		15.0	
TOTAL			\$	15.00		\$	15.00				\$	15.00		\$ 15.00	
Change From Previous Year	I	1	\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		0.09	0
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society															
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	1			10.00			10.00					40.00			
approved Spring 1991)  Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns	1	<del></del>	1	18.00 10.48			18.00 10.48				-	18.00 9.50		18.0 9.5	
Class Fund	1	<del>                                     </del>		8.50			8.50					8.50		8.5	
TOTAL				36.98		\$	36.98				\$	36.00		\$ 36.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$									0.0%	I	0.09	6
Shange From Frontido Teal				+2.7%		s	+2.7%				\$	-		\$ -	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			\$			\$	0.98				\$	-		\$ -	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society			\$	+2.7% 0.98			0.98 3.50					3.50		3.5	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL				+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50		\$	3.50 3.50				\$	3.50		\$ - 3.5 \$ 3.50	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society			\$	+2.7% 0.98			0.98 3.50							3.5	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0%		\$	3.50 3.50				\$	<b>3.50</b> 0.0%		\$ - 3.5 \$ 3.50 0.09	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0%		\$	3.50 3.50 0.0%				\$	<b>3.50</b> 0.0%		3.50 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ -	6
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006)			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0% -	3.85	\$	3.50 3.50 0.0%	3.85			\$	3.50 0.0% -	3.85	3.5 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ -	7 3.85
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund			\$	3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13	3.85	\$	3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13	3.85			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13	3.85	\$ - 3.5 \$ 3.50 \$ - 11.4 0.6 0.1	7 3.85 6 3
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50		\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50				\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50	3.85	\$ - 3.55 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ - 11.4 0.6 0.1	7 3.85
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle	-		\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50	\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50	3.85	\$ - 3.55 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ - 11.4 0.6 0.1 0.5 1.5	7 3.85 6 3 0 1.50
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50	\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.50				\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50	\$ - \$ 3.50 0.00 \$ - 11.4 0.6 0.1 0.5 1.5	7 3.85 6 3 3 0 1.50 0 0.50
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016)	-		\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50 5.00	\$	3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50 5.00			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00	\$	7 3.85 5 3 3 0 0 1.50 0 0.50 5.00
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013)			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50	\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00	\$ -3.50 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ -11.4 0.6 0.1 0.5 1.5 0.5	7 3.85 6 3 3 0 1.50 0 0.50 0.50 0 0.50 0.50
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016)			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50 5.00	\$	3.50 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50 5.00			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$	7 3.85 6 3 0 1.50 0 0.50 0 0.50
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review WUSC Committee WUSC Program			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88	\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50 0.13 1.88	\$ -3.5.5   \$ 3.50   \$ 0.00   \$ -2    11.4   0.6   0.1   0.5   1.5   0.5   12.5   0.8   0.8   0.1   1.8   8	7 3.85 6 3 3 0 0 1.50 0 0.50 0 0.50 0 0.50 0 0.50 1 0.
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press) Society TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University College Literary & Athletic Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006) Association of College Program Unions (refundable) Charity Fund Contact UC The Gargoyle Special Fund (Capital Fund) Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2016) UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) UC Review WUSC Committee			\$	+2.7% 0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$	0.98 3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 0.50 12.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50			\$	3.50 0.0% - 11.47 0.66 0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 12.50 0.88 0.13	3.85 1.50 0.50 5.00 0.50	\$ -3.50 \$ 3.50 0.09 \$ -1.4 0.6 0.1.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.8	7 3.85 6 3 3 5 5 5 6 6 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8

Student Societies		er 2021 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time		Winter	Part-time		er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2	2020 Part-time	Winter Full-time	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	1 dil tillic	T dit tillio	i dii tiilio	1 dit tillic	i dii tiilic	i dit dille	1 dii diilic	1 dit time	1 dil dillo	1 dit tille	1 dii tiiric	T dit tillo
Society (cost-of-living increases up to CPI with a maximum of										1	1	
5% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1988)		32.10	32.33	16.17	32.32	16.16	i	31.44	32.10	16.05	32.10	16.05
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to health											I	
industry index permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1999 [full-time] & Spring 2017											ľ	
[part-time]; refundable)			190.87	190.87	190.87	190.87	,		183.72	183.72	183.72	183.72
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to dental												
industry index permitted without referendum - current			407.55	407.55	407.55	407.55			400.00	400.00	400.00	400.00
provisions approved Spring 2006; refundable) Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without			127.55	127.55	127.55	127.55	)		123.98	123.98	123.98	123.98
referendum - approved Spring 2013; established Spring 2010;											ľ	
refundable)		0.28	0.57	0.29	0.56	0.28	8	0.28	0.56	0.28	0.56	0.28
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of	•											
living increases permitted without referendum - approved		8.73	0.70	4.40	8.79	4.39		0.50	8.73	4.07	8.73	4.00
Spring 1998) Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (cost-of-living increases		0.73	8.79	4.40	0.79	4.39	9	8.56	0.73	4.37	0.73	4.36
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1982;											ľ	
refundable)		2.81	2.83	1.42	2.83	1.41		2.75	2.81		2.81	1.40
Downtown Legal Services (refundable)		1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75	)	1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75
Sexual Education Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Winter 2015; established											ľ	
Winter 2015)			0.56	0.28	0.55	0.28	8		0.55	0.28	0.55	0.27
Students for Barrier-Free Access (established Winter 2015)			2.00	1.00	2.00				2.00			1.00
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable)			0.25	0.13	0.25	0.13	8		0.25			0.13
Women's Centre (refundable)	<b>—</b>	0.50		0.25	0.50			0.50	0.50			
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	<del>                                     </del>	\$ <b>45.92</b> +2.0%	\$ 367.75 +3.1%	<b>\$ 343.11</b> +3.3%	\$ <b>367.72</b> +3.1%	\$ 343.07 +3.3%		\$ <b>45.03</b> +0.6%	\$ 356.70 +6.1%		\$ <b>356.70</b> +6.1%	\$ <b>332.19</b> +6.4%
onango i form i fortodo fedi	I	\$ 0.89		\$ 10.89	\$ 11.02	\$ 10.88	Ί	\$ 0.25	\$ 20.59			\$ 20.11
University of Toronto Mississauga Association of Graduate S	tudents											
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (increases up to 10% permitted												
without referendum - approved Spring 2016; established	I	1	4 40 0-	440.0-	4.0.0-	4,00-	J		400 ==	,	400 ==	400 ==
Spring 2016) Mississauga Transit Summer U-Pass (increases up to 10%	-		140.20	140.20	140.20	140.20	1		133.77	133.77	133.77	133.77
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2016;												
established Spring 2016)			85.41	85.41	85.40	85.40	)		81.55	81.55	81.55	81.55
TOTAL			\$ 225.61	\$ 225.61	\$ 225.60				\$ 215.32			
Change From Previous Year			+4.8%	+4.8%	+4.8%	+4.8%	)		+5.0%	+5.0%	+5.0%	+5.0%
			\$ 10.29	\$ 10.29	\$ 10.28	\$ 10.28			\$ 10.24	\$ 10.24	\$ 10.24	\$ 10.24
Note: At UTMAGS request, DIFA and MMPA students are not ch	arged any Mis	ssissauga Tra	ansit U-Pass fee	es	1				1			
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council Society	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39
TOTAL	\$ 2.77				\$ 4.30			\$ 2.77				\$ 1.39
Change From Previous Year	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union (Erindale	College Stude	ent Union)			1				1	_		
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum approved Spring 2006)	35.41	1.15	35.66	1.16	35.66	1.16	34.68	1.13	35.41	1.15	35.41	1.15
Health Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales	33.41	1.10	33.00	1.10	33.00	1.10	34.00	1.13	33.41	1.13	33.41	1.10
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum -											ı	
current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)			102.09		102.09				102.09	/	102.09	
Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales											ľ	
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)			85.34		85.34				85.34	i	85.34	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (different amount for summer			00.01		00.01				00.01	1	00.01	
sessions; increases up to 9% permitted without referendum -											ı	
approved Fall 2010)	183.13	183.13		137.85	137.85	137.85		174.41	131.39			
Student Centre Levy Academic, Athletic & Mental Wellness Clubs	12.50 1.26		12.50 1.26	3.75 1.26	12.50 1.26		12.50 1.26	3.75 1.26	12.50 1.26			3.75 1.26
Academic, Athletic & Merital Wellness Clabs  Academic Societies (cost-of-living increases permitted without	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20
referendum - approved Spring 2007)	1.12	1.12	1.13	1.13	1.13	1.13	1.10	1.10	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.12
Blind Duck Pub (refundable)	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25
Blue Sky Solar Car Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.40		0.40				0.40					
2019; refundable)  Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13	+	0.13	
UTMSU Fall 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases												
permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)	8.39		8.45		8.45		8.21		8.39	i	8.39	
Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU					l							
Fall 2019; refundable)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	0.50	-	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	+	0.50	
pay Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.50	1	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	,	0.50	
Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	2.50		2.50		2.30		2.50		2.00		2.30	
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	I	1					I					
approved Spring 2015; refundable)	1.12		1.13		1.13		1.10		1.12	<del> </del>	1.12	
Food Bank (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2009)	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.60	0.60	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61
Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	0.05		0.05	0.01	0.05		0.05	0.00	0.05		0.05	0.01
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to												
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.25	-	0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25	4	0.25	
On-Campus First Aid Emergency Response (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring	I	1					I					
2011)	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.57	0.57	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58
Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.50		0.50	5.50	0.50	0.30	0.50	0.07	0.50		0.50	0.50
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to	0.50	1	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.50	<del>                                     </del>	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	+	0.50	
Laddanon Conno (nanorono to O mio O I an	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	,	1.00	
2019; refundable)												
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;			1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	4	1.00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	1.00		1.00		ī	1		I	l	1	1	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall					1.00		4.00		1 00	5	1 00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	)	1.00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall					1.00		1.00		1.00	)	1.00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring	1.00		1.00									
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2009)	1.00		1.00	1.22	1.98	1.22	0.74	0.400.00	1.97	' 1.21	1.97	1.21
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2009) TOTAL	0.76 \$ 253.71	\$ 194.85	1.00 1.98 \$ <b>397.41</b>	\$ 150.81	1.98 <b>\$ 397.41</b>	1.22 <b>\$ 150.81</b>	0.74 <b>\$ 244.00</b>	\$ 186.07 +5.6%	1.97 <b>\$ 390.61</b>	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>	1.97 <b>\$ 390.61</b>	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2009)	1.00		1.00 1.98 \$ 397.41 +1.7%		1.98	1.22	0.74 <b>\$ 244.00</b> +22.8%	\$ 186.07 +5.6% \$ 9.94	1.97 <b>\$ 390.61</b> +1.9%	1.21 \$ 144.32 > +4.6%	1.97 <b>\$ 390.61</b> +1.9%	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b> +4.6%

Student Societies	Summer Full-time			2021 Part-time	<b>Wi</b> Full-tim	nter 2022 Part-tin			r 2020 Part-time	Fal Full-time	Part-time	Full-	Winter 2	021 Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union (Students' Administrative	Council)													
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1991)	19.89		20.0	3	20	.03		9.48		19.	39		19.89	
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%														
permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)			115.6	7	115	.67				112.	30		112.30	
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10%														
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)			96.6	9	96	.69				93.	37		93.87	
Student Commons Capital Levy (inflationary increases of up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007;														
through 2043-44; referendum required for continuation;														
established Fall 2007)	14.25		14.2	5	15	.68	- '	1.26		12.	39		14.25	
Student Commons Operating Levy (inflationary increases of up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007;														
established Fall 2007)	6.50		6.5	0	7	.15							6.50	
Accessibility Resources Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required for continuation; established Spring 2017)			0.5	0	O	.50				0.	50		0.50	
Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without	0.55		0.5			50		0.54					0.55	
referendum - approved Spring 2013; refundable) Blue Sky Solar Racing Car (refundable)	0.55 0.13		0.5 0.1			.13		0.54		0.			0.55	
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-														
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)	8.39		8.4	5	8	.45		8.21		8.3	39		8.39	
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable)	0.50		0.5			.50		0.50		0.			0.50	
Centre for Women and Trans People (refundable) Cinema Studies Students' Union (refundable)	1.50 0.25		1.5 0.2			.50 .25		1.50 0.25		1.0			1.50 0.25	
Dollars for Daycare (refundable)	0.50		0.5			.50		0.50		0.			0.50	
Downtown Legal Services (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2015; refundable)	3.36		3.3	R	3	.38		3.29		3.:	36		3.36	
Food Security for Students (refundable)	0.15		0.1	5	0	.15		0.15		0.	15		0.15	
Foster Children Program  Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable)	0.05 0.25		0.0			.05	-	0.05		0.0		-	0.05	
LGBTOUT (established Spring 2016; refundable)			0.2	5	0	.25				0.:	25		0.25	
Orientation (refundable) Sexual Education & Peer Counselling Centre (refundable)	0.50 0.25		0.5 0.2			.50 .25		0.50		0.:			0.50 0.25	
Student Aid Program Fund (established Spring 2020)			2.0	0	2	.00				1.0	00		1.00	
Students for Barrier-free Access (refundable)	1.00		1.0	0	1	.00		1.00		1.0	00		1.00	
Student Refugee Program (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007)	0.76		0.7	6	0	.76		0.74		0.	76	<u>L</u> _	0.76	
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2024-25; referendum			2.0	0		.00		$\Box$		2.	77		2.77	
required for continuation; established Winter 2017; refundable)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable)	0.50		0.5			.50		0.50		0.9			0.50	
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects	1.00		1.0	0	1	.00		1.00		1.0	00		1.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	<b>\$ 60.28</b> +20.3%		\$ <b>277.62</b> +5.79		\$ <b>279</b> .			<b>0.10</b> 3.6%		\$ <b>262.6</b> +8.9			<b>70.97</b> 12.4%	
Change From Fronce Fedi	\$ 10.18		\$ 15.01			73		1.72		\$ 21.5	6		29.92	
Varsity Publications (Graduate) Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -														
approved Spring 2018; established Spring 2018)	0.84		0.8	5	o	.85		0.82		0.8	34		0.84	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ <b>0.84</b> +2.4%		\$ <b>0.85</b> +1.2%		\$ <b>0</b> .	85		<b>0.82</b> 2.5%		\$ 0.8 +2.4		\$	<b>0.84</b> +2.4%	
Change From Previous fear	\$ 0.02		\$ 0.01			01		0.02		\$ 0.0		\$	0.02	
Varsity Publications (Undergraduate)														
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Winter 2007)	2.93		2.9	5	2	.95		2.87		2.9	93		2.93	
TOTAL	\$ 2.93		\$ 2.95	i	\$ 2.	95		2.87		\$ 2.9	3	\$	2.93	
Change From Previous Year	+2.1% \$ 0.06		+0.79 \$ 0.02		+0. \$ 0.	7% 02		2.1% 0.06		+2.1 \$ 0.0		\$	+2.1% 0.06	
Woodsworth College Students' Association														
Society TOTAL	15.00 \$ 15.00	15.00 <b>\$ 15.00</b>	7.5 \$ <b>7.5</b> 0					5.00 <b>5.00</b>	15.00 <b>\$ 15.00</b>	7.5 \$ 7.5			7.50	7.50 <b>7.50</b>
Change From Previous Year	0.0%	0.0%	0.09	6 0.0%	0.	0% 0.		0.0%	0.0%	0.0	% 0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
Desidence Chadent Coninting	\$ - !	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	- (	; -
Residence Student Societies Chestnut Residence Council	r				ı		_					1		
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -														
approved Spring 2004) TOTAL			9.6 \$ 9.61			.61 <b>61</b>				9.6 <b>\$ 9.6</b>		\$	9.61 <b>9.61</b>	
Change From Previous Year			0.09		0.	0%				0.0			0.0%	
Graduate House Council			\$ -		\$ -		+			\$ -		\$	-	
Graduate House Council Society (annual fee is pro-rated by term of residency)	11.66		11.6			.67		1.66		11.0		<u>L</u>	11.67	
TOTAL	\$ 11.66		\$ 11.67		\$ 11.			1.66		\$ 11.6		\$	11.67	
Change From Previous Year	0.0% \$ -		\$ -	0	\$ -	0%	\$	0.0%		\$ -	70	\$	0.0%	
Innis Residence Council	<u> </u>		·	_1			T							
Society TOTAL			30.5 \$ 30.57		30 \$ 30.	.57 <b>57</b>	-			30.5 \$ 30.5		\$	30.57 <b>30.57</b>	
Change From Previous Year			0.09		0.	0%		_		0.0			0.0%	
New College Residence Council			\$ -		\$ -		+			\$ -		\$	-	
New College Residence Council Society			10.0			.00		T		10.		<u>L</u>	10.00	
TOTAL			\$ 10.00	)	\$ 10.	00		$\exists$		\$ 10.0	0	\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year			0.09	0	\$ -	0%				\$ -	70	\$	0.0%	
Scarborough Campus Residence Council (Scarborough Colleg	e Student Villa	ge Council)		-T		1								
Society TOTAL			15.0 \$ 15.00		15 \$ 15.	.00	-			15.0 \$ 15.0		\$	15.00 <b>15.00</b>	
Change From Previous Year			0.09		0.	0%		_		0.0			0.0%	
University College Pesidence Council			\$ -		\$ -		+			\$ -		\$	-	
University College Residence Council Society			7.5	0	7	.50		_ T		7.5	50		7.50	
TOTAL			\$ 7.50	1	\$ 7.	50				\$ 7.5	0	\$	7.50	
Change From Previous Year			0.09	6	0. \$ -	0%				\$ -	%	\$	0.0%	
UTM Residence Council			Ť	,	Ť									
Society TOTAL			11.0 \$ 11.00		11 <b>\$ 11</b> .	.00	-			11.0 \$ 11.0		\$	11.00 11.00	
Change From Previous Year			0.09		0.	0%		+		0.0		1	0.0%	
Woodsworth Posidones Carrail			\$ -		\$ -		+			\$ -		\$	-	
Woodsworth Residence Council Society			10.0	0	10	.00				10.0	00		10.00	
TOTAL			\$ 10.00	)	\$ 10.	00				\$ 10.0	0	\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year			0.09	6	0. \$ -	0%				\$ -	%	\$	0.0%	
							_	_			_	_		

#### Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees

Campus Services Fees		Summe	r 202	21		Fall 2	021			Winter	202	22		Summe	r 2020	)		Fall 2	020			Winter	202	21
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Fι	ull-time	Pa	rt-time	F	-ull-time	Part	-time	Fu	ıll-time	Pa	art-time	F	ull-time	Part	-time	F	ull-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time
St. George Campus - Undergraduate & Graduate Students	3																							
Hart House		107.49		21.50		107.49		21.50		107.49		21.50		105.43		21.09		105.43		21.09		105.43		21.09
Health & Counselling		83.92		16.78		83.92		16.78		83.92		16.78		81.47		16.29		81.47		16.29		81.47		16.29
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		196.71		39.34		196.71		39.34		196.71		39.34		198.28		39.66		198.28		39.66		198.28		39.66
Student Services		100.79		20.16		100.79		20.16		100.79		20.16		98.89		19.78		98.89		19.78		98.89		19.78
TOTAL	\$	488.91	\$	97.78	\$	488.91	\$ !	97.78	\$	488.91	\$	97.78	\$	484.07	\$	96.82	\$	484.07	\$	96.82	\$	484.07	\$	96.82
Change From Previous Year		+1.0%		+1.0%		+1.0%		+1.0%		+1.0%		+1.0%		+6.2%		+6.1%		+6.2%		+6.1%		+6.2%		+6.1%
	\$	4.84	\$	0.96	\$	4.84	\$	0.96	\$	4.84	\$	0.96	\$	28.05	\$	5.60	\$	28.05	\$	5.60	\$	28.05	\$	5.60
University of Toronto Mississauga - Undergraduate Stude	nts																							
Hart House		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65
Health & Counselling		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18
Student Services		210.36		42.07		210.36		42.07		210.36		42.07		201.25		40.25		201.25		40.25		201.25		40.25
TOTAL	\$	502.51	\$	100.51	\$	502.51			\$		\$	100.51	\$	493.51		98.71	\$	493.51	\$	98.71	\$	493.51	\$	98.71
Change From Previous Year		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%
	\$	9.00	\$	1.80	\$	9.00	\$	1.80	\$	9.00	\$	1.80	\$	20.33	\$	4.08	\$	20.33	\$	4.08	\$	20.33	\$	4.08
University of Toronto Mississauga - Graduate Students																								
Hart House		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65
Health & Counselling		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03		60.15		12.03
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18		205.88		41.18
Student Services		210.36		42.07		210.36		42.07		210.36		42.07		201.25		40.25		201.25		40.25		201.25		40.25
Summer Shuttle Bus (See Note 1)						5.80				5.80								5.70				5.69		
TOTAL	\$	502.51	\$	100.51	\$	508.31		00.51	\$	508.31	\$	100.51	\$	493.51		98.71	\$	499.21	\$	98.71	\$	499.20	\$	98.71
Change From Previous Year		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+1.8%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%		+4.3%
	\$	9.00	\$	1.80	\$	9.10	\$	1.80	\$	9.11	\$	1.80	\$	20.33	\$	4.07	\$	20.62	\$	4.07	\$	20.61	\$	4.07
University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra	aduat		s																					
Academic Support		53.56		10.71		53.56		10.71		53.56		10.71		42.09		8.42		42.09		8.42		42.09		8.42
Athletics & Recreation		147.29		29.46		147.29		29.46		147.29		29.46		147.29		29.46		147.29		29.46		147.29		29.46
Career Services		89.12		17.82		89.12		17.82		89.12		17.82		88.64		17.73		88.64		17.73		88.64		17.73
Hart House		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.30		0.67		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65		3.23		0.65
Health & Wellness		77.70		15.54		77.70		15.54		77.70		15.54		77.04		15.41		77.04		15.41		77.04		15.41
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		22.82		4.56		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60		23.00		4.60
Student Buildings		34.62		6.92		34.62		6.92		34.62		6.92		33.45		6.69		33.45		6.69		33.45		6.69
Student Services		20.22		4.04		20.22		4.04		20.22		4.04		19.78		3.96		19.78		3.96		19.78		3.96
TOTAL	\$	448.63	\$	89.72	\$	448.63		89.72	\$	448.63	\$	89.72	\$	434.52		86.92	\$	434.52	\$	86.92	\$	434.52	\$	86.92
Change From Previous Year		+3.2%		+3.2%		+3.2%		+3.2%		+3.2%		+3.2%		+2.1%		+2.2%		+2.1%		+2.1%		+2.1%		+2.2%
	\$	14.11	\$	2.80	\$	14.11	\$	2.80	\$	14.11	\$	2.80	\$	9.02	\$	1.83	\$	9.02	\$	1.83	\$	9.02	\$	1.83

Divisional Services Fees		Summer 2021			Fall 2021				Winter 2022				Summer 2020				Fall 2020				Winter 202		
	F	Full-time Part-time		rt-time	Full-time	Part-time		Fı	Full-time		Part-time		Full-time		Part-time		Full-time		Part-time		Full-time		rt-time
Innis College																							
Innis College Student Services Fee	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
TOTAL	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0.0%	0.09	6	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%
	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

Notes
1 The Summer Shuttle Bus fee applies to Mississauga Academy of Medicine Students and UTM-affiliated graduate students.

Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees

Student Societies	Summe	Fall 2021				Winter 2022				Summe	er 2020		Fall	2020		Winte	r 202	21	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-	-time		rt-time	Full-time		Part-time		Full-time	Part-time	Fι	ıll-time		F	ull-time		rt-time
St. Michael's College Student Union								<u> </u>			'				•			_	
Society				14.00		10.50	14	.00	10.	50				14.00	10.5	0	14.00		10.50
TOTAL			\$ 1	14.00	\$	10.50	\$ 14.	.00	\$ 10.5	50			\$	14.00	\$ 10.5	) \$	14.00	\$	10.50
Change From Previous Year			s	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$ -	.0%	\$ -	)%			s	-0.0%	0.0 \$ -	% \$	0.0%	\$	0.0%
The Mike			<u> </u>		Ψ		<u> </u>	_	Ψ	1			Ť		Ţ	Ť		Ψ	
Society				2.68		1.55	2	2.68	1.	55				2.68	1.3	4	2.68		1.34
TOTAL			\$	2.68	\$	1.55	\$ 2.	.68	\$ 1.5	55			\$	2.68	\$ 1.3	1 \$	2.68	\$	1.34
Change From Previous Year			s	0.0%	\$	+15.7% 0.21	\$ -	.0%	+15.7 \$ 0.2				s	+3.1%	+3.1 \$ 0.0		+3.1% 0.08	\$	+3.1%
Trinity College Meeting			_		Ψ	0.2.	Ť		Ψ 0.2	Ť	·		Ť	0.00	ψ 0.0		0.00	Ÿ	0.0 .
Athletics Programing (discontinued after Winter 2021)										-				1.25	1.2	5	1.25		1.25
Backfield Maintenance (discontinued after Winter 2021)			1							-1-				0.75	0.7		0.75		0.75
Capital Fund (General Projects; discontinued after Winter 2021)														2.00	2.0		2.00		2.00
Capital Fund				5.00		5.00		5.00	5.	00			-	3.00	3.0		3.00	$\vdash$	3.00
Dramatic Society			<del>                                     </del>	1.75		1.75		.75		75			<del>                                     </del>	3.50	3.6		3.00	$\vdash$	3.50
Literary Institute			1	1.75	-	1.75		.00	1.				1	3.50	3.5		3.50	<del>-</del>	3.50
Mental Health Support			1	2.50		2.50		2.50		50			1	2.50	2.5		2.50	$\vdash$	2.50
Non-Resident Affairs Committee				3.00		3.00		3.00		00				4.00	4.0		4.00	├	4.00
Rainbow Trin				0.25		0.25		).25	0.					0.50	0.5		0.50	$\vdash$	0.50
Salterrae			1	3.00		3.00		3.00	3.				<b> </b>	3.00	3.0		3.00	<del></del>	3.00
Sponsored Refugee Scholarship				8.00		8.00		3.00		00				6.62	6.6		6.62	<b>-</b>	6.62
Student Event Ticket Bursaries			1	0.50		0.50		0.50	0.					0.50	0.5		0.50	<del>-</del>	0.50
Student Event Ficket Bursaries Student Heads Bursaries				1.50		1.50		.50		50				1.50	1.5		1.50		1.50
Student Leader Honourarium				3.50		3.50		3.50	3.					3.50	3.5		3.50		3.50
TC Athletics Association				2.50		2.50		2.50		50				2.25	2.2		2.25		2.25
TCM - Head's Levy			1	4.00		4.00		1.00		00				6.00	6.0		6.00		6.00
Trinity College Meeting				1.00		1.00		.00		00				7.50	7.5		7.50		7.50
Trinity College Mental Health Initiative				1.25		1.25		.25		25				1.25	1.2		1.25		1.25
Trinity College Outing Society (established Winter 2020)				1.00		1.00	1	.00	1.	00				1.00	1.0	0	1.00		1.00
Trinity Environment Club				0.25		0.25	C	).25	0.	25				0.50	0.5	0	0.50		0.50
Trinity Review				2.00		2.00	2	2.00	2.	00				2.25	2.2	5	2.25		2.25
Volunteer Society				0.50		0.50	(	0.50	0.	50				1.00	1.0	0	1.00		1.00
Yearbook				3.00		3.00	3	3.00	3.	00				4.37	4.3	7	4.37		4.37
TOTAL			\$ 4	45.50	\$	45.50			\$ 45.5	50			\$	62.24			62.24	\$	62.24
Change From Previous Year				26.9%		-26.9%	-26		-26.9				s	+0.4%	+0.4		+0.4% 0.25		+0.4%
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council			2 (	16.74)	\$	(16.74)	\$ (16.	.74)	\$ (16.7	4)			Þ	0.25	\$ 0.2	5 \$	0.25	\$	0.25
Acta Victoriana Literary Journal				1.63		0.87	1	.63	0.	88				1.63	0.0	7	1.63		0.88
Caffiends				0.13		0.13		).12	0.					0.13	0.1		0.12		0.12
The Cat's Eye Pub				2.00		1.00		2.00	1.					2.00	1.0		2.00		1.00
The Strand				3.00		0.85		3.00	0.					3.00	0.8		3.00		0.85
Student Projects Fee				3.00		1.50		3.00		50				3.00	1.5		3.00		1.50
Vic Pride				0.32		0.25		0.33		25				0.32	0.2		0.33		0.25
Vic Xposure				1.00		0.25	1	.00	0.	25				1.00	0.2	5	1.00		0.25
Victoria Black Student Network Levy (established Winter				0.77		0.05		. 70	0	20									
2021)				0.77		0.25 1.66		0.76		26 67			1	2.00	1 1	6	2.00	$\vdash$	1.07
Victoria College Athletics Society			-	3.00	-	1.66		3.00		62			1	3.00	1.6		3.00	$\vdash$	1.67
Victoria College Drama Society			1	0.20		0.20		0.20		20			1	0.20	0.2		0.20		0.20
Victoria International Student Association			-	12.47	_			2.46		_			<del>                                     </del>	12.47	7.4			$\vdash$	7.43
VUSAC & Club Funding WUSC Program			-	2.50	-	7.43		2.50	7. 2.				1	2.50	2.0		12.46 2.50	<del>-</del>	2.00
TOTAL			\$ 3	2.50 <b>33.27</b>	\$	18.02		_	\$ 18.0				\$	2.50 32.50			32.49	\$	17.77
Change From Previous Year				+2.4%	₽	+1.4%		3%	<b>\$ 18.0</b> +1.5				*	-2.0%	<b>\$ 17.7</b> -2.1		-2.0%	P	-2.1%
Change From Flevious feat			\$	0.77	\$				\$ 0.2				\$	(0.65)		3) \$	(0.66)	\$	(0.38)

#### Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees

Campus Services Fees		Summer 2021				Fall 2021				Winter 2022				Summer 2020				Fall	0		Winter 2021				
•	Fu	II-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Р	art-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time	Fu	ull-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Р	art-time	F	ull-time	Pa	art-time	
St. Michael's College																									
College Fee		21.00		21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42		21.00		21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42	
Capital & Special Projects Levy						15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00						15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00	
Commuter Fee						16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20						16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20	
TOTAL	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		+5.0%		+5.0%		+2.7%		+2.4%		+2.7%		+2.4%	
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	3.88	\$	1.95	\$	3.88	\$	1.95	
St. Michael's College (First-Year Students)																									
College Fee		21.00		21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42		21.00		21.00		116.83		58.42		116.83		58.42	
Capital & Special Project Levy						15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00						15.00		15.00		15.00		15.00	
Commuter Fee						16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20						16.39		8.20		16.39		8.20	
Orientation						60.00		60.00										133.90		133.90					
TOTAL	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	208.22	\$	141.62	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	\$	21.00	\$	21.00	\$	282.12	\$	215.52	\$	148.22	\$	81.62	
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0.0%		-26.2%		-34.3%		0.0%		0.0%		+5.0%		+5.0%		+1.4%		+0.9%		+2.7%		+2.4%	
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(73.90)	\$	(73.90)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	3.88	\$	1.95	\$	3.88	\$	1.95	
Trinity College																									
College Fee						162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24						162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24	
TOTAL					\$	162.48	\$	81.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24					\$	162.48	\$	81.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24	
Change From Previous Year						+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%						+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%	
5					\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-					\$	0.03	\$	0.01	\$	0.03	\$	0.01	
Trinity College (First-Year Students)																									
College Fee						162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24						162.48		81.24		162.48		81.24	
Orientation						175.00		175.00										175.00		175.00					
TOTAL					\$	337.48	\$	256.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24					\$	337.48	\$	256.24	\$	162.48	\$	81.24	
Change From Previous Year						+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%						+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%		+0.0%	
					\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-					\$	0.03	\$	0.01	\$	0.03	\$	0.01	
Victoria College																									
Student Services Fee						109.46		54.73		109.45		54.73						106.89		53.44		106.89		53.44	
Commuter Fee						13.32		6.66		13.31		6.66						17.33		8.66		17.33		8.66	
Student Centre						100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00						100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00	
TOTAL					\$	222.78	\$	111.39	\$	222.76	\$	111.39					\$	224.22	\$	112.10	\$	224.22	\$	112.10	
Change From Previous Year						-0.6%		-0.6%		-0.7%		-0.6%						+2.0%		+2.0%		+2.0%		+2.0%	
_					\$	(1.44)	\$	(0.71)	\$	(1.46)	\$	(0.71)					\$	4.43	\$	2.20	\$	4.43	\$	2.20	
Victoria College (First-Year Students)						·																			
Student Services Fee						109.46		54.73		109.45		54.73						106.89		53.44		106.89		53.44	
Commuter Fee						13.32		6.66		13.31		6.66						17.33		8.66		17.33		8.66	
Orientation						38.62		19.31		38.63		19.32						75.44		37.72		75.44		37.72	
Student Centre						100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00						100.00		50.00		100.00		50.00	
TOTAL					\$	261.40	\$	130.70	\$	261.39	\$	130.71					\$	299.66	\$	149.82	\$	299.66	\$	149.82	
Change From Previous Year						-12.8%		-12.8%		-12.8%		-12.8%						+2.7%		+2.7%		+2.7%		+2.7%	
**			l		\$	(38.26)	\$	(19.12)	\$	(38.27)	\$	(19.11)					\$	7.88	\$	3.92	\$	7.88	\$	3.93	